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2013

2009

1

devolution

2011

NAO

W [

3,800

WGA



CPA CAA






Web

25



2014

10

5

2014 10

11

11

2014

10

CRAIR

2014

10

CIPFA

Lauradeery
Technical Manager

2014

10

HM Treasury

John Kelly

Lead Audit and Assurance
Policy Advisor
Chris Wobschall

Group Head of Internal
Audit

2014

10

DCLG

Kirsty Wedderspoon
policy adviser, local audit
Raphael Smith

2014

10

NAO

Rachel Nugent
Charles Nancarrow
Richard Ratcliffe
Nigel Terrington
Mike Suffield

2014

10

WAO

Anthony Barrett
Assistant Auditor General

2014

10

10

Birmingham City

Kay Reid
Assistant Director, Audit &




Risk Management
Craig Price
2014 10 10 Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu LLP Angus Fish
DTT Manager

1-2

1 International Public Sector Accounting Standards(IPSAS)No.1 ”Presentation of Financial Statements.”(2006)




IPSAS
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devolution




audit

audit

1-4

Audit

Financial audit

Performance audit

Vaue for Money | VFM
(VFM) audit

VFM

VFM

VEM




1
4
1215 1225
2
3 Parliamentary
Sovereignty ¢ Rule of Law
2010 5
5
Prime Minister’s Office Deputy Prime Minister’s Office
Ministerial Departments
Non-Ministerial Departments
Agency Public
Bodies Public Corporation 6
1 The Government
Trading Funds Act of 1990 The Civil Service (Management

Functions) Act of 1992
Executive Agency
Trading Fund 50

Conventions of the Constitution
A.V .Dicey, An Introduction to
the Study of the Law of the Constitution (1885) 1983
Law of the Constitution

King (Queen) in Parliament
Ministers of the Crown Act 1975 (C. 26) S. 5 (1) (2)
Non-Departmental Public Bodies NDPB

Quasi-Autonomous Non-Governmental
Organizations QUANGO



Executive Non-Departmental Public Body

Advisory Non-Departmental Public Body

Tribunal Non-Departmental Public Body

Independent Monitoring Board

1 25 9 26
3 3 http://www.parliament.uk/business/publications/research/key-issues-f
or-the-new-parliament/decentrali sation-of-power/quangos/

Royal Prerogative '

20

Cabinet Secretary
Political Cabinet

Cabinet Committee
10

1992

2011 10 — — 1
The Cabinet Manual: A guide to laws, conventions and rules on the operation of

government,1% edition, 2011

Centre of
Government Prime Minister’s Office HM
7
8 1982
° 2011.12
10 https://www.gov.uk/government/upl oads/systemupload

g/attachment_data/file/279220/Cabinet_Committee_ Membership_Lists 12 Feb 2014.pdf#search="Cabinet+Comm
itteet+uk’



http://www.parliament.uk/business/publications/research/key-issues-f
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/systemupload

Treasury

11

House of Commons House of Lords 3
12 650 5 18
760
B Deputy Prime
Minister
14
1

2

(1) 15

Budget
Bougette 1

1 https://www.gov.uk/government/organi sations/hm-treasury

12 “Cabinet Office
and HM Treasury: The Centre of Government (HC171 SESSION2014-15)” (National Audit Office, 2014)
3 1 1721 1878

14

5 http://www.parliament.uk/about/how/occasi ons/budget/#ump-link-5

20 5


https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/hm-treasury
http://www.parliament.uk/about/how/occasions/budget/#jump-link-5

1860

2010 1
17
Money Bill
A
18
(2)
19
18
1787
Consolidated Fund Act
1816
20
1866 Exchequer and
Departments Act 1866 1921
The Account of Her Majesty’s
Exchequer
1854 Public Revenue and
& http://ww.newsweekjapan.j p/joyce/2012/04/post-55.php
7oA 36
17 Lijphart. A, Patterns of Democracy: Government Forms and Performance in
Thirty-Six Countries, Y ale University Press, 1999.
B A 36
17 Lijphart. A, Patterns of Democracy: Government Forms and Performance in

Thirty-Six Countries, Y ale University Press, 1999.
http://www.parliament.uk/about/how/occasi ons/budget/#ump-link-5
20 5
2 Brittain,Sir Herbert 1961
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http://www.newsweekjapan.jp/joyce/2012/04/post-55.php
http://www.parliament.uk/about/how/occasions/budget/#jump-link-5

Consolidated Fund Charges Act 4 1 3 31

Finance Accounts of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Ireland

1932 1911
1968
21
1957
1959 Plowden Report
1960 Public Expenditure Survey PES
1970
1980
1997
Spending Review SR 3
23
2000 Government Resources and Accounts Act 2000 GRA
Resource Accounting and Budgeting
RAB
1980 1982
2 N0.305,2010.6
22
2 PES

JE First Lord of the Treasury
il

Z  “RESOURCE ACCOUNTING:Framework of Accounting Standard Setting in the UK Central Government
Sector”’(IFAC Public Sector Committee,June.2002)

10



Financial Management Initiative FMI

1993
11 % 1994
Better Accounting for the
Taxpayer’s Money: Resource Accounting and Budgeting in Government 1995
1997 2 1998
Finance Act 1998 Code for Fiscal Stability
GDP
GDP
40
System of National Accounts SNA
1995
24
1998 2000 Public Service Agreements PSASs
2010 2 Fiscal Responsibility Act
Fiscal Consolidation Plan
2009 GDP 11
2015
2011 Budget
Responsibility and National Audit Act 2011 BRNA
3
Spending
Round SR Total Managed Expenditure TME
Departmental Expenditure Limits DEL Annually Managed Expenditure
AME Resource Budget Capital Budget
24 _
No.45, 2012.3 1995 EU Regulation
EU 1998 9 1995

11



Resource Accounting and Budgeting RAB

Comprehensive Spending Review

1998
Public Expenditure Survey PES
Control Total >
3 2
1998 7 1999
2001 Comprehensive Spending Review New
Spending Plan 1999 2001 CSR1998 2000 7 2001
2003 2000 Resource Budgeting and the 2000
Spending Review SR2000 2002 7 2003 2005
Public Spending Plan 2003 2005 SR2002 2004 7 2005
2008 Public Spending Plan 2005 2008  SR2004 2007
10 Comprehensive Spending Review CSR2007 2008
2010 2010 10 2010 2010 Spending
Review 2011 2014 2013 7 2013
2013 Spending Round 2015 2016 7
Comprehensive %

Total Management Expenditure TME

System of National Accounts 2

28

2010 Spending Review
2013 Spending Round
2010 Spending Review 2
25
% No.305 2010 6
z Office of National Statistics ONS 1995

28

European System of Accounts(ESA)1995

”The Spending Review framework” HM Treasury, June. 2010 3.10
“Preparing for the Next Spending Review”  Institute for Government, Sep 2014 P.21-P.22

12



30

Spending Review Spending Round 3 5

32

public service transparency framework
Business Plan Annua
Report and Accounts

Departmental Expenditure Limits DEL

8 Chief Secretary AME
34
%0 National Security Strategy Strategic
Defence and Security
31 “Preparing for the Next Spending Review”  Institute for Government, Sep 2014 P.24-P.31
% 1 5 2015
2013 2015 2016 1 2015
2015 2016 2020 5
® 26 7

3 «Consolidated budgeting guidance from 2013-14”(HM Treasury March.2013)1.32

13




Annually Managed Expenditure AME %

Social Security Negative Income Taxes
2
Margin
2010
2015 welfare cap
Tota

Management Expenditure TME

Resource Budget Capital Budget
Surplus on Current Budget SOCB

2-1 TME DEL AME

resource budget capital budget

|| n

DEL ]
|| n
||
|| n
|| n
| | u

® No.305 2010 6
26 7

14



AME

TME
17 2006
2013
2-2
10
2013-14 | 2014-15 | 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18
AME 334.0 343.8 359.1 377.8 395.2
DEL 320.7 315.7 312.9
18.1 204 223
DEL 325.8 317.8
672.8 679.9 694.2 703.7 713.0
AME 50 55 31 8.7 9.2
DEL 42.2 44.9 47.3
DEL 42.6 42.6
47.1 50.4 50.4 51.3 52.1
720.0 730.3 744.7 754.9 765.1
GDP 45.2 44.0 43.1 41.8 40.5
2013 744.7
694.2
50.4

”SPENDING ROUND 2013”(HM Treasury June 2013) Table 1.1

Supply Estimates

Appropriation Act 12

15

Consolidated Fund Act




Net Cash Requirement NCR %
ALBs

voted net of retained income

Consolidated Fund Extra Receipt CFER

RAB
2001-02 UK-GAAP
Vote on Account Main Estimates Revised
Estimates Supplementary Estimates Statement of
Excesses
3
2-3
Part 1
Part 2 Part 1
Part 3 Part 1 Part 2
”Supply Estimates: a guidance manual”(HM Treasury, July 2011)
Part 1 Department for Education
2-4
2014-15 2013-14 2012-13
54,479,822 52,735,780 | 50,798,957
5,030,150 3,982,599 4,259,986

% «Consolidated budgeting guidance from 2013-14”(HM Treasury, March 2013)

16




-19,122 243,371 179,330
54,460,700 52,979,151 | 50,978,287
5,030,150 3,982,599 4,259,986
58,913,058 55,919,951 | 54,681,603
10,142,479 10,250,752 | 10,542,191
10,142,479 10,250,752 | 10,542,191
3,576,250 3,444,996 3,301,649
145,941 167,558 157,148
1,500 4,600 905
-1,135 -3,000 -755
144,806 164,558 156,393
1,500 4,600 905
143,047 167,818 157,507
20,089 18,554 16,749

100 100 -

20,089 18,554 16,749

100 100 -

19,451 18,257 15,890

” Central Government Supply Estimates 2014-15 Main Supply Estimates”(HM Treasury, April 2014 HC

1233)

2000
Accounts Act 2000 GRA
Resource Accounting and Budgeting RAB

2000

17

Government Resources and




Financial Reporting Manual FReM
International Financial Reporting Standards  IFRS

2-5

PFI

/ PFI

DEL/
AME

Arm’s Length
Bodies ALB ALBs

NHS

PFI

“Consolidated budgeting guidance from 2013-14”(HM Treasury March.2013)1.118 Tablel.A

18




1 Statement
of Parliamentary Supply SoPS
201 314 2013- 2 2012- 3
IC )
SOPS2.1 451,689 200 453,689 41 ®49 1826 419875 33,640 438 &
SOPS2.2 47,703 - 47,703 4 B73 - 42873 4830 150 8
SOPS2.1 5,100 - 5,100 - 480 - -4,080 9,180 - 849
504,492 200 506492 45 B42 1826 458,668 47,650 3839
504,492 200 506492 45 B42 1826 458,668 47,650 3839
SOPS2.1 456,789 200 458,789 41 369 1826 415,795 42,820 3833
SOPS2.2 47,703 - 47,703 4 B73 - 42873 4830 150 8
504,492 200 506492 45 B42 1826 458,668 47,650 3839
2 03-14
2013- 2 2012- 3
IC )
SOPS4 517545 471,621 45924 40912
20 3-14
2012- 3
2013- 2 Restated
IC )
SOPS2.1 184,809 153,325 31484 1813

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/upl oads/attachment_data/file/343142/

Statement_of _Parliamentary_Supply_13-14.csv/preview
1 Note

2 2014-15 Financial Reporting Manual FReM

(4)

19



https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/343142/

2-7

Resource Ac ou ts
Budget Supply Estimates
GAAP GAAP GA R GAAP
No. 45, 2012.3
2-8
M “ ‘ J| Business Plan
No0.305,2010.6

20




38

the Clear Line of Sight Project( or Alignment Project)

2-9
2007 7 Governance of
Britain

2008 11

2009 3 Alignment(Clear Line of
Sight)Project Liaison Committee

2009 11 Financial Scrutiny: Parliamentary
Control over Government Budgets

2011

" The Clear Line of Sght(Alignment)Project” (Parliament, 1 July 2010)
(www.parliament.uk/briefing-papers/SN05617.pdf)

39

37

No0.45,2012.3
“The Governance of Britain” Secretary of State for Justice and Lord Chancellor, and Command of Her Majesty,
July 2007
¥ «pAlignment(Clear Line of Sight) Project”(HM Treasury, March 2009)

38

21




22

2-10
Resource Accou ts
Budget Supply Estimates
NDPB
DUP
RAB
DEL AME RIR RIR
No.45, 2012.3
NDPB Non-Departmental Public Body
DUP Departmental Unallocated Provision
RfR Request for Resources
2-11
Resource Ac ou ts
Budget Supply Estimates
NDPB —
DUP I
RAB
DEL AME DEL AME DEL AME
2-12 2008-09
10
129 58
0
67
40
No0.45,2012.3




0

19 19

“ The Clear Line of Sght(Alignment)Project” (Parliament, 1 July 2010)
(www.parliament.uk/briefing-papers/SN05617.pdf)

No.45, 2012.3
2-13 Statement of Comprehensive Net Expenditure SoCNE
Statement of Financial Position
ALBs
ALBs ALBs
ALBs
PFI PFI
ESA95

“Consolidated budgeting guidance from 2013-14”(HM Treasury, March 2013)
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2-14

ALBs

ALBs

ALBs

ALBs

IFRS12
ESA95

“Consolidated budgeting guidance from 2013-14”(HM Treasury, March 2013)

2010

2008

GDP

2010 Fiscal Responsibility Act 2010

2011

BRNA

4 «Charter for Budget Responsibility March 2014 update”

24

HM Treasury, March 2014

BRNA

No0.45,2012.3




Charter for Budget Responsibility 2011

GDP 2015-16 fixed date 2

Financial Statement and
Budget Report

Office for Budget Responsihility

®)
43
Whole of Government Accounts WGA
2005
Combined On-line Information System COINS COINS
Public Expenditure System PES
Government Online Data System GOLD
Genera Expenditure Monitoring System GEMS 3

Parliamentary supply estimates

42 «Charter for Budget Responsibility March 2014 update” 3.3

4 https://online.contractsfinder.businesslink.gov.uk/Common/View%20Notice.aspx ?site=1000& |ang=en& Noticel

d=254713

25


https://online.contractsfinder.businesslink.gov.uk/Common/View%20Notice.aspx?site=1000&lang=en&NoticeI

44

2012 OSCAR Online System for Central
Accounting and Reporting
QDS Quarterly Data Summary

GIST Government Interrogating Spending Tool

(6)
45
WGA
1992 1994
1989
1994 %
WGA
1997
Economic
Fiscal Strategy Report EFSR
WGA &
UK-GAAP
4 http://www.gist.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/about/
4 “\\hole of Government Accounting in the UK” (ACCA, Research report101, 2010)
23
24 3
4 «Better Accounting for the Taxpayer's Money: Resource Accounting and Budgeting in Government” (HM
Treasury Cm2626,1994

47 “\Whole of Government Accounts” (HM Treasury, 1998) (http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/media/E/B/wga_sc

opingstudy.pdf)

26


http://www.gist.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/about/
http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/media/E/B/wga_sc

Whole of Central Government Accounts CGA
ALBs WGA

1997
WGA
Codefor Fiscal Stahility
2000 Government Resources and Accounts Act 2000 GRA
48
2005
ALBs
2007 IFRS
2009 WGA 2009
2011
Dry Run
3
WGA
GAAP WGA
ALBs
1 2001
2 2001 2003
GOLD
2
Public Expenditure Statistics PES
General Expenditure Monitoring System GEMS
FRAB 2003
2003 12 2006
WGA
3 WGA
2009 2013
WGA 1,142 422 117

48

“Whole of Government Accounts: year ended 31 March 2011” (HM Treasury, HC687, October. 2012)
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555 4
COINS
OSCAR

2-15 WGA

Central Government 422

Cabinet Office 10

The Charity Commission

Crown Prosecution Service

Department for Business Innovation and Skills 60

Department for Communities and Local Government 15
Department for Culture, Media and Sport 72
Department for Education 9
Department of Energy and Climate Change 17
Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs 31
Department of Health 41
Department for International Development 2
Department for Transport 12
Department for Work and Pensions 12
Food Standards Agency
Foreign and Commonwealth Office 7

Government Actuary's Department

HM Procurator General and Treasury Solicitor,
Treasury Solicitor's Department

HM Revenue and Customs 2
HM Treasury 9
Home Office 23
Ministry of Defence 19
Ministry of Justice 47

The National Archives

Office of Fair Trading,

Office of Gas and Electricity Markets

Office of Rail Regulation

Office for Standards in Education, Children's Services and Skills

Scotland Office

Wales Office

Security and Intelligence Agencies

Serious Fraud Office

UK Statistics Authority

UK Supreme Court

UK Trade & Investment

4 “\Whole of Government Accounts year ended 31 March 2013” 3,800

1,142

28




Water Services Regulation Authority

Centra Funds 8

Superannuation Schemes (England and Wales)

Northern Ireland central government entities 66

Northern Ireland Office 60

Northern Irish Health and Social Care Trusts 6

Scotland Central Government Entities 31

Wales Central Government Entities 17

Welsh National Health Service Trusts 3

Public Corporations and Public Financial Corporations 48

Loca Government 555

England 451

Northern Ireland 27

Scotland 46

Wales 31

HM Treasury “Whole of Government Accounts year ended 31 March 2013”
(https://www.gov.uk/government/upl oads/system/upl oads/attachment_data/file/318657/whole_of _govern
ment_accounts 2012-13.pdf) pp. 191-204

2000 GRA 9
FReM
EU IFRS
FReM EU IFRS
50
IAS 10 Events after Reporting Period
WGA
IAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
IFRS 8 Operating segments
EU IFRS FReM
UK-GAAP Non-departmental public bodies: NDPBs

%0 “Whole of Government Accounts year ended 31 March 2013”(HM Treasury, HC93, June 2014)
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https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/318657/whole_of_govern

Public corporations: PCs

UK-GAAP Charity Statement of Recommended
Practice
2012 WGA
IAS 27 o
Audit Scotland

The Crown Estate
Electoral Commission
Independent Parliamentary Standards Authority
National Assembly for Wales
National Audit Office
Northern Ireland Assembly
Northern Ireland Audit Office
Parliamentary Ombudsman
Scottish Parliament
Wales Audit Office
Westminster Parliament

GRA ONS

Royal Bank of Scotland Lloyds
Banking Group Northern Rock (Asset Management) plc
Bradford and Bingley plc
Northern Rock (Asset
Management) plc Bradford and Bingley plc
2013

2012 WGA

1 «\Whole of Government Accounts year ended 31 March 2013”(HM Treasury,HC93,June 2014)
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2-16 2012

~NOoO O~ WN R

Forward
Performance report
Comparison to National Accounts
Statement of Accounting Officer’s responsibilities
Governance Statement
Remuneration report
Whole of Government Accounts
Consolidated Statement of Revenue and Expenditure  SoRE
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income OCI
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position SFP
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Taxpayers’ Equity

SCTE

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement CFS
Notes to the Accounts
Certificate and report of the Comptroller and Auditor

Generd

“Whole of Government Accounts year ended 31 March 2013”(HM Treasury, HC93, June 2014)

1 Statement of accounting policies
2 Segmental reporting
3 Taxation revenue
4 Revenue from sales of goods and services
5 Other revenue
6 Social security benefits
7 Staff costs and numbers
8 Expenditure on purchases of goods and services
9 Grants and subsidies
10 Depreciation and impairment charges
11 Other expenditure
12 Investment revenue
13 Finance costs
14 Property, plant and equipment
15 Investment properties
16 Intangible assets
17 Trade and other receivables
18 Equity investments in the public sector banks
19 Assets held for sale
20 Inventories
21 Cash and cash equivalents
22 Other financial assets
23 Trade and other payables
24 Government financing and borrowing
25 Provisions for liabilities and charges
26 Other financial liabilities
27 Net public service pension liability

31




28

Capital commitments

29

Commitments under |eases

30

PFI Commitments under PFI contracts

31 Other financial commitments

32 | IAS37 Contingent assets and liabilities disclosed
under |AS 37

33 Remote contingent liabilities reported to
Parliament

34 Third party assets

35 Financial instruments

36 Related party transactions

37 Significant financial assets and liabilities

that are not consolidated in the account

38 Events after the reporting period
39 Prior period adjustments
40 Date authorized for issue
52
WGA
SNA IFRS
System of National Accounts SNA1993 1995
ESA9S
53
ONS
WGA
2014 ESA2010
> WGA
WGA
2009 WGA
20 2010 15 2011 14
52 23
24 3

53

54

Chris Daffin, David Hobbs "Comparison of Public Sector Finance measures from the National
Accounts and Whole of Government Accounts”

24 3

32
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2013 12 2014 9
55

WGA

WGA

()

56

Planning cycle
SR
Budget cycle

Estimates cycle

Reporting cycle

2-17

55

“Whole of Government Accounts year ended 31 March 2013” (HM Treasury, HC93, June 2014) 1.6
56

“Financial Scrutiny uncovered How the Government manages its finances and how Parliament scrutinises
them A guide for members by the Committee Office Scrutiny Unit”(House of Cmmons,2007)
20 5 2008
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10

MNREPRREBoo~

o ~NO 01

PAC

20 5 2008

(8) 57

" «Financial Scrutiny uncovered How the Government manages its finances and how Parliament scrutinises

them A guide for members by the Committee Office Scrutiny Unit” (House of Cmmons, 2007)
20 5 2008
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11 12

1998
3
Financial Statement and Budget Report
FSBR Red Book
Budget Day
1968 Provisiona Collection of Taxes Act
1968 %8
4 5
1
1 2 3
7 Finance Bill
7
Appropriation Act 12 Consolidated Fund Act 3
3
2-18
7 Main Estimates Supplementary
Estimates
12 Vote on Account
3
7 4 7
12
3
7 12 3
11 10 3
Estimates Day 14
7 Main Estimates
8 Acts of Parliament
1 Finance Act

35




Departmental Select Committees
Liaison Committee

1 2
)
59
60
Royal Order
61
Accounting Officer
Request for Resource RfR
RfR
RfR
Contingencies Fund 1974 Contingencies Fund
Act 1974 2
3 ExcessVote
1 DEL
% 20 5 2008
60
National Insurance Fund
61 1866 Exchequer and Audit Departments Act 1866 14

36



62

Accounting Officer 2000 GRA
Permanent Head
Principal Accounting Officer

63

Statement on Internal Control

Director

Vaue For Money VFM

Finance

Committee of Public Account PAC
House of Lords
Committee of Public Account

Treasury Minutes
Accounting Officer
accountability

62

63

“Corporate governance in central government departments: Code of good practice 2011” (HM Treasury Cabinet

Office, July 2011) chapterl
“Managing public money” (HM Treasury, July 2013)

37



64

2-19

2009
Internal Audit Transformation Programme  |IATP
ALBs
Group Chief Internal Auditor
2012 Civil Service Reform Plan
2012 NAO %
Internal Audit Leadership Group IALG
Internal Audit Quality Oversight Committee 1AQOC
2013 Financial Management Review®
Internal Audit Transformation Programme [ATP
the head of
profession for internal audit
the Head of Government Internal Audit
2010 2013
o7 Cross Departmental
Internal Audit Service XDIAS 2014
Government

Internal Audit Agency GIAA o8

64
65

66
67

68

“Internal Audit in UK Central Government”(HM Treasury, 31 March 2014)

“The effectiveness of internal audit in central government HC23 SESSION2012-13
June 2012

“Review of financial management in government” HM Treasury, December 2013

2014 10 1 2015
https://www.gov.uk/government/organi sations/government-internal -audit-agency/about

38

”

4

Nationa Audit Office,



https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/government-internal-audit-agency/about

2-20

2010-2013 2014 2015
XDIAS
GIAA
GIAA

(10) 69
OSCAR
Agency
WGA
2000
11
NAO
WGA 0
WGA NAO
NAO
2000 11
69 20
5 2008
7 OSCAR
DCT ”Note
for guidance 2013/8(CG) Auditor certification of 2012/13 central government thole of government accounts
returns”(AUDIT SCOTLAND, 13 August. 2013) 4

39



Resource Accounts NAO

Committee of Public Accounts PAC
PAC NAO

PAC 16

60

PAC debates

(11)

13 1

209 1

40

31



(12)

71

The National Loans Fund NLF
1968 4 1

Debt Management Office
DMO National Savings and Investments NS&I

Consolidated Fund CF

" «National Loans Fund Account 2012-13” (The Stationery Office, 18 July 2013)

41



72

National Insurance Fund NIF

1948
7 5
1992 Socia Security Administration Act 1992 1999
Social Security Contributions (Transfer of Functions, etc.) Act 1999

161 1 Inland

Revenue HM Revenue & Customs HMRC
73

(13) 74
Arm’s Length Bodies ALBs Office for National Statistics
ONS NDPB

an executive or advisory NDPB
other advisory bodies
atribunal
acommission
an inspectorate
an office holder etc.

Public Corporation

2 «National Insurance Fund Accounts 1975-2014” (House of commons, 20 May 2014” “National Insurance Fund

Account For the year ended 31 March 2013” (HM Revenue & Customs)
1993 The Social Security Act 1993
16.7
" «Consolidated budgeting guidance 2014 to 2015 HM Treasury, March 2014 Chapter 9

42



ALBs

ALBs
ALBs
OSCAR
2-21

25
A25
25 25
25 25

”Supply Estimates : aguidance manual” HM Treasury, July 2011 2. 30 Table 2. A
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1
)
James Bryce
75
76 77
2-22
Parish
1894
1997
Boroughs Royal Charter
1972
City
County
shire
75 1 P216
76 }4%— P8

v

BLITISH HISTORY ONLINE  http://www.british-history.ac.uk/subj ect.aspx?subject=5
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District

Unitary

1996

78

Municipal Corporation Act of 1835

1834

Public Health Act of 1848

80

Poor Law Amendment Act of 1834

1835

ultra vires

1848

i

1834
1835
1848
1871

1888

1889
1894

1899

Poor Law Amendment Act
Municipal Corporation Act
Public Health Act

Board 1919

1888 Local Government Act of 1888
London County Council

1894 Local Government Act of 1894

London Government Act of 1899

Local Government

78

79
80

A.-G. v. Fulham Corporation [1921] A.-G. v. Great Eastern Railway Co. Ltd. [1880]

45




1929 Local Government (Scotland) Act of 1929
33 4
1963 London Government Act of 1963
Greater London Council 32
(London Borough Council) The City of London
Corporation
1972 1972 Local Government Act of 1972
1 County Borough Council 6
West Midlands Greater
Manchester Merseyside South Y orkshire
West Y orkshire Tyne and Wear
Metropolitan County
Council 200
Parish Meeting
1973 Local Government Act (Scotland) of 1973
9 3 53
1973 26
1
1
1919
2
3
2
Margaret Hilda Thatcher 1979 1990
8 1985 Local Government Act of 1985
6
81 18
6 P365
1983 Streamline the Cities,Cmnd 9063
1
2
87 16 26
3 1981 6

46




2 1 1 9 London Borough
Council 2

32 The City of London Corporation
82

joint authority
83

John Roy Major 1990 1997 84
1991 Structure of Local
Government for England
Locd
Government Commission for England 2002
1992 Loca Government Act of 1992
1998
85
1994 Loca Government Wales Act of 1994
8 37 23
82 18 P1
8 1 P223

Quasi-autonomous non-governmental organisation / quasi-autonomous
national government organisation Quango

8 1 P225
& 100 5
58 46
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1994 Local

Government etc. Scotland Act of 1994 9
53 32
Anthony Charles Lynton "Tony" Blair 1997 2007 %

Modernization of Local Government

87

1986
2-23
1997 New Leadership for London
1998 A Mayor and Assembly for London
1999 Greater London Authority Act of 1999
2000
1
1997
2000 Locd
Government Act of 2000
1999 Regiona Development
Agency RDA Regional Chamber
Department for Communities and Local Government
DCLG Office of the Deputy Prime Minister
2006
8 1 P234
8 1908 7 Modern Local Government: In
touch with the people 2000
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James Gordon Brown 2007 2010

2007 The Governance of Britain %

2007 2007 Locd
Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007

2007 HM Treasury
DCLG Sub National Review
89
David William Donald Cameron Nicholas William Peter
Clegg 2010
Big Society

90

The Codlition: our
programme for government

2011 Localism Act at 2011
1 general power of competence o
2
Committee System % %
& Green Paper
8 19 20

% «Byilding the Big Society by Cabinet Office”

https://www.gov.uk/government/upl oads/system/upl oads/attachment_data/file/78979/building-big-society 0.pdf
2011 1 1 1 A local authority has power to do anything that
individuals generally may do” 2012 2
2012 4

92 2000 3
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2009 Local Democracy, Economic

Development and Construction Act at 2009 RDA
Local Enterprise Partnerships
2011 4 1 CMCA
94
3)
2-24
C )
1 306 525 180 5,310
km 20,733 77,925 13,576 130,279
GVA 520 1,170 330 1 2980
2
3 8.6 7.7 7.8 1.7
Annual Abstract of Statistics 2014
1 2011
http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/publications/re-reference-tables.html ?edition=tcm%3A77-247634
2 2013 GVA GDP
3 2012 4
8 5,000
9 2012 3

94
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95
96

provider enabler

97

Modernization of Local Government

1282

98 1 99
1535 1542 100

1997 9 101
50.3 National Assembly for Wales

1998 Government of Wales Act at 1998

1999 5 1 7
% P234

% Nicholas Ridely “The Local Right: Enabling Not Providing”(Centre for Policy Studies,1988)

97
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99 1
10 1746 Wales and Berwick Act at 1746
1967

1 1997 Referendums (Scotland and Wales) Act
at1997
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102

2006 Government of Wales at 2006

Welsh Assembly Government
Welsh Office 2
103
1999 Wales Office Secretary
of State for Wales
2003 Department for Constitutional Affairs
2007 5
6 1603 1
1707
1997
74.3 63.5 1998
Scotland Act at 1998
104
105
28 7

This section does not affect the power of the Parliament of the

United Kingdom to make laws for Scotland.
106

102

103
104

105
106

2008 9
21

28 1 4 Pat para2 (1) @) @

21
P13 P14

52



1999 5 1

7 1
Scottish Executive Scottish
Office 1 2
Secretary of State for Scotland
2003 Department for Constitutional Affairs
2007 5
Ministry of Justice Scotland Office
107
2009 Commission on Scottish
Devolution
21
Serving Scotland Better: Scotland and the United Kingdom in the 21%
Century 2012 Scotland Act at 2012
2012 10
Edinburgh Agreement 1%
2014 9 18
1801
1920
Government of Ireland Act at1920
1921
1921 1972 1999 2002
1972 1999 2002 2007
2007 5
107 2008 9
108 1998 30
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1998 e
1998
1998 . Northern Ireland Act at 1998
1920
1999 °
2000 ° 5
2001 °
2002 °
2006 °
2007 3
2006 °
2007 °
2007 °
2010 ° Hillsborough Agreement
1 4
Additional Member System 40 20 60
110
Act of National Assembly for Wales
2006 the Government of
Wales Act at 2006 7 20
2-25
Agriculture, Forestry, Animas, Plants and Rurd
Development
Ancient Monuments and Historic Buildings
Culture
Economic Devel opment
Education and Training
Environment
109 4 2011
30 14 11 5

2

10 hitp://www.assembl ywal es.org/gethome/el ections-and-ref erenda/abt-assembly-€l ections-2/abt-nafw-how-assem

bly-elected.htm 2006
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Fire and Rescue Services and Fire Safety

Food

Health and Health Services

Highways and Transport

Housing

Loca Government

National Assembly for Wales

Public Administration

Socia Welfare

Sport and Recreation

Tourism

Town and Country Planning

Water and Flood Defence

Welsh Language

http://www.assemblywal es.org/abthome/rol e-of-assembl y-how-it-works/governance-of -wal es.htm

Welsh Government

First Minister
Deputy Minister

Cabinet Committees

2011

1999
Block Grant

The Barnett Formula

113

2008

111

112

50

EU Structural Funds

Silk Commission

111
112

113
114

http://wal es.gov.uk/about/?lang=en
“The Barnett Formula :
Wales,March.2009)

114

funding the devolved administrations.”(National Assembly for

http://wal es.gov.uk/funding/eu-funding/?lang=en
“Empowerment and Responsibility: Financial Powers to Strengthen Wales.” (Commission on Devolution in
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Counsel General
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http://wales.gov.uk/funding/eu-funding/?lang=en

Wales Bill: Financial Empowerment and

Accountability: March, 2014

2015 2018
stamp duty land tax landfill tax
115
2-26 2013-2014
General public services 576
Defence -
Public order and safety 1
Economic affairs 1,591
Environment protection 440
Housing and community amenities 581
Health 6,091
Recreation, culture and religion 367
Education 3,804
Social protection 1,884
15,338
”Public Expenditure Satistical Analyses 2014”(HM Treasury, July 2014) ,Table5.1
116
1 4
Additional Member System ' 73 56 129

118

Wales, 2012)
15 http://wales.gov.uk/funding/financereform/?ang=en
116
22 3

w 4 2011 69
37 15 5
2 1

18 http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/msps.aspx ~ Find Your MSP 1998
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legidlative competence 1998

2012

Scottish Government

119

Cabinet Sub-Committee on Legislation
Scottish Government Resilience Room Cabinet Sub-Committee

2-4
1999
Block Grant
The Barnett Formula
2012
2-27 2012
1998 2015 4
22
5
2016 4
2015 4
8 7

19 http://wal es.scotland.gov.uk/Publications/2008/11/12105442/5
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2015 4

”Developing financial reporting in Scotland ” (Auditor General, 2013)

2-28 2013-2014
General public services 912
Defence 4
Public order and safety 2,310
Economic affairs 4,238
Environment protection 985
Housing and community amenities 1,141
Health 11,354
Recreation, culture and religion 1,092
Education 7,541
Social protection 3,793
33,369

”Public Expenditure Statistical Analyses 2014”(HM Treasury, July 2014) ,Table5.1

1 4
Single Transferrable Vote  %° 108
120
4 201 38
29 16
14 8
211998 2
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Northern Ireland Executive
First Minister Deputy First

Minister 11 Minister 2 Junior Minister
122

Executive Committee

123

2-5 2-6
124
1999
Block Grant 9
The Barnett Formula
Regional
Rate District Rate 5 2002
5
The Reinvestment and Reform Initiative:RRI
2
2-29 2013-2014

General public services 359
Defence -
Public order and safety 1,359
Economic affairs 1,525
Environment protection 238
Housing and community amenities 824
Health 3,874
Recreation, culture and religion 435
Education 2,741

122 http://www.northernirel and.gov.uk/index/your-executive.htm

123 2013
124 »Draft Budget 2011-15”
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Social protection 6,956

18,308
”Public Expenditure Satistical Analyses 2014”(HM Treasury, July 2014) ,Table5.1
(4)
Supply
Procedure
1
Spending Review SR 3
Spending Plan
Estimates Supply Resolution
Estimates
Consolidated Fund (Appropriation) Bill 125
126
Financial Issues Advisory Group : FIAG
FIAG
125 21
2 3
126 Ross Burnside”Financial Scrutiny Unit Briefing Guide to the Scottish Budget-Subject Profule”

(SPICe, 2011) (http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/parliamentarybusiness/CurrentCommittees/30938.aspx)
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Budget Strategy Phase
3 6

Draft Budget Phase
9 12

11

Budget Bill Phase
1 2

2-30

11

12
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2006 Government of Wales Act 2006 5

3
Draft Budget Proposals
Annual Budget Motion
Supplementary Budget Mation
®)
The Barnett Formula
127
2
2-31
Departmental expenditure limit : 3 4
DEL
2
Annually managed expenditure :

121 http://www.assemblywal es.org/Research%20Documents/Budget%20Seri es%201%20Funding%20Wel sh%20de
volution%620-%20Qui ck%20Guide-20062013-247215/qg13-0004-English.pdf 21

2 3
128 National Assembly for Wales “Budget Series1”
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Consolidated Fund

2006 Government of Wales Act 2006
Welsh Consolidated Fund 1998
Scotland Act 1998 Scottish
Consolidated Fund : SCF 1920
Government of Ireland Act 1920 1921 Northern

Ireland Consolidated Fund : NICF

129

1998 Scotland Act 1998
53 126 130
2000 Public Finance and A ccountability
(Scotland) Act 2000
Scotland
Finance Manual SPFM
Finance Guidance Notes
131
ALBs
Permanent Secretary Principal Accountable
Officer PAO PAO Accountable

Officer
Portfolio Accountable Officer

http://www.assembly.wal es/Research%20D ocuments/Budget%20Seri es%201%20Funding%20Wel sh%20devol ut
10n%620-%20Qui ck%20Guide-20062013-247215/qg13-0004-English. pdf
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/TopicsGovernment/Finance/spfm/Intro
1% LASAAC

129

181 htp://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topi cs/Government/Finance/spfm/Accountability
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132

THE GREEN BOOK Appraisa and Evaluation in Central

Government =

Pre-Expenditure
Assessments PEAS

134

Accountable Officer

=411}
W

CIPFA
Public Sector Internal Audit Standards
Accountable Officer

135

Auditor General for Scotland AGS 1998
Scotland Act 1998 69 70
2000 Public Finance and
Accountability (Scotland) Act 2000

(6)

182 http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Government/Finance/spfm/apprai sal

138 https://www.gov.uk/government/upl oads/system/upl oads/attachment_data/file/220541/green_book _ complete.p
df

13 http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Government/Finance/spfmyinternaud

135 http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Government/Finance/spfm/ags
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2000 Public Finance and Accountability
(Scotland) Act 2000 19
Principal Accountable Officer PAO

accounts direction

FRAB
FReM
SPFM
Public
Audit committee PAC
Crown Office and
Procurator Fiscal Service accounts
direction
WGA
2000 Public Finance and Accountability
(Scotland) Act 2000 19 (@
Auditor General for Scotland AGS
9
PAC
23 22
2
1)
2 2 1

136

65



Council

District Council

Metropolitan District
Unitary Council
County Council

Parish
Community
2-32
Gresater
London Authority
Unitary

City of London Metropolitan Council County Council
London borough District Council
Corporation Council District Council

Parish Parish
Parish
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District
Unitary Authority Unitary Authority
Community Community -
2013
1972 Local Government Act 1972
137
138
Traditional Counties
1889 1889
Administrative County County Borough 1974
Middlesex
Sussex Yorkshire Cumberland
Huntingdonshire Westmorland
Non-metropolitan Counties
Cornwall County Durham Northumberland

Shropshire
Ceremonia Counties

Lord Lieutenant

preserved county
Lieutenancy area 1990

City of Rutland 1974

Rutland County Council District Council

187 http://wsm-tc.gov.uk/about-us/ http://www.gwydir.demon.co.uk/uklocal gov/whtsacty.htm

138

http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/datasets-and-tabl es/index.html 2pageSi ze=50& sortBy=none& sortDirection=none&n
ewquery=M ETROPOL I TAN& content-type=Reference+tabl e& content-type=Dataset LOCAL AREA
DATA JSAO01 Claimant countl by Unitary and Local Authority
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http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/datasets-and-tables/index.html?pageSize=50&sortBy=none&sortDirection=none&n

Ceremonial Counties 1
Locd
Government Association : LGA 139
Single
Purpose Authorities
140
2-33
Metropoltan areas Shire areas London areas
District councils Siﬂiz))rui[ipe(;se Unitaries County councils| District councils Si;i?_lg;[ipe?e b';?gﬂg’_':s GLA Si;ﬂigui:ipe(;se
Education Y 4 v v
Highways v/ 4 v v v
Transport planning v/ 4 v v v
Pas enger transport / 4 v v
Social care v 4 v v
Housing v v v v
Libraries Y 4 v 4 v
Leisure and recreation 4 4 v v
Environmental health Y 4 v v
Waste col ettion v v v v
Waste disposal v 4 v v v
Planning applications v/ 4 v v
Strategic planning v 4 v v v
Police / v v
Fire and rescue / 4 v v v
Local taxation v v 4 v

Local Government Association (LGA)”Local Government Structure 2010 (http://www.epolitix.com
[fileadmin/epolitix/stakehol ders/Factsheet_-_local_government_structure_2010.pdf)

139

140

(LGA) ”Loca Government Structure 2010”

http://www.epolitix.com/fileadmin/epolitix/stakehol ders/Factsheet - local_government_structure_2010.pdf

(Housing Council)
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141

2000 Loca Government Act 2000

3
2002 5
8 5
300
2011 Localism Act 2011
2-34
Leader and Cabinet
4
Mayor and Cabinet
4
Committee
4
Convenor Provost #
CEO
141 2013 P20 P44
142 Glasgow Edinbough Aberdeen Dundee
Lord Provost Provost
Prévot

69




143

Land and Property Services

2015 4 26 11
144
145
146
4 1
2010
2011 Localism Act 2011 ¥
2012 Local Financial Government Act 2012
2013
Businessrate non-domestic rate
50 Business
rate retention scheme 2020

Revenue Support Grant Local Government
Finance Settlement
Specific Grants

143
144
145
146

147

http://www.scotland.gov.uk/TopicsGovernment/l ocal -government/governance
http://www.doeni.gov.uk/local_government_reform
2013 P50 P68
”A Guide to the Local Government Finance Settlement”(Department for Communities and Local Government,
December 2013)
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148

149

Council Tax

2014

2-35 2014

N
=
=

http://wal es.gov.uk/docs/statistics/2014/140617-local -authority-budgeted-revenue-expenditure-2014-15-en.
pdf

148 2006
49 2011 Police Authorities
Police and Crime Commissioners

Metropolitan Police Authority
Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime
20145

71


http://wales.gov.uk/docs/statistics/2014/140617-local-authority-budgeted-revenue-expenditure-2014-15-en.

150

Government Grant
1 2011 Local Government Finance Act
(Northern Ireland) 2011 2011
Local Government (Rate Support Grant) Regulations (Northern Ireland) 2011

District Council Rates

151

Parish Town Council
Communities

1555 1601

1888

%0 http://www.doeni.gov.uk/index/local_government/local_government_funding.htm

151 14
P8 P16
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1894

300

1965
1972 1973 150
Community Council
1997 250
10,000
10 3

Weston-Super-Mare Town Council %2

2000
31
2011 76,143

152 http:/iwsm-tc.gov.uk/about-us/
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500

2
153
Greater London Authority: GLA 33
32
Greater London Authority Act 1999
2,000
11 1888 Local
Government Act 1888 1889 London County Council

28 Metropolitan Borough Councils
City of London

1965 Greater London Council
2 32 London
Borough Councils

2000
GLA 154

158 2013 P11
154

250 300 2,000
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1999 GLA Act 1999
Head of Paid Service

25 14 11 1

Transport for London : TfL %

Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime : MOPAC '
London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority : LFEPA
158
London Legacy Development
Corporation: LLDC

155

%6 https://www.tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/how-we-work 2 ntcmp=2668

57 2011 Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011
2012 11
MOPAC https.//www.london.gov.

uk/priorities/policing-crime/about-mopac

1% | ondon Fire and Emergency Planning Authority
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2-36 2013
3,822.6 34.0
1 5,634.6 50.1
2 789.1 7.0
3 943.5 8.4
53.1 05
11,242.9

”The Greater London Authority Consolidated Budget and Component Budgets for 2013-2014” (March

2013, GLA) P5

104
778.7
GLA
2012 Local Government Finance Act 2012
2013 2020 50
tariff top-up
levy
3,822.6
2-37 2013
GLA
0.0 473.8 1,138.4 821.4 9.4 2,443.0
0.0 16.6 0.0 0.0 38.6 55.3
0.0 10.9 0.0 0.0 163.5 174.4
1,102.0 48.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1,150.0
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
1,102.0 75.6 0.0 0.0 202.1 1,379.7
1,102.0 549.4 1,138.4 821.4 2115 3,822.7
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( ) ”The Greater London Authority Consolidated Budget and Component Budgets

2013,GLA) P61

2-38

2013

for 2013-2014”(March

768,541

7,607

3,297,209

445,071

6,731,775

44,200 11,294

( ) ”The Greater London Authority Consolidated Budget and Component Budgets

2013,GLA) P73

1965
32
2002
Elected Mayor
32

159

77

32

159

for 2013-2014”(March

Court of Common Council




Lord Mayor

32 Association of London Government :
ALG

160

2013 5
Raising the Capital The report of the London Finance Commission

®3)

Resource Budget
Capital Budget

180 «Rajsing the Capital Thereport of the London Financial Commission.” (May 2013, GLA)
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161

Staffordshire County Council

6 2014
2-39
2013 12
2013 12 18
2014 1 8
2014 2 5
2014 2014 2 13

“ Good budgetary processes.comparators Case studies from the public and private

sector” (PWC research report commissioned by National Audit Office) (PwC, 2012)'%?

Coventry Council

32
2010 2011
2014 1 4,600 ABC A Better
Council for abolder Coventry
IT
163
Oracle UNIT4 Local Government ERP

1 http://www.staffordshire.gov.uk/yourcouncil/transparency/howl ocal governmentfinanceworks.aspx

82 hitp://www.nao.org.uk/wp-content/upl oads/2012/10/NAO_Good_budgeting Research.pdf#search="local+gover

nment++budget+process+uk’
PWC

183 http://www.coventrytel egraph.net/news/coventry-news/coventry-city-council -reveal s-new-3029185
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SOCITM 164

London Borough of Croydon

3 15 3 15 20

2013 2015 3,592
165

ZBB
PBB

NPV

33

Gateshead Council

2011 2014 7,500
2011 3,200

Driver-based budgeting

164
IT
185 http://www.croydon.gov.uk/contents/documents/meetings/546596/2012/2012-12-10/cab20121210budget. pdf#se
arch="CROYDON++BUDGET+SAVING'
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Fund Accounting
Capital Account

Services Revenue Account

Round
expenditure limit DEL

2010

166 2013

Revenue Account
Genera Fund Revenue Account Trading
Housing Revenue Account 3
31
61
Spending
Departmental

Annualy managed expenditure AME

Spending Review 2014
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”Financial sustainability of local authorities 2014”(NAO,HC783,November.2014)
2010 100

167

Accountable Officer
1999 Loca Government Act 1999

Birmingham City Council

168

1998 Data

7 http://www.west-norfol k.gov.uk/defaul t.aspx?page=26593

188 hitp://www.hirmingham.gov.uk/cs/Satel lite?c=Page& childpagename=SystemAdmin%2FCFPagel ayout& cid=1
223092712503& packedargs=website%3D4& pagename=B CC%2FCommon%2FWrapper%2FCFWrapper& rende
rmode=live
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Protection Act 1998 2000

Freedom of Information Act 2000

1972 Loca Government Act 1972
2011 Accounts and Audit Regulations (England) 2011
1996 2003 2006

2013 Public Sector Internal Audit Standards 2013
1 Fraud

2006 Fraud Act 2006

2001 Social Security Fraud Act 2001

1997 Social Security Administration (Fraud) Act 1997

2012 Welfare Reform Act 2012

2007 Welfare Reform Act 2007

1978 Theft Act 1978

2000 Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000

1984 Police and Criminal Evidence Act 1984

1996 Criminal Procedure and Investigations Act 1996
DWP Performance and Good Practice Guide

2013 4

Public Sector Internal Audit

Standards PSIAYS)
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for Money

Act 1982

169

IT
SAP®
IDEA
3 2 5
Value
1983 1982 Loca Government Finance

Audit Commission

Audit Commission

ERP
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18
Comprehensive Area Assessment CAA

2010 5
2010 8 Audit Commission
(5)
170
1972 Local Audit Act 1972
1980 Loca Government
Planning and Land Act 1980 1982 Local Audit Act 1982

Annual Accounts
Audit Commission

2003 Accounts and Audit
England Regulations 2003

proper practice

171

Code of Practice on Loca Authority Accounting

in the United Kingdom:A Statement of Recommended Practice SORP

Annual Accounts 172

2-42
2011 Accounts and Audit
(England)Regulations 2011 2003 Loca Government Act 2003
2005 Accounts and Audit (Wales)Regulations
o CIPFA

SORP
http://www.cipfa.org/-/media/8dbf3edfa3464911bdf c7f5fbee991bf . pdf#search="Annual +Accounts++audit++local +
authority++england+2003'

m 2011
172
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2005 2003 Loca Government Act 2003

1985 Local Authority Accounts
Scotland Regulations 1985 2003 Loca

Government Scotland  Act 2003

2006 Local Government Accounts and

Audit Regulations North Ireland 2006 2005
Loca Government NorthlIreland Order 2005

http://www.cipfa.org/-/media/8dbf3edfa3464911bdfc7f5fbeed91bf . pdf#search="Annual +Accounts++audit
++local +authority++england+2003'

4 1 3 3
9 30
Department for Communities andLoca Government

DCLG

Annual Accounts Chief Financia
Officer CFO
UNIT4 Local Government ERP 1

ERP Reporting and

Analytics

173 hittp://www.unit4software.com/markets/public-sector/local -governments
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1
( 1) 174
1788 3
175
3 2 4 3
27
4 176
10
House of Representatives Senate
2014 11
177
1
435 2 18
2
174
2012 3 2 2010 3
s 3 7 27
Article Section
176
177
3 2
17
42 37
178 435 2
Delegates 1 4 Resident Commissioner
1 5
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100 6 2 3 1
18 30 17

180

Executive Power 2 1 1

181

182

(2)

Government Accountability Office GAO
Congressional Budget Office CBO
Office of Management and Budget OMB Department of the Treasury
DOT

7% 1913 17
180

181
182
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GAO
CBO

OMB

DOT

”The United Sates Government Manual 2013~

®3)
GAO 1921

183

CBO 1974
Impoundment Control Act of 1974

OomMB

DOT

183

89

The Budget Accounting Act of 1921

The Congressional Budget and

GAO CBO
1921

management procedures

Congressional watchdog



Chief Financial Officer CFO

2
1)
1 9 7
Appropriations
184
10 1 9 30
2014 2014 9 31
Budget Committee
Appropriations Committee
185
2
186
Antideficiency Act 1870
1905 1906 187
184 Basic 1993
18 2012

18 «Introduction to the Federal Budget Process’(Congressional Research Service, December 3 2012)
103

2011 1 2012
187
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1 1921 Budget and

Accounting Act of 1921

Bureau of
the Budget BOB 1970 OoMB
GAO
2 1
Budget of the United
States Government Analytical Perspectives Historical
Tables Appendix 188

The Budget Message of the President

189

1974 Congressional Budget and Impoundment Control Act of

1974 1 1

Budget Resolution

10
190
impoundment 191
reconciliation
1985
Balanced Budget and Emergency Deficit Control Act of 1985
Gramm-Rudman-Hollings Act 1991
sequestration
2002 192
Government Shutdown 1
188 (5)
189 2015
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/budget/presi dents-messa
ge

190
191

192

©)
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193 1998

90 1990
Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1990 : OBRA90 1993 Omnibus
Budget Reconciliation Act of 1993 : OBRA93 1997 Omnibus Budget
Reconciliation Act of 1997
1990
2
1990 Budget Enforcement Act of 1990
194
195
1997 1990
2002
41 H W
2010
196
Unified Budget
Federal Fund Trust Fund
200
Discretionary Spending Mandatory
Spending
1990
Appropriations Act Budget Authority
103 “Introduction to the Federal Budget Process’(Congressional Research Service, December 3
2012) 21 6
194 5

195

1% «Introduction to the Federal Budget Process’(Congressional Research Service, December 3 2012”
27 2014
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SNAP
Outlay

Old-Age and Survivors Insurance Trust Fund
Disability Insurance Trust Fund

regular appropriations supplemental appropriations
continuing appropriations 3
12
197
2

continuing resolution

12
2011
2010
adjustable 198
¥ 2014 12 http://docs.house.gov/bil | sthisweek/20140113/
CPRT-113-HPRT-RU00-h3547-hamdt2samdt_xml.pdf
Agriculture, rural development, food and drug
administration, and related agencies appropriations act commerce, justice,
science, and related agencies appropriations act department of defense appropriations
act energy and water development and related agencies
appropriations act financial services and general government
appropriations act department of homeland security appropriations act

198

department of interior, environment, and related agencies appropriations act
department of labor, health and human services, and

education, and related agencies appropriations act legislative branch appropriations act
military construction and veterans affairs, and related agencies

appropriations act department of state, foreign operations, and related programs

appropriations transportation, housing and urban development, and related

agencies appropriations act
1985

93


http://docs.house.gov/billsthisweek/20140113/

199

®3)

Bureau of the Fiscal Service Financial
Management Service FMS 2012 10 the Bureau of the Public
Debt BPD

200

Standard General Ledger USSGL

GFRS Governmentwide Financial Report System

FACTS  Federal Agencies Centralized Trial-Balance System GFRS Oracle
GFRS
FR FACTS USSGL
FACT
FR
1% 1917
14
14,294,000,000,000 31 United States Code 3101 (b)

http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml ?reg=granuleid: USC-prelim-title31-section3101& num=0& edition=prelim

Temporary Debt Limit Extension Act 2015 3 15
Temporary Debt Limit Extension Act
Sec. 2 (b) http://lwww.opencongress.org/bill/s540-113/text
20 2009
p.27
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http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title31-section3101&num=0&edition=prelim
http://www.opencongress.org/bill/s540-113/text

201

FACTS The Federal Agencies Centralized
Trial-Balance System

1996 Federal Financial Management
Improvement Act FFMIA

Circular
A-127 22 Federal Accounting Standards Advisory
Board FASAB
203
( 4) 204

1974
Congressional Budget Act of 1974

OMB

Congressional Budget Office CBO
Budget and Economic Outlook Analysis
of the President’s Budgetary Proposals

OMB Deputy
Director for Management CFO

201 2014 FACTS | http://www.f

iscal.treasury.gov/fsservices/gov/acctg/gfrg/gfrs_home.htm
202

208 Department of the Interior, DOI

2013 Financia and Business Management System, FBMS

http://www.doi.gov/pmb/fbms/upload/FBM S-Overview-Fact-Sheet_Final_12-02-2013.pdf
“Introduction to the Federal Budget Process’(Congressional Research Service, December 3 2012~
2012 p26-49

204
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http://www.f
http://www.doi.gov/pmb/fbms/upload/FBMS-Overview-Fact-Sheet_Final_12-02-2013.pdf

Financia Report of United

States Government
Combined Statement of Receipts, Outlays, and Balances of the United States
Government GAO
(5) 205
The President’s Budget for Fiscal Year 20XX
17
3 4 OMB
spring planning guidance
6 7 OMB
A-11 Circular A-11 206
9 OMB
11
OMB
1 OMB
OMB 4

207

Budget of the United States Government

Analytical Perspectives

Historical Tables
1940 bl
Appendix

205 2012 p28-46
206 A-11 OMB http://Awww.whitehou

se.gov/omb/circulars_all_current_year all toc 2014 7 A-11 901
207 http://www.whiteho

use.gov/omb/budget 2015 212

430 372 1438
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http://www.whitehou
http://www.whiteho

1 budget justification
materials OMB 2 3

views and estimates
208

budget
resolution 10
20
302(a) 209
302(a)
302(a) 12
302(b) 210
6 10
9 30
2-44
3 4
6 7
A-11

9

208 Appropriations Committee
Budget Committee Authorizing Committee
House Ways and
Means Committee  Senate Finance Committee 4

29 302(a) 74
20 302(a) 74 302(a)

302(b)
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10 11
12
1
2 1
2 15
3
3
4 1
4 15
5 15
6 10
6 15
6 30
10 1
2012 p29
(6)
2
212
1950 Budget and Accounting Procedure Act of 1950
1982 Federal Managers’ Financia

Integrity Act of 1982 FMFIA
systems of interna accounting and administrative control
Standards for Internal Control in the Federa

211 7 15
Mid-Session Review
212 2008 8
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Government Green Book 213

214
OoMB
Circular No. A-123 effectiveness
and efficiency of operations reliability of financial reporting

compliance with applicable laws and regulations 3
216

material
weakness
217
OoMB
1990
Chief Financial Officers Act
OMB Deputy
Director for Management
218
2-45
OomMB
OMB

23 2014 9 http://www.gao.gov/greenbook/overview
214 Sec. 2 (1)  http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/financial_fmfia1982/
25 http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/defaul t/fil es’omb/assets/omb/circul ars/al23/a123_rev.pdf

Appendix http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars_default/ 2004 12

2002
2% Circular No, A-123 . Introduction
217 CFO
2011 2

218 CFO Act Sec 503 “Functions of Deputy Director for Management”
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http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/financial_fmfia1982/
http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/omb/assets/omb/circulars/a123/a123_rev.pdf
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars_default/

OMB Office of Federal Financia Management
Controller

219

Chief Financia Officer CFO

CFO 2 15

CFO

CFO 220

2-46 CFO

CFO

(7) 221

29 CFO Act Sec 203 “Office of Federal Management”
20 CFO Act Sec 902 “Authority and functions of agency Chief Financial Officers”
21 2012 p26-28
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GFRS?

Combined Statement of Receipts, Outlays, and Balances of the

United States Government 1950 9 12 the Act of September 12, 1950
223
Summary Details of Receipt Details of
Appropriations Outlays and Balances Other Information 4

Source Categories

Balance, Beginning of Fiscal Y ear Appropriations
and Other Obligational Authority Outlays (Net)
Balances, End of Fiscal Y ear

GAO

(8)

2 1 2 (1)

fund accounting

222 ( 3)
223

http://www.fiscal .treasury.gov/fsreports/rpt/combStmt/combStmt_home.htm

101


http://www.fiscal.treasury.gov/fsreports/rpt/combStmt/combStmt_home.htm

224

fund

Federal Accounting Standards Advisory Board FASAB 3
3 1
unified
budget
discretionary spending mandatory spending
2
1 federa
funds general fund
specia fund
revolving fund
2
trust fund
225
General Fund
Special Fund
Revolving Fund
224 2012 p20-23 o)

MBCircular A-11,Section20 — Terms and Concepts”  20-12 (http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/o
mb/assets/all_current_year/s20.pdf)

225 http://www.taxpolicycenter.org/taxtopics/budget/concepts.cfm
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http://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/default/files/o
http://www.taxpolicycenter.org/taxtopics/budget/concepts.cfm

offsetting collections
Public
Enterprise Revolving Fund
Intragovernmental Revolving Fund

Trust Fund 2%

26 nttp://fms.treas.gov/ussgl/tfintro.pdf
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1
(1) 227
1787 13
9 1788 6 9
2
2
1789 9 1
12
1791 12 10
228
1 10
1
2
1819
229
227
2012 3 2

228 Embassy of The United States in Japan http://aboutusa.japan.usembassy.gov//j

usgj-ushist4.html
229 1 8 3
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http://aboutusa.japan.usembassy.gov/j/j

Washington, District of Columbia

1 8 17
(2)
1 10 2
3
1 8 3 14 1
230 1
8 1 6 2
231
2-47 201208
Total Revenue 1,912,253,172
Intergovernmental Revenue 533,699,688
Total Taxes 798,221,675
Current Charges 172,925,777
Miscellaneous General Revenue 122,957,241
Utility Revenue 13,616,484
Liquor Stores Revenue 7,114,248
Insurance Trust Revenue 263,718,059
230 1 8 1 16
a1 General Revenue Sharing
1980
1986
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Intergovernmental revenue 446,109

Total revenue from own sources 1,173,019
| General revenue from own sources 1,067,795
Taxes 781,647

Charges and miscellaneous 286,148

Utility and liquor store revenue 22,650

Insurance trust revenue 82,574

Revenue 1,619,128

SGF001 State Government Finances 2012 Annual Survey of State Government

State Government Finances 2012United States Census, The 2012 Statistical Abstract, Table436
http://factfinder2.census.gov/faces/tableservices/jsf/pages/productview.xhtml ?src=bkmk (http://www.cen

sus.gov/compendia/statalb/2012/tabl es/1250436.pdf)

48.2
232
133
2-48 2012
Total Expenditure 1,976,789,592
General Expenditure * 1,645,819,643
Intergovernmental General Expenditure 481,204,347
Direct General Expenditure 1,164,615,296
Exhibit Salariesand Wages ** 250,994,694
Utility Expenditure 23,902,016
Liguor Store Expenditure 5,607,711
Insurance Trust Expenditure 301,460,223
* General Expenditure, by Function 1,645,819,643
Education 588,708,137
Public Welfare 489,201,919
Hospital 68,547,769
Health 61,243,727
Highways 113,552,361
Police Protection 14,251,739
Correction 48,438,866

22 ntp://www.ncsl .org/research/fiscal -policy/basi c-informati on-about-which-states-have-major-ta.aspx
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http://factfinder2.census.gov/faces/tableservices/jsf/pages/productview.xhtml?src=bkmk
http://www.cen
http://www.ncsl.org/research/fiscal-policy/basic-information-about-which-states-have-major-ta.aspx

Natural Resources

21,933,708

Parks and Recreation 5,640,062
Governmental Administration 52,826,730
Interest on General Debt 47,326,011
Other and UnallocabaleUnallowable 134,148,614
Intergovernmental expenditure 477,085
Direct expenditure 1,256,777
General expenditure 1,024,666
Education 232,212
Public welfare 354,048
Hospitals 51,938
Health 40,033
Highways 90,645
Police protection 12,034
Corrections 47,239
Natural resources 19,942
Sewerage 1,273
Solid waste management 2,439
Housing and community development 10,857
Governmetal administration 52,102
Parks and recreation 5,510
Interest on general debt 44,719
Utility 26,073
Liquor store expenditure 4,945
Insurance trust expenditure 201,094
Expenditure 1,733,862
By character and object:
Current operation 863,372
Capital outlay 113,021
Construction 92,068
Equipment,land,and existing 20,953
structures
Assistance and subsidies 32,573
Interest on debt(general and 46,717
utility)
Insurance benefits and repayments 201,094
Expenditure for salaries and wages 229,819
United States Census, The 2012 Statistical Abstract, Table436
(http://www.census.gov/compendia/statal/2012/tabl es/1250436. pdf) SGFO01 State  Government

Finances 2012 Annua Survey of State Government State Government Finances 2012
http://factfinder2.census.gov/faces/tabl eservices/jsf/pages/productview.xhtml ?src=bkmk

*

o Salaries and Wages
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®3)

Fisca Year 50 46
7 1 6 30 4 1
3 31 9 1 8 31
10 1 9 30 23
234
5
Annua Budgeting 2 Biennial
Budgeting
unit budget operating budget
capital budget
tax and expenditure klimitations
rainy day fund
balanced
budget requirements
2 235
annual budget 1
2 biennial budget
1940 44 2 19 2
20
2
2-49
1 1 2 2 2
1
32

233
234

7

http://www.ncsl .org/research/fiscal -policy/state-experiences-with-annual -and-bienni al -budgeti .aspx

3 4 2001

%5 Ronald k.Snell, ”STATE EXPERIENCES WITH ANNUAL AND BIENNIAL BUDGETING ” (National
Conferrence Conference of State Legislatures, AprilLegislatures, April 2011)
(http://www.ncsl .org/research/fiscal -policy/state-experiences-with-annual -and- bi enni al -budgeti .aspx)
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http://www.ncsl.org/research/fiscal-policy/state-experiences-with-annual-and-biennial-budgeti.aspx
http://www.ncsl.org/research/fiscal-policy/state-experiences-with-annual-and-biennial-budgeti.aspx

31 15 4

Ronald k.Snell,”STATE EXPERIENCES WITH ANNUAL AND BIENNIAL BUDGETING “(Nationa
ConferrenceConference of State Legislatures, AprilLegidatures, April 2011)
(http://www.ncsl.org/research/fiscal -poli cy/state-experiences-with-annual -and-biennial -budgeti .aspx)

1 2
1 2009 2011

operating budget

capital budget

executive budget
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236

Balanced Budget Requirements

Debt Limits

Tax and Expenditure Limitations

237

Budget office
OMB Executive Budget Recommendation

2% “Bydget Processes in the States” (National Association of State Budget Office (NASBO), Summer. 2008)

Chapter two
237

1995
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Statement

Appropriations Bill

Authorization

Appropriation Authorization 1
committee
Appropriation Appropriations Committee

Conference Committee
Line item veto

National Association of State Budget Officers NASBO
238

Fiscal Survey of States
2 National Governors Association

State Expenditure Report

Budget Processes in the States

State Health Expenditure Report

Capital Budgeting in the States

28 https://www.nasbo.org/
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https://www.nasbo.org/

(4)

enactment of appropriation orders

Division of the Budget

DOB
DOB State Financial Plan
DOB
1987
The New York State Governmental Accountability, Audit and Internal
Control Act of 1987 ** 1999

State Comptroller
Internal Control Standards
2007 Standards for Internal Control
in New Y ork State Government
5

3 Internal Audit

State Comptroller

State Comptroller 1926
241

1797

20 nttp://www.osc.state.ny.us/agencieslictf/docs/internal_control_act.pdf

20 http://www.osc.state.ny. us/agenci eslictf/docs/intcontrol _stds.pdf
241

200 1797 1997
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242

Performance Audit /
Financial/Compliance Audit Attestation Engagement

Generally
accepted government auditing standard GAGAS

®)
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report CAFR
Introductory Section CAFR
The Constitution of Alabama The Code of Alabama
Oregon Revised Statute
Article § 72
Section 41-4-3 4 State Comptroller

Chapter291.040

22 http://www.osc.state.ny.us/audits/auditprocess. htm#process

23 Chapter 291.040 “ State financia report” Chapter 291 State Financia
Administration ~ FISCAL DUTIES OF DEPARTMENT
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http://www.osc.state.ny.us/audits/auditprocess.htm#process

CAFR Independent Auditor’s Report

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

GAAP Governmental Accounting
Standards Board GASB
Nevada Revised Statute NRS 353.3076

Single Audit Act
4 4 1 GAAP
GASB
GASB 2011
3
The timeliness of financial reporting by the state and local governments compared with the
needs of users Research Brief 2006
2008 1,367 Annua Financial Reports AFRs
2-50
AFRs
45 5 0.4
3 77 5.6
6 897 65.6
12 341 24.9
12 47 35
1,367 100.0

"THE TIMELINESS OF FINANCIAL REPORTING BY STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS
COMPARED WITH THE NEEDSOF USERS”  GASB, Research Brief March 2011

6
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GASB

GASB
GASB
Statewide Financial System SFS
Guide to Financial Operation
244
Accounting Policy Financial Cycle
End of Year Financial Reporting

Financial Reporting
Financial Reporting Overview

SFS
Agency Financia Reporting
Package
SFS
CAFR
2013 6 30 2013 CAFR
2014 1 27
2013 9 30 2014 3 31

6

24 http:/lwww.osc.state.ny.us/agencies/guide/M yWebHel p/ 20
Content in development
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(1)

10 1
creature of the states
U.S. Census Bureau
County Municipality Township
School District Specia District 5
2 245
1
2
school district fire protection district
county
municipalities city
municipalities
287
1-5

28 http://www.whitehouse.gov/our-government/state-

and-local-government
CLAIR REPORT NUMBER 293 (Sep 15, 2006)
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http://www.whitehouse.gov/our-government/state-

246

municipalities

charter

2-51

special charter

genera charter

classified charter

optional charter

home rule charter

CLAIR REPORT

246 http://www.whitehouse.gov/our-government/

state-and-local -government
CLAIR REPORT NUMBER 293 (Sep 15,2006)
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http://www.whitehouse.gov/our-government/

NUMBER 293 (Sep 15,2006)

commission
2
7 1 6 30
10 1 9 30
4 31
10 New Y ork City Charter
Chapter 10 Budget Process Office of
Management and Budget OMB
OMB
59
Community Board OMB
5 preliminary budget
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2-52

Community Boards Borough
President
9 15
1 1
City Planning Commission 1 1
OMB 10
4 1 16
1 16
2 15
Priorities 2 25
3 10
3 10
3 25
Mayor’s Budget and Message 10 4 26
5 6 25
6 5

New York City Budget Cycle http://www.nyc.gov/html/omb/html/about/cycle.shtml
New York City OMB Frequently Asked Questions  http://www.nyc.gov/html/omb/html/fag/faq.shtml

(3) 247
New
York City Westchester County
The Office of the Comptroller
Bureau of Fiscal and Budget Studies FABS
FABS
FABS Economic Notes
Bureau of Financial Analysis BFA
BFA
BFA Quarterly Cash Report

247

Discussion Paper No. 2001-J-26
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http://www.nyc.gov/html/omb/html/about/cycle.shtml
http://www.nyc.gov/html/omb/html/faq/faq.shtml

the Office of Management and Budget
OMB BFA Financial Plan Statement

Department of Finance
The Office of Financial Compliance

248

New York
City Charter 1 8
General power
1 12
9 17 Mayor’s management report
Code of Ordinance
Comptroller
Comptroller
249
Comptroller
Department of Finance The Office of
Comptroller the Commissioner, Department of Finance
28 nttp://finance.westchestergov.com/about “Financial Compliance”

29 nttp://comptroller.nyc.gov/office-of-the-comptroller/duties-of -the-comptrol ler/
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http://comptroller.nyc.gov/office-of-the-comptroller/duties-of-the-comptroller/

Comptroller 20

251

5 93
Financial Audit Operational Audit
4
GASB
Statement of Governmental Accounting Statements SGAS
SGAS 14 SGAS 34
SGAS 39 SGAS 61 SGAS 14
SGAS 14 Primary

Government

252

250
251

http://finance.westchestergov.com/aboutus
http://comptroller.nyc.gov/office-of-the-comptroller/bureau-of-audit/
»2 No21 2000
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http://comptroller.nyc.gov/office-of-the-comptroller/bureau-of-audit/

(SGAS)
SGAS 14
SGAS 34 SGAS 38

SGAS 69
Government Combinations and Disposals of Government Operations

(SGAYS)
30
253
®)
SGAS 34 general purpose external financial statements
par.7
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
MD&A Notes Required Supplementary Information RS
253 6
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(1)

1997 UK-GAAP
Resource Accounting Manual RAM
2005
NDPB
Government Financial Reporting Manual FReM

FReM
254
UK-GAAP EU
IFRS
FReM
255
Financial
Reporting Advisory Board FRAB
FRAB 1995
Better Accounting for Taxpayer’s Money 1996
2
2000 Government Resources and Accounts Act 2000 GRA
FReM 2005
IFRS EU IFRS

254

%5 hitps:/www.gov.uk/government/groups/financial -reporting-advisory-board-frab
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https://www.gov.uk/government/groups/financial-reporting-advisory-board-frab

256

FReM =7

IAS 8 i Accounting
Policies,Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors IFRS
IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements
258
WGA
FReM
CIPFA
FReM
FreM
ALBs 2006 Companies Act 2000
FReM
FReM

26 «Fjnancial Reporting Manual2014-15” 1.1.5
%7 «Financial Reporting Manual2014-15” 1.2.1
%8 «Financial Reporting Manual2014-15> 1 .
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GAAP 2

WGA
FReM GAAP
2006
Framework for the Preparation and
Presentation of Financial Statements IAS
IFRS SIC
IFRIC IASB
Statement of Recommended Practice  SORP
Accounting by Charities
260
2000 GRA 9 WGA
WGA
WGA NAO
WGA IFRS 8 Operating
segments 10 Consolidated Financial Statements
IAS 16 Property, plant and equipment
19 Employee benefits 24
Related party disclosures 39 — Financial
instruments-recognition and measurement
IAS 10 Events after the Reporting Period

(1)

1215

“Financial Reporting Manual2014-15” 2.1.1
“Financial Reporting Manual2014-15” 10
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261

19 L] 1860

1870
1861 House of
Commons Committee of Public Accounts PAC 1866
Exchequer and Audit Department Act
(2
JEn 262
4
31 4

%1 http://www.democracyweb.org/accountability/history.php

%2 | ord Sharman of Redlynch,“HOLDING TO ACCOUNT The Review of Audit and Accountability for Central
Government”(February,2001) 2000
21
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263

Accounting Officer
264

”Committee of Public Accounts Accountability for public money Twenty-eighth Report of Session 2010-
11”(House of Commons)

1860
1
Transparency
265
3E VFM VFM 26
3E VFM

%63 »Committee of Public Accounts Accountability for public money — Twenty-eighth Report of Session 2010-

11”(House of Commons)
264

%5 “Principles of transparency and accountability (I SSAI20,INTOSAI)

26 VFM NHS
22 23 3
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3
2011 Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011

2012
accountability system statement for policing and crime reduction

NAO
Local Audit and Accountability Act
NAO
NAO VFM
NAO Audit Commission

1

Mike Suffield,“The NAO’s new role under the Local Audit and Accountability Act”(CIPFA Audit

207 «police accountability: Landscape review”(NAO, January. 2014)

%8 Mike Suffield, “The NAO’s new role under the Local Audit and Accountability Act” (CIPFA Audit Conference,
May. 2014)
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Conference, May. 2014)

3
1)

Resource Accounts

ALBs
WGA
(2)
Resource Accounts 2000 GRA 5
Annual
Report and Accounts 29 FReM
270
Comptroller and Auditor General
1

2711

272

s Statement of Parliamentary Supply SoPS

269
No.46 24 9
210 «Financial Reporting Manual2014-15” 5

271
272

International Accounting Standard 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements” 9

Statement of Financial Position Statement of
Comprehensive Net Expenditure Statement of Changesin Taxpayers Equity
n IAS/IFRS
No.39 21 3
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274

275

33

Statement of Parliamentary o -
Supply

Notesto the o -
Statement of Parliamentary Supply

Statement of Comprehensive o o
Net Expenditure

Statement of Financial Position

Statement of Cash o
Flows
Statement of Changesin o o
Taxpayers Equity
Notes to the accounts o 0o

Consolidated
Statement of Parliamentary Supply: SoPS
PAC
EU IFRS
34 SoPS
summary of resource and DEL

21 Guide“Understanding central government’s accounts” (National Audit Office, 2014)

“Government financial reporting manual: department yellow 2014 to 2015” ”Government financial
reporting manual: agency pink 2014 to 2015”

275
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capital outtum DEL DEL
AME
AME AME
net cash
requirement
administration DEL
costs

Guide“Understanding central government’s accounts”(National Audit Office,2014)

Notes to the Statement of

Parliamentary Supply EU IFRS
35 SoPS
FReM
Accounting Policies Note EU
IFRS
PFI
DEL
resource expenditure
resource income
capital repayments
=
[
IFRS
IFRS
AME
DEL AME
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Analysis of net Outturn

Reconciliation of outturn to
net operating cost and against
administration budget

Reconciliation of net
resource outturn to net cash
requirement

Analysis of income
payable to the Consolidated

Fund
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Net Expenditure
SoCNE
EU IFRS
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position SoFP
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows SoCF
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Taxpayers Equity
SoCTE

Notes to the accounts EU IFRS
FReM
PFI
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Trust

Statement
HM Revenue & Costoms HMRC
Driver and Vehicle Licensing Agency DVLA
British Broadcasting Corporation BBC HM Courts & Tribunals Service
3-6
Statement of Revenue and Expenditure
Statement of Financial Position
Statement of Cash Flow
Notes to the Accounts
276
a the annual report
b a statement of Accounting Officer’s responsibilities
c a Governance Statement
d the primary financial statements and notes
e the audit opinion and report
3) WGA
WGA 2000 GRAA 9
277
WGA
278
7
279
2 1 2 6

216 «Fjnancial Reporting Manual2014-15” 5

27 «Financial Reporting Manual2014-15” 10.1.2

2 «Financial Reporting Manual2014-15” 10.1.2

29 http:/lwww.publicfinance.co.uk/features/’2014/10/whol e-numbers/
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(4)

17 280
Department for Business Innovation and Skills
WGA
Department for Business,
Innovation and Skills Annual Report and Accounts
Consolidated Accounts
2010 2013
4 281
3-7
2010 2011 2012 2013
Statement of Accounting 10 1.0 1.0 1.0
Officer’s responsibilities
Certificate and 2.0 20 2.0 2.0
report of the Comptroller and Auditor General to the
House of Commons
Primary Statements 126.0 147.0 157.0 124.0
Statement of Parliamentary 1.0 1.0 2.0 2.0
Supply
Notes to the 1 1 1 12.0
Statement of Parliamentary Supply
Statement of Comprehensive 2.0 10 10 10
Net Expenditure
Statement of Financial Position 2.0 2.0 2.0 20
Statement of Cash 2.0 20 20 2.0
Flows

280
281

Business Plan
FReM

Statement of Accounting Officer’s
responsibilities Certificate and report of the Comptroller and Auditor
General to the House of Commons

134




2010 2011 2012 2013
Statement of Changes in 20 4.0 4.0 4.0
Taxpayers Equity
Notes to the accounts 117.0 137.0 146.0 101.0
2 129.0 150.0 160.0 127.0
3 230.0 250.0 278.0 234.0
1 2010 2012 Notes to the Statement of
Parliamentary Supply Primary Statements Notes to the accounts
2
3
3-8
2010 2011 2012 2013
Statement of accounting policies 0o 0o 0o 0o
Analysis of net Outturn 0o 0o o -
(e} (e) O -
Reconciliation of outturn to net operating cost and
against administration budget
O O O =
Reconciliation of net resource outturn to net cash
reguirement
Analysis of income o o o -
payable to the Consolidated Fund
o B B B
Reconciliation of
income recorded within the Statement of Comprehensive
Net Expenditure to operating income payable to the
Consolidated Fund
Consolidated Fund income - - -
Non-operating income — classified as appropriations in
ad
Reporting by operating segment - 0o 0o 0o
Staff numbers and related costs 0o 0o 0o o
Other Administration Costs o o o o
Programme Costs o o o o
O O = =
Administration and Programme non-cash cost
summary
Non-operating gains and losses - -
Income 0
Analysis of net - - -
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2010

2011

2012

2013

operating cost by spending body

Discontinued operations

Property, plant and equipment

Investment properties

Intangible Assets

Capital and
other Commitments

o|jOo|O|O|O

o|Oo|O|O|O

|0 |0 |O

Financial instruments

o

o

Derivative financial instrument

Investments and
loansin other public sector bodies

Investments in Joint Ventures and Associates

Other financial assets

I mpairments

Inventories

Trade
receivables, financial and other assets

|0 |0 |O

|0 |0 |O

|0 |0 |O

Non-current assets held
for sale

Investments
and loans in public sector bodies: current

Cash and cash equivalents

Reconciliation of Net Cash Requirement to
increase/(decrease) in cash

Trade payables and
other current liabilities

Provisions for Liabilities and
Charges

Current and deferred tax liability

Retirement benefit obligations

Financial guarantees

Other Financial Liabilities

O|O0 |0 |0

oO|O0 |0 |0

oO|O0 |0

Analysis of
Operating Costs by reporting segment

(e]

PFI Commitments under PFI contracts

Capital Commitments

Commitments under |eases

Other financial commitments

Contingent Liabilities

L osses and special payments

Related-party transactions

Events after the Reporting Period

Third-party assets

Restatement of Statement of

oO|0o|lO0O|O0O|OfO|O|O|O|O

oO|O0O|O0O|O|O|O

oO|O0O|lO|O|O|O

oO|O0O|lO|O|O|O
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2010

2011 2012 2013

Financial Position and Statement of Comprehensive Net
Expenditure as a result of Machinery of Government
(MoG) changes

Additional Entities

Acquisition accounting

List of bodies within the
Departmental Group

Statement of Accounting Officer’ s responsibilities

Certificate and report of the Comptroller and Auditor

General to the House of Commons

Notesto the
Statement of Parliamentary Supply 2012
Primary Statements Notes
to the accounts
2013
2013
2013
WGA
WGA
2009 2012
4
39
2009 2010 2011 2012
Forward 4.0 20 4.0 4.0
Introduction 4.0 6.0 - -
Commentary 18.0 20.0 - -
Performance report - - 14.0 24.0
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2009 2010 2011 2012
Comparison to National - - 4.0 6.0
Accounts
Statement of Accounting 2.0 2.0 2.0 20
Officer’s responsibilities
Statement on internal control 4.0 4.0 - -
Governance Statement - - 6.0 6.0
Remuneration report 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0
Whole of Government Accounts 98.0 116.0 112.0 110.0
Consolidated Statement of 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Revenue and Expenditure SoRE
Consolidated Statement of - 1.0 1.0 1.0
Comprehensive Income OCI
Consolidated Statement of 2.0 2.0 2.0 20
Financial Position SFP
Consolidated 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Statement of Changesin Taxpayers’ Equity SCTE
Consolidated 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Cash Flow Statement CFS
Notes to the Accounts 93.0 110.0 106.0 104.0
Certificate and 32.0 48.0 48.0 320
report of the Comptroller and Auditor General
Annex 34.0 320 29.0 27.0
203.0 239.0 226.0 218.0
310
2009 2010 2011 2012
Statement of accounting policies 0o
Segmental reporting o o o o
Taxation revenue o o o o
Revenue from o o) o) o
sales of goods and services
Other revenue o o o o
Social security benefits o o o o
Staff costs and numbers o o o o
Expenditure on o o o o

purchases of goods and services

Grants and subsidies

(e]

(e]

(e]

(e]

Depreciation and impairment
charges

Other expenditure
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2009 2010 2011 2012
Investment revenue o
Finance costs o o o o
Property, plant and equipment o o o o
Investment properties o o o o
Intangible assets o o o o
Trade and other o o o o
receivables
Equity investments in o o o o
the public sector banks
Assets held for sale o o) o o
Inventories o o o o
Cash and cash equivalents o o o o
Other financial assets o o o o
Trade and other payables o o o o
Government financing and o o o o
borrowing
Provisions for liabilities and o o o o
charges
Other financial liabilities
Net public service pension liability
Notes to the o - - -
cash flow statement
Capital commitments o o o o
Commitments under |eases o o o o
PFI Commitments under PFI contracts o o o o
Other financial commitments o o) o o
IAS37 o o o o
Contingent assets and liabilities disclosed under 1AS
37
O O O O
Remote contingent liabilities reported to Parliament
Third party assets o o o o
Financial instruments o o o o
Related party transactions o o o o
o o o o
Significant financial assets and liabilities that are not
consolidated in the account
Events after the reporting period o
Prior period adjustments -
Date authorised for issue o
2011
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311

2009 2010 2011 2012
Forward Forward
Introduction Performance report
Commentary Comparison to

Statement of
Accounting Officer’s responsibilities
Statement on internal
control
Remuneration report
Whole of Government
Accounts

Certificate and report of the Comptroller
and Auditor General
Annex

National Accounts
Statement of
Accounting Officer’s responsibilities
Governance Statement
Remuneration report
Whole of Government
Accounts

Certificate and report of the Comptroller
and Auditor General
Annex

2011

Performance report

Comparison to National Accounts

Statement on internal control

Governance Statement

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income  OCI

2010
Notes to the Accounts
Notes to the cash flow statement
4
4
1)
Transparency
(2) 282

Prior period adjustments

Annua Report and Accounts

%2 «Financial Reporting Manual2014-15” 5
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primary financial statements and notes

the annual report Strategic Report
Directors’ Report Remuneration Report
Strategic Report 2006 Companies Act 2006 414C

Key Performance Indicators KPIs

Directors’ Report 2006 Companies Act 2006
416

Remuneration Report 2006 Companies Act 2006
4121

statement of Accounting Officer’s responsibilities

Governance Statement

primary financial statements and notes

audit opinion and report 700
283 10

%3 International Sandard of Auditing(UK and Ireland) 700
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284

®3)

3-12

Business Plan

Vision

Coalition priorities

Structural Reform Plan

Departmental expenditure

Transparency

J

Structural Reform Plan
Monthly Progress Report

!

Business Plan Quarterly
Data Summary

v

Annual Report and
Accounts

Actions

No.46

286

24 9

17
2011

285

2015

24 practice Note 10 Audit of central government financial statementsin the United Kingdom

285

286

2010

142

SR Spending Review

Business Plan




Vision Coalition priorities

Structural Reform Plan Departmental expenditure
Transparency
287
Departmental Responsibilities Departmental
Expenditure Indicators OpenData 2%
Cross Government Priorities Codlition
Priorities Current status of actions Actions completed
last month Actions to be completed this month
313
Cabinet Office
it I tiaa - Expandiiure indicators Opan Data
Crogs Govarnmant Prioties

Coalition Priorities

2 Incre=s iransp=r=ncy &, Fsform) our poitical sng
the pubiie gacior conetiusonal system

1, Promots UK Grosth

5, Sulld the Big Sodefy € Bromotz eocial mabilEy

Current status of actions

In progress Compete Oveoe 1 compietig e yee scharsulest = sinrt

Erow 21 sctioes Enow ED actions Snow T schons Erow 3 actors

Actions completed last month

TR

Actions to be completed this month

Toe

http://webarchive.national archives.gov.uk/20140607165313/http://transparency.number10.gov.uk/business
-plan/1

Public Service Agreements PSA

Public Services

Transparency Framework
Impact
Indicator Input

%7 http://transparency.number10.gov.uk/
288
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Indicator

Department for
Education 3 4
16 19

Structural Reform Plan Monthly Progress Report 2%

Business Plan Quarterly Data Summary %

(4) 291
Transparency
Improving the transparency and
accountability of government and its services
222010 5
293 9
Open Government License OGL 11
The Transparency Agenda 2* 2010
295
2011 11
Open Data Institute(ODI)
2012 4 NAO

Implementing Transparency %

289
290

#

Spend by budget type
Spend by type of internal operation Spend by type of transaction
21 https://www.gov.uk/government/policies/improving-the-tran
sparency-and-accountability-of-government-and-its-services

292 2003
EU 2003/98/EC PSI EU
2005 7 PS| The Re-use of Public
Sector Information Regulations 2005 2006 10
Office of Public Sector Information
data.gov.uk 2010 1
23 | efter to government departments on opening up data
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/| etter-to-government-departments-on-opening-up-data 2011 7

Letter to Cabinet Ministers on transparency and open data
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/| etter-to-cabinet-mini sters-on-transparency-and-open-data

24 http://data.gov.uk/sites/default/files/ TransparencyBoard-ProgressNotel. pdf
2% gtanford SOCIAL INNOVATION Review By Jane Dudman Spring2013
http://www.ssireview.org/articles/entry/t
he_uks_transparency_agenda

26 http://www.nao.org.uk/report/implementing-transparency/
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https://www.gov.uk/government/news/letter-to-cabinet-ministers-on-transparency-and-open-data
http://data.gov.uk/sites/default/files/TransparencyBoard-ProgressNote1.pdf
http://www.ssireview.org/articles/entry/t
http://www.nao.org.uk/report/implementing-transparency/

Key Facts

160 2011 160
7865 2011 12 data.gov.uk 7,865
4,700 2011 2 12 “the police crime map®”

4,700
23/25 25 23 2011 12
53,000 500,000

53,000 500,000

84% 84
82% data.gov.uk 82
78% 78
75% 75

2012 7
Open Data White Paper

2013 6 G8
298 11 G8 G8 Open Data
Charter UK Action Plan 2013

®)
Our Performance’®®
Blood donation appointments
Transactions per year 1.8 Total cost
1.84 1 Cost per transaction 1.02
Registrations Appointment bookings

Appointment cancellations 300

297
298
2

©

https.//www.gov.uk/government/publications/g8-factsheet-transparency/g8-factsheet-transparency
https.//www.gov.uk/performance

300 12 https://my.blood.co.uk/

©
©
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3-14 Our Performance Blood donation appointments

Transactions per year Total cost Cost per transaction
1.8m £1.84m £1.02

July 2013 to June 2014 July 2013 to June 2014 July 2013 to June 2014

-0.54% Apr 2013 to Mar 2014 +3.52% Apr 2013 to Mar 2014 +4.08% Apr 2013 to Mar 2014

Registration, appointment booking and cancellation volumes

Appointment bookings, cancellations and registrations across all channels over time

70k 29 Dec 2014 to 4 Jan
2015
60k Total:
70.3k
50k -
— [ Appointment bookings
40k - 46.3k
30k -
e , [0 Appointment
cancellations
10k - \ 136k
‘[ Registrations
0- 104k

Mov Dec Jan2014 Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan2015

https://www.gov.uk/performance/bl ood-donati on-appointments

5
1)
2000 GRA
RAB
2009
WGA 2010
Annual Report and
Accounts
NAO
301
WGA
Public Accounts Committee
302
NAO
%01 «Financial management in government” 5
302

“Central government annual reports and accounts: consultation on simplifying and streamlining the
presentation of annual reports and accounts” 2.5
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Users of the Accounts Project

Streamlining Accounts project

2005 1 7 PAC
26 Twenty-sixth Report of Session 2014-15
(2) 303
NAO
2013 4 10 7
4 WGA

Audit Commission

304

303 NAO
304

armchair auditors armchair auditors

305 NAO
Secondary readers cherry pick information from the accounts

147

Simplifying and
2014 12 10
2014- 15

305



Key Finding 5

Compliance not
communication

Self-
actualisation

Esteem needs

Social needs

Safety needs

Basic needs

Unclear performance reporting
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NAO

From cash to accruals

Accounts mean bad news

Going digital

pdf excel json csv
NAO

NAO
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Parliamentary work
Select Committee

Summary accounts & analytics

Understanding readers

Positive feedback loop

Confidential
Establish online database
25
(3) 306
2013 4 10
2013 6 %7 consultation on simplifying and
streamlining the presentation of annual reports and accounts®® 2014 7

Simplifying and streamlining statutory annual
reports and accounts

the key findings 4

306
307

“Smplifying and streamlining statutory annual reports and accounts”

14 3 P.1
% 2013 6 7 8 30 “Central government annual reports and accounts:
consultation on simplifying and streamlining the presentation of annual reports and accounts” 1.6
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picture

big

back-half
Accountability Financial statements

Performance

telling the story

Overview Performance analysis

front-half
Performance

Accountability
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ISA NAO
Financial statements

concept of materiality
309

WGA
2014 7 310
2015-16
(4) WGA PAC
PAC 2015 1 2014-15 26 Twenty-sixth Report
of Session 2014-15 31 2012-13 WGA 6

Spending Review

WGA iz

WGA

309

310 «gmplifying and streamlining statutory annual reports and accounts” 7.3

31 «peth Report - Whole of Government Accounts 2012-13”  http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201
415/cmsel ect/cmpubacc/678/678.pdf
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http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201

PAC Margaret Hodge

PAC 312

WGA Spending Review
WGA
WGA
Spending Review

312 http://www.publicfinance.co.uk/news/2015/01/whol e-of -government-accounts-| ack-detail -on-cuts-i mpact/2utm_

source=Adestra& utm_medium=email& utm_term=
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http://www.publicfinance.co.uk/news/2015/01/whole-of-government-accounts-lack-detail-on-cuts-impact/?utm_

1
1
Chartered Ingtitute of Public Finance and Accountancy CIPFA
Local Authority(Scotland)Accounts Advisory Committee
LASAAC
CIPFA 1885
Corporate Treasurers and Accountants Institute CTAI 1901
Institute of Municipal Treasurers and
Accountants IMTA
1959 Royal Charter
1973 Royal Charter
CIPFA 3
CIPFA
314
315
LASAAC 1985
1985 5
2003
12
LASAAC CIPFA
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Scotland ICAS
Scottish Government Audit Scotland
316
2010 EU IFRS
2
CIPFA/LASAAC Loca Authority SORP Board CIPFA/LASAAC
3 CIPFA http://www.cipfa.org/about-cipfa/history
19
s ACA CIMA
35 19

36 hitp://www.cipfa.org/regions/scotland/policy-and-technical/l ocal -authority-scotl and-accounts-advisory-committ

ee
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http://www.cipfa.org/about-cipfa/history
http://www.cipfa.org/regions/scotland/policy-and-technical/local-authority-scotland-accounts-advisory-committ

Local Authority Code Board

317

Terms of reference CIPFA/LASAAC Local
Authority Code Board
COPLAA
FRAB 8
COPLAA
FRAB CIPFA
LASAAC
18
5
CIPFA
FRAB
COPLAA
CIPFA LASAAC
FRAB 319
COPLAA
FReM EU IFRS

37 http://www.cipfa.org/Policy-and-Guidance/ Technical-Panel s-and-Boards/CI PFA-L ASAAC-L ocal -Authority-Co
de-Board

16th Report of the Financial Reporting Advisory Board

“The Terms of Reference of the Financial Reporting Advisory Board”

318
319
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http://www.cipfa.org/Policy-and-Guidance/Technical-Panels-and-Boards/CIPFA-LASAAC-Local-Authority-Co

3-16

IASB

FRAB

CIPFA/LASAAC Loca
Authority Code Board

LASAAC

http://www.cipfa.org/-/media/fil es/regions/scotl and/l asaac/ 1a%620l asaac%o20accounting%20framework %2
Ochart.pdf

()

320

proper accounting practices
Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom COPLAA
2003 Local Government Act 2003
21 (2 2003 Local

Government in Scotland Act 2003 12

2006 Loca Government
(Accounts and Audit) Regulations (Northern Ireland) 2006 4

321

COPLAA

320 hitp://www.cipfa.org/policy-and-guidance/publications/c/code-of -practi ce-on-l ocal -authority-accounting-in-the-

united-kingdom-201415-book
http://www.cipfa.org/policy-and-guidance/publications/c/code-of - practi ce-on-local -authority-accounting-in-the-
united-kingdom-201415-book

321
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http://www.cipfa.org/-/media/files/regions/scotland/lasaac/1a%20lasaac%20accounting%20framework%2
http://www.cipfa.org/policy-and-guidance/publications/c/code-of-practice-on-local-authority-accounting-in-the-
http://www.cipfa.org/policy-and-guidance/publications/c/code-of-practice-on-local-authority-accounting-in-the-

joint committee

police and crime commissioner

( 3) 324
COPLAA
5
IFRS 10
IFRS 11
IFRS 12
in Other Entities
2
(1) 325
Treasurer
326
Chief Financial Office CFO
1972 1972
1973
822 1872 1875 Public Health Act
1933
33 2011

Police and Crime Panel

2011
324

united-kingdom-201415-book

fire autority

joint board
322

323

2014

Consolidated Financial Statements

Joint Arrangements

Disclosures of Interests

1066

1906

327

Loca Government Act 1972 151

Local Government (Scotland)

1894

Police Authority

2011

11
http://www.cipfa.org/policy-and-guidance/publications/c/code-of - practi ce-on-local -authority-accounting-in-the-

35 “The Role of the Chief Financial Officer:In Local Government” (CIPFA,2010)

326

http://www.geocities.jp/weathercock8926/treasuryfinal report1.html

32 Attoney General vs De Winton (1906) : It was established that the Treasurer is not merely a servant of the
Council but holds afiduciary relationship to the local taxpayers.
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http://www.geocities.jp/weathercock8926/treasuryfinalreport1.html

Act 1973 95 1972
Local Government (Northern Ireland) Act 1972 54

4 1999 GLA Act
1999 127 1989 1989 Local Government and
Housing Act
1988 Loca Finance Act 1988 113
CFO 6
328
ICAEW
ICAS
ACCA
CIPFA
ICAI
CIMA
114
1973
Loca Government (Scotland) Act 1973 108 2
1992 Local Government Act 1992 S93 3
1972
Loca Government (Northern Ireland) Act 1972 54
329
2000 Loca Government Act 2000
CFO
2003 Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003
CFO

2003 Loca Government Act 2003

CFO

328

%29 |n Northern Ireland, section 54 of the Local Government Act (Northern Ireland) 1972 requires local authorities

to make safe and efficient arrangements for the receipt of money paid to it and the issue of money payable by it
and for those arrangements to be carried out under the supervision the chief financial officer.
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CIPFA

1993 12

The Role of the Chief Financial Officer in

Financial Administration in Local Government

2010 3

The Role of the Finance Officer In Loca Government

330 331

CFO 5
3
3-17 CFO
1 CFO
2 CFO
3
4
5
3-18 3
CFO
2
2011
Accounts and Audit Regulations (England) 2011 2
5 Responsible
Financial Officer RFO %% CFO
COPLAA Statement

of Responsibilities

330

331 2009
Officer in Public Service Organisations”

2 2011 The Accounts and Audit  England
1972 151

159

CFO

”The Role of the Chief Financial

Regulations 2011 2 a i




333

CFO

3
1)
2003 Local Government Act 2003
21 (2 2003 Local
Government in Scotland Act 2003 12 2006
Local Government (Accounts and Audit)
Regulations (Northern Ireland) 2006 4

Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom COPLAA

)
COPLAA

®3)

334

Explanatory Foreword

Annua governance statement: AGS

33 »Code of Practice on Local Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014/15” (CIPFA,,2014)
34 «A guide to local authority accounts” (Grant Thornton,March.2014)
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Movement in Reserves Statement

Usable Reserves Unusable Reserves

Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement

Balance sheet
Usable Reserves
Unusable Reserves

Cash How Statement

4
5
Northamptonshire County Council Statement of Accounts
335
4-1 4-2
s CPA
1 4
2009 4 CAA
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2013 81.7 5

1 2012

Olympus Care Services Limited
Northamptonshire Trading Limited

2 2010
IFRS
3
2013
5
2011
2010
4
(1)
2009 4

Comprehensive Area Assessment CAA 2010

162

EU




336

Audit Commission 2008
NIS National Indicator Set %" 2011

LGA 2014

Evaluation of Sector-led improvement %

(2)
1
4-1
2006 OFR Public Benefit OFRs — a catalyst
for enhancing accountability CIPFA,RSM Robson Rhodes,2006.1
OFR Operating and Financial Review
1
(3)
CIPFAstats®*®
CIPFA
336 LGA (http:/ivww.l ocal .gov.uk/research-performance-and-improvem

ent/-/journal_content/56/10180/6197808/ARTICLE)
http://archive.audit-commission.gov.uk/auditcommission/performance-information/performance-data-collections

-and-guidance/nis/pages/default.aspx.html

338 LGA (http://www.local .gov.uk/research-performance-and-impr

ovement/-/journal_content/56/10180/6197808/ARTICLE)
http://www.cipfastats.net/browseby.asp?view=publication& order=a2z

337

339
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http://archive.audit-commission.gov.uk/auditcommission/performance-information/performance-data-collections
http://www.local.gov.uk/research-performance-and-impr
http://www.cipfastats.net/browseby.asp?view=publication&order=a2z

SOCITM data®®
SOCITM IT

2012 341
Solace

Local Government Benchmarking Framework

342
5
1
EU IFRS
COPLAA
3-2-3
HP

Summary

2
343
2 CIPFA Journal of

Finance and Management in Public Services

National
Health Service Trust NHS Trust

340
341
342

http://www.socitm.net/

http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/performance/

http://www.improvementservice.org.uk/benchmarking/

33 Malcolm J Prowle, Donald Harradine, Roger Latham,”Statutory Financial Accounting in the UK Public
Sector:Relevance and Cost?’(SIPFA, vol.10, no.2, Feb.2012)
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20 NHS

”Workng for Patients”

WAO

344

2012 11 BBC “
Birmingham City Council

7 5,700 1,100

Employment Tribunal
17
5,000

414 2013 4

165

36

NHS

1991

2009

1,335



2012 10 24 2009
Balance Sheet Provision 1 8420
2,310 2010 4
6
6
3-19
2009 3 31 o 2010 3 31

17,504 11-16 18,396
5,281,056 11-16 5,354,811
177,802 11-16 210,555
405,677 11-16 393,302
5,882,039 5,977,064
365,189 18 361,282
44,392 19 43,265
409,581 404,547
6,291,621 6,381,611
173,517 18 89,809
3,160 20 2,312
287,735 21 298,224
71,829 22 68,416
536,241 458,761

6,827,862
(316,326) 23 (177,876)
(420,712) 24 (468,981)
(72,138) 22 (63,659)
(29,389) 46 (27,086)
(838,565) (737,602)
5,989,297 6,102,770
(2,246,897) 23 (2,396,390)
(1,068,943) 3 (1,659,302)
(73,867) 25 (71,615)
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(128,345) 26 (224,057)
(20,132) (25,000)
(23,100) 27 (184,209)
2,428,012 17 1,542,197
8 1,335
Note 2009
Equal Pay 1 6,810
1970 2003
1 6,810
2012
2010
SAS
IDEA
346),

“ Anti Fraud and Corruption Policy

Council Date Matching Policy

346 “Anti Fraud and Corruption Policy 2013”

167

Birmingham City







NFI

”Fighting Fraud Locally The Local Government Fraud

Strategy”  CIPFA 2012 730
203
9 8 9,000
1 5300 1 3,100
4,600 4,100
590
LGA IT
NAO

”Fighting Fraud Locally The Local Government Fraud Strategy” CIPFA
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1 347
1
1990 Chief
Financial Officer Act CFO OMB GAO
DOT applicable
accounting and financial reporting principles, standards, and requirements
348
Federal Accounting Standards Advisory Board FASAB % 30
FASAB GAO OoMB
DOT
OoMB
OMB
2
1990 Chief Financial Officers Act

applicable accounting and financial reporting principles,
standards and requirements
1 2,500 2002

Accountability of Tax Dollars Act of 2002
352

347 19
25 5 14
38 31 United States Code 3515 Financial statements of agencies (c)
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml ?reg=(title:31 section:3515 edition:prelim) OR
(granuleid:USC-prelim-title31-section3515) & f=treesort& edition=prelim& num=0& jumpTo=true
¥ FASAB 1990 10 Memorandum of
Understanding: MOU

Financial Accounting

Standard Board FASB Governmental Accounting Standards Board GASB
FASAB
FASB GASB
%0 1996 Federal Financial Management Improvement Act 802  (6)
®1 31USC3511 (a) 3515  (a)(1)

32 31USC3515  (e)(1)(A)
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http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=

OMB

FASAB Statement of Federal Financial Accounting
Standards SFFAS >
354
(3) 355
FASAB
SFFAS 46 Interpretations 7
FASAB Technical Bulletins
AICPA
FASAB
AICPA Industry Audit and Accounting Guides
FASAB
Technical Releases
FASAB

I mplementation guides

SFFAS
Statement of Federal Financial Accounting Concept SFFAC 2014
10 7
SFFAS
(4) SFFAC SFFAS
SFFAC SFFAS 1993 SFFAS 1
Accounting for Selected Assets and Liabilities SFFAS 46
Deferral of the Transition to Basic
Information for Long-Term Projections 2014 10 46
SFFAS
%3 OMB Circular A134 5.a FASAB SFFAS
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
GAAP
. FASAB 1999
AICPA: American Institute of Certified Public Accountants GAAP
%5 SFFAS 34, par.5 http://www.fasab.gov/accounting-standards/authoritati ve-source-of -gaap/
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http://www.fasab.gov/accounting-standards/authoritative-source-of-gaap/

FASAB

Technical Bulletins
356

FASAB

7 Federal
Accounting Standard Board FASB
Governmental Accounting Standards Board GASB

SFFAC 21
SFFAS 4
18 21
51 5-2
2
FASAB Statement of
Federal Financial Accounting Concepts SFFAC 1995 SFFAC 1
Objectives of Federal Financing Reporting
4 358

Budgetary Integrity

Operating Performance

Stewardship

Systems and Controls

%6 FASAB Handbook of Federal Accounting Standards and Other Pronouncements, as Amended hitp://ww
w.fasab.gov/pdffiles/2014_fasab_handbook.pdf
w7 FASAB
No.23 2001 3
%8 SFFAC 1 par.13 “Budgetary Integrity” par.14 “Operating Performance” par.15-16 Stewardship”
par.17 ”Systems and Controls”
2002.3
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http://ww

SFFAC 1 fundamental value
“accountability”, and its

corollary, “decision usefulness” 9

360

GAO Government Auditing Standards

361

GASB
1999 34 —
Statement Number 34 Basic Financial Statements— and Management’s
Discussion and Analysis— for State and Local Governments

@ (b)
(© (d)

SFFAC 1
¥2 SGAS 34

%% SFFAC 1 par.71 “Accountability And Users’ Information Needs-the Foundation Of Governmental Financial

Reporting”
360

FRI No.59 1999.9
361 par. 1.01  http://gao.gov/assets/590/587281.pdf
362 SFFAC 1 par.71 ”Accountability And Users’ Information Needs-the Foundation Of
Governmental Financia Reporting” Specifically
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http://gao.gov/assets/590/587281.pdf

363

(1)

Officer

)

1950

Financial Officer’s Act

o (O

FASAB
SFFAS

CFO Chief Financia

364

Budget and A ccounting Procedures Act of 1950

363
364

2002

3

1990 Chief Financia Officer’s Act
1990 Chief
1994 Federal Financia Management Act
2005 p121
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integration

1990 10
1994 Federal Financia Management Act
24 department
366
OMB 367

covering all accounts and associated activities of each office, bureau,
and activity of the agency 368
FASAB

GAO
369

365

366 15

31 United States Code 901 Establishment of agency Chief

Financial Officers (b) http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml ?reg=(title:31 section:901 edition:prelim) OR

(granuleid:USC-prelim-title31-section901)& f=treesort& edition=prelim& num=0& jumpTo=true
37 31 United States Code 3515 Financial statements of agencies (a)

http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml Zreg=(title:31 section:3515 edition:prelim) OR

(granuleid:USC-prelim-title31-section3515) & f=treesort& edition=prelim& num=0& jumpTo=true 31 United
States Code 3521 Audits by agencies () http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml ?req=(title:31 section:3521
edition:prelim) OR
(granuleid:USC-prelim-title31-section3521)& f=treesort& edition=prelim& num=0& jumpTo=true

31 United States Code 3515 Financial statements of agencies (a)
%9 SFFAC 2 par.74“Financial Reporting For An Organizational Entity”

http://www.fasab.gov/pdffiles’handbook_sffac_2.pdf SFFAC FASAB Handbook 2014 6

368
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http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=
http://www.fasab.gov/pdffiles/handbook_sffac_2.pdf

Management Discussion and Analysis

Statement of Financia Position

Sheet
370

Statement of Net Costs

371

Statement of Changesin Net Position

372

Statement of Custodial Activities, When appropriate
Internal Revenue Service Customs Service

373

Statement of Budgetary Resources

374
4

Statement of Financing

370
371
372
373
374

SFFAC 2 par.57“Stock Statement”
SFFAC 2 par.59“Flow Statement”
SFFAC 2 par.60“Flow Statement”
SFFAC 2 par.61“Flow Statement”
SFFAC 2 par.63“Budget Statement”
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Notes to the Financial Statements 315

Statement of Program Performance Measures

376

Accompanying Footnotes
377

Required Supplementary information

378

Basic Information

Other accompanying
379

Information
Generally Accepted
Government Auditing Standards ~ GAGAS 380
4 3 3
unqualified opinion disclaimer
GAO

381

®3)

Annual

3% SFFAC 2 par.64“Reconciliation Statement  Budgetary and Financial Accountability”

376 SFFAC 2 par.65“Performance Measure Statement”

77 SFFAC 2 par.68“Other Information”

78 SFFAC 2 par.71“Other Information”

319 SFFAC 2 par.55A“Displaying Financial Information”

%0 31 United States Code 3521 Audits by Agencies (€)  http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml req=(title:31
section: 3521 edition:prelim) OR
(granuleid:USC-prelim-title31-section3521)& f=treesort& edition=prelim& num=0& jumpTo=true

%1 31 United States Code 3521 Audits by agencies (g)

http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml ?req=(title:31%20secti on: 3521%20edition: prelim)%200R%20(granuleid:

USC-prelim-title31-section3521)& f=treesort& edition=prelim& num=0& jumpTo=true
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http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=

Management Report

GAO
382

Statement of financial position
Statement of operations
Statement of cash flows
Reconciliation to the Budget Report of the
Government Corporation, if applicable
Statement on Internal Accounting and
Administrative Control Systems
The report resulting from an audit of the financial statements
of the corporation
any other comments and
information necessary to inform the Congress about the operations and financial condition of
the corporation

383

GAGAS
GAO
384
4) OMB
OoMB
385
1993
Government Performance and Results Act GPRA OoMB

%2 31 United States Code 9106 Management reports (a) (1), (b)
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml ?reg=granuleid: USC-prelim-title31-section9106& num=0& edition=prelim
31 United States Code 9106 Management reports (a) (2)

http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml ?reg=granuleid: USC-prelim-title31-section9106& num=0& edition=prelim

%4 31 United States Code 9105 Audits (a) (4)
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml Zreg=granul eid: U SC-prelim-title31-section9106& num=0& edition=prelim

%5 31 United States Code 3512 Executive agency accounting and other financial management reports and plans (a)
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml Zreg=granul eid: U SC-prelim-title31-section3512& num=0& edition=prelim

3

x
@
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http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title31-section9106&num=0&edition=prelim
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title31-section9106&num=0&edition=prelim
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title31-section9106&num=0&edition=prelim
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title31-section3512&num=0&edition=prelim

a description and
analysis of the status of financial management in the executive branch
asummary of the most recently completed financial statements
asummary of the most recently completed
financial statement audits and reports
a summary of reports on internal accounting and administrative
control systems
a listing of agencies
whose financial management systems do not comply substantially with the requirements
any other information the Director considers appropriate

mission statement

386

©®)

OMB
GAO

387

388

386 5 3
OMB
OMB
%7 31 United States Code 331 Reports (6) http://uscode house.goviview.xhtml ?req=(title:31 section:331
edition:prelim) OR (granuleid:USC-prelim-title31-section331)& f=treesort& edition=prelim& num=0& jumpTo=true

38 SFFAC 2 2013
24 11 Additional
Significant Entities Export-Import Bank of the United States 119
Additional Entities/Funds Administrative Conference of the United States
154
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http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=

Federal Reserve System Government Sponsored
Enterprise 389

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System

Federal National Mortgage Association
Federal
Programs by Agency and Account

GAO 1994 Federal Financial Management Act

1995

GAO 1997
2013

20
4 3 20

3-21 2013
24

Department of Agriculture

Department of Commerce

Department of Defense

Department of Education

Department of Energy

Department of Health and Human Services

Department of Homeland Security

Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment

OO N0~ WINF-

Department of Justice

=
o

Department of Labor

[y
[N

Department of State

[N
N

Department of the Interior

[N
w

Department of the Treasury

[EEN
~

Department of Transportation

=
ol

Department of Veterans Affairs

389

SFFAC 2 par.47“Federal Reserve System”, par.48“Government Sponsored Enterprise”
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16 Environmental Protection Agency
17 General Services Administration
18 National Aeronauticsand Space Administration
19 National Science Foundation
20 Office of Personnel Management
21 Small Business Administration
22 Socia Security Administration
23 United States Agency for International Development
24 Nuclear Regulatory Commission
322 11 Additional Significant Entities
1 Export-Import Bank of the United States
2 Farm Credit System Insurance Corporation
3 Federal Communication Commission
4 Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
5 National Credit Union Administration
6 Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation
7 Railroad Retirement Board
8 Securities and Exchange Commission
9 Smithsonian Institution
10 Tennessee Valley Authority
11 U.S. Postal Service
323 119 Additional Entities/Funds
1 200 Abraham Lincoln Bicentennial Commission
2 Administrative Conference of the United States
3 Advisory Council on Historic Preservation
4 African Development Foundation
5 American Battle Monuments Commission
6 Antitrust M odernization Commission
7 Appaachian Regional Commission
8 Architect of the Capitol
9 Architectural and Transportation Barriers Compliance Board
10 Armed Forces Retirement Home
11 Barry Goldwater Scholarship and Excellence in Education
Foundation
12 Broadcasting Board of Governors
13 Bureau of Consumer Financial Protection
14 Central Intelligence Agency
15 Chemical Safety Hazard Investigation Board
16 Christopher Columbus Fellowship Foundation
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17 Commission for the Preservation of America’s Heritage Abroad

18 Commission of Fine Arts

19 Commission on Civil Rights

20 Commission on International Religious Freedom

21 Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe

22 Commission on Weapons of Mass Destruction

23 Committee for Purchase from People Who Are Blind or
Severely Disabled

24 Commodity Features Trading Commission

25 Congressional Budget Office

26 Congressional-Executive Commission on the People’s Republic
of China

27 Consumer Product Safety Commission

28 Corporation for National and Community Service

29 Council of the Inspectors General on Integrity and Efficiency

30 Court of Appealsfor Veterans Claim

31 Court Services and Offender Supervision Agency for DC

32 DC Courts

33 DC Courts-Defender Services

34 Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board

35 Delta Regional Authority

36 Denali Commission

37 Dwight D. Eisenhower Memorial Commission

38 Election Assistance Commission

39 Environmental Dispute Resolution Fund

40 Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

41 Executive Office of the President

42 Farm Credit Administration

43 Federal Election Commission

44 Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council

45 Federal Housing Finance Agency

46 Federal Labor Relations Authority

47 Federal Maritime Commission

48 Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service

49 Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission

50 Federal Retirement Thrift Investment Board

51 Federal Trade Commission

52 Financial Crisis Inquiry Commission

53 Foreign Military Financing Program

54 Foreign Military Sales Program

55 Government Accountability Office

56 Government Printing Office

57 Gulf Coast Ecosystem Restoration Council

58 Harry S. Truman Scholarship Trust Fund

59 Indian Law and Order Commission
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60 Institute of Museum and Library Services

61 Interagency Council on the Homeless

62 Inter-American Foundation

63 International Trade Commission

64 James Madison Memorial Fellowship Foundation

65 Japan-United States Friendship Commission

66 John C. Stennis Center

67 John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts

68 Library of Congress

69 Marine Mamma Commission

70 Medicaid and Children’s Health Insurance Program Payment
and Access Commission

71 Medicare Payment Advisory Commission

72 Merit Systems Protection Board

73 Military Compensation and Retirement Modernization
Commission

74 Millennium Challenge Corporation

75 Morris K. Udall Scholarship Foundation

76 National Archives and Records Administration

77 National Capital Planning Commission

78 National Commission on Libraries and Information Science

79 National Council on Disability

80 National Endowment for the Arts

81 National Endowment for the Humanities

82 National Gallery of Art

83 National Labor Relations Board

84 National Mediation Board

85 National Railroad Passenger Corporation, Office of Inspector
General

86 National Railroad Retirement Investment Trust

87 National Transportation Safety Board

88 Neighborhood Reinvestment Corporation

89 Northern Border Regional Commission

90 Nuclear Waste Technical Review Board

01 Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission

92 Office of Compliance

93 Office of Government Ethics

94 Office of Navajo and Hopi Indian Relocation

95 Office of Special Counsel

96 Office of the Director of National Intelligence

97 Office of the Federal Coordination for Alaska Natural Gas

Transportation Projects
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98 Office of the Nuclear Waste Negotiator
99 Open World Leadership Center
100 Overseas Private I nvestment Corporation
101 Patient Centered Outcomes Research Trust Fund
102 Peace Corps
103 Presidio Trust
104 Privacy and Civil Liberties Oversight Board
105 Public Defender Service
106 Ronald Reagan Centennial Commission
107 Recovery Act Accountability and Transparency Board
108 Selective Service System
109 Senate Preservation Fund
110 St. Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation
111 the State Justice Institute
112 U.S. Capital Preservation Commission
113 U.S. China Security Review Commission
114 U.S. Holocaust Memorial Museum
115 U.S. Ingtitute of Peace
116 U.S. Trade and Development Agency
117 Vietnam Education Foundation
118 Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars
119 WWI Centennial Commission
2013
(6)
5
390
390
2013 24 10
2013
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3-24

2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013

A Message from the Acting Secretary 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0

Management’s 24.0 27.0 32.0 33.0 44.0
Discussion and Analysis

Financial Information

CFO Message from the Acting Chief 10 10 1.0 2.0 2.0
Financial Officer
Introduction 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Balance Sheets 20 20 20 2.0 2.0
Statements of Net Cost 20 20 20 3.0 2.0
Statement of Changesin Net 20 20 2.0 2.0 2.0
Position
Statement of Budgetary 2.0 2.0 20 2.0 2.0
Resources
Statement of Custodial 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Activities
Notes to the Financial 80.0 83.0 69.0 79.0 79.0
Statements
Required Supplementary | 6.0 6.0 5.0 5.0 7.0
Stewardship Information
Required Supplementary Information 7.0 7.0 8.0 8.0 8.0
Independent 61.0 63.0 51.0 45.0 39.0
Auditor’s Report
Other Information 88.0 | 105.0 | 87.0 101.0 | 33.0
Acronym List 4.0 4.0 40 4.0 4.0

290.0 | 316.0 | 278.0 | 298.0 | 236.0

325
2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013
Summary of Significant o o o o o
Accounting Policies
Non-Entity Assets o o o o
Fund Balance With Treasury
Cash and Other Monetary
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2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

Assets

Investments, Net

Accounts Receivable, Net

Taxes, Duties, and Trade
Receivables, Net

Direct Loans, Net

Inventories and Related
Party, Net

Seized and Forfeited Property

Genera Property, Plant, and
Equipment, Net

Stewardship Property, Plant and
Equipment

Other Assets

Liabilities Not
Covered by Budgetary Resources

Debt

Federal Employee
and Veteran Benefits

Environmental and Disposal
Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Leases

Insurance Liabilities

Commitments and Contingent
liahilities

oOfO0|0O|O

O|O0|O|O

O|O0|O|O

oOfO0|0O|O

O|O0|O |0

Funds from Dedicated Collections

o

o

Intergovernmental Costs and
Exchange Revenue

Net Costs by
Sub-Organization and Major Missions

Apportionment Categories of
Obligations Incurred: Direct versus Reimbursable
Obligations

Available Borrowing Authority

Permanent Indefinite Appropriations

Legd
Arrangement Affecting the Use of Unobligated Balances

Explanation of
Differences Between the Statement of Budgetary Resources
and the Budget of the U.S. Government

Undelivered Order, Unpaid, End of
Period

Custodial Revenue

Reconciliation of
Net Cost of Operations (Proprietary) to Budget

Adjustment to Beginning Balances
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2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013
Reclassifications and Other Reporting o o o
Changes
Restatement o o o o
Subsequent Events
2013
5
5
Major Management Challenge
2013 2012
Office of Inspector General
1 2013
2011
U.S. Coast Guard
Civilian Components 2012
5
3-26
2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013
A Message from the Secretary 10 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
o1 2013 “Major Management and Performance Challenges Facing

the Department of Homeland Security”
http://www.oig.dhs.gov/assetsM gmt/2014/01G_14-17_Dec13.pdf
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http://www.oig.dhs.gov/assets/Mgmt/2014/OIG_14-17_Dec13.pdf

2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013
A Citizen’s Guide 13.0 110 15.0 8.0 8.0
Management’s 29.0 26.0 27.0 25.0 24.0
Discussion and Analysis
Statement of the Comptroller 8.0 7.0 6.0 8.0 9.0
General of the United States
Financial Statements
Introduction 5.0 50 50 5.0 5.0
Statements of Net Costs 1.0 2.0 20 2.0 2.0
Statement of 1.0 1.0 1,0 1.0 2.0
Operations and Changes in Net Position
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Reconciliations of Net Operating Cost and Unified
Budget Deficit
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Statements of Changes in Cash Balance from
Unified Budget and Other Activities
Balance Sheet 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Statements of Social Insurance 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Statements of Changesin - - 1.0 2.0 2.0
Social Insurance Activities
Notes to the Financial Statements | 830 | 950 | 9.0 | 103.0 | 96.0
Required Supplementary Information 40.0 51.0 51.0 49.0 52.0
(Unaudited) 1
Other Information (Unaudited) 2 - - - 5.0 50
Required Supplementary 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Stewardship Information (Unaudited)
Appendices 22.0 21.0 6.0 6.0 7.0
GAO uU.S. 26.0 29.0 21.0 24.0 27.0
Government Accountability Office Independent Auditor’s
Report
3 254.0 | 268.0 | 254.0 | 260.0 | 260.0
1 2011 “ Supplemental Information (Unaudited)”
2 2012 “ Other Accompanying Information (Unaudited)”
3
3-27
2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013

Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies

Cash and Other Monetary
Assets
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2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

Accounts and Taxes
Receivable, Net 1

Loans Receivable
and Loans Guarantee Liabilities, Net

Troubled Asset Relief Program (TARP) — Direct Loans
and Equity Investment, Net

Non-TARP Investments in American | nternational
Group, Inc.

Beneficial Interest in Trust

Inventories and Related
Party, Net

Property, Plant, and Equipment,
Net

Debt and Equity Securities

Derivatives

Investmentsin
and Liabilities to Government-Sponsored Enterprises
2

Other Assets

Accounts Payable

Federal Debt Securities Held by Public
and Accrued Interest

Federal
Employee and Veteran Benefits Payable

Environmental and Disposal
Liabilities

Benefits Due and Payable

Insurance and
Guarantee Program Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Collections and
Refunds of Federal Revenue

o

o

o

o

o

Prior-Period Adjustments

Contingencies

Commitment

Funds from Dedicated
Collections

oOfO0|0O |0

oO|O0 |0 |0

oOfO0|0O |0

oOfO0|0O |0

O|O0 |0 |0

Fiduciary Activities

(e]

(¢]

Social Insurance

Stewardship Land and Heritage Assets

Subsequent Events

2013
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GAO

(1)

Statement of Program Performance Measure
Required Supplementary Information

Management’s Analysis and Discussion 3 3 3

392

communicating manager’s insight
about the reporting entity
increasing the understandability and
usefulness of the general purpose federal financia report

providing accessible, information about the entity and its operations, service
levels, successes, challenges, and future

the entity’s mission and organizational structure
the entity’s performance goals and results
the entity’s financial statements
the entity’s systems, controls, and legal compliance

%2 SFFAC 3 “Management’s Discussion and Analysis”  http://www.fasab.gov/pdffileshandbook_sffac_3.pdf
SFFAC FASAB Handbook 2014 6 SFFAC 3
“Management Discussion and Analysis’ “Management’s
Analysis and Discussion”
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http://www.fasab.gov/pdffiles/handbook_sffac_3.pdf

the possible future effects on the entity of existing, currently-known demands, risks,
uncertainties, events, conditions and results

(2) 2010
1993 Government Performance and Results Act of 1993 GPRA
3
3 3 2011 1 2010

Government Performance and Results Modernization Act of 2010 GPRAMA

GPRA
GPRA GPRAMA
Mission Strategic Goals, Objectives
Federal Priority Goals
FGPGs agency priority goals

Performance Indicators
(3) 393
Transparency

2009 American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009
Recovery Accountability and Transparency Board:

303 DATA Transparency Codlition http://datacoalitio

n.com/issues/data-act.html
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http://datacoalitio

RATB
2011 6
13576 Executive Order 13576 Delivering
an Efficient, Effective, and Accountable Government

Government Accountability and Transparency

Board GATB
11
2014 5 9 DATA Digital Accountability
and Transparency Act DATA Act DOT
OMB
DATA
5
1)
2
GAO
4 3
304
304 National Academy of Public Administration NAPA  “Financial and

Related Information for Decision-Making: Enhancing Management Information to Support Operational
Effectiveness and Priority Goals” 2014.4
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)

Timeliness Accuracy Usefulness of Format
Granularity Forward-looking and Predictive Nature of the Data
Ease of Creation with Reliable Systems

3-28

45 45 46

National academy of public administration, “Financial and Related Information for
Decision-Making: Enhancing Management Information to Support Operational Effectiveness
and Priority Goals”

http://www.napawash.org/images/reports/2014/2014_Financial AndRel atedl nformationForD
ecisionMakingFASAB.pdf

http://www.napawash.org/images/reports'2014/2014_Financial AndRel atedl nformati onForDecisionM akingFASA
B.pdf
25

gap
Federal Accounting Standards Advisory Board FASAB

executives and senior managers 27

GAO OMB
800 fellow 1990
GAO GAO
1994 “The Roles, Mission and Operation of the U.S. General

Accounting Office”
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http://www.napawash.org/images/reports/2014/2014_FinancialAndRelatedInformationForD
http://www.napawash.org/images/reports/2014/2014_FinancialAndRelatedInformationForDecisionMakingFASA

®3)

Department of Defense DOD Defense Logistics Agency
Nuclear Regulatory Commission NRC 1

Department of
Veterans Affairs VA Veteran Health Administration  VHA
Environmental Protection Agency EPA 2

transparency
customer

395

production-oriented

Managerial Cost Accounting MCA
396

395 1

% CFO Act GPRA
Government Management Reform Act of 1994 GMRA Federal Financia
Management Improvement Act of 1996 FFMIA FASAB
4 Manageria Cost Accounting Standards
127 Circular A-127 Financial Management System
Requirements
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National academy of public administration “
Decision-Making: Enhancing Management Information to Support Operational Effectiveness

3-29
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AR

and Priority Goals”

http://www.napawash.org/images/reports/2014/2014_Financial AndRel atedl nformationForD

ecisionM akingFA SAB.pdf

(4)

OMB

397

398

195

2010

397

398

GPRAMA

Financia and Related Information for


http://www.napawash.org/images/reports/2014/2014_FinancialAndRelatedInformationForD

®)

AP
Financial and Business Management System: FBMS
2006 4
2013 11 Bureau of Reclamation

FBMS

399 SAP
http://www.doi.gov/pmb/fbms/overview/sap.cfm
40 http://www.doi.gov/pmb/fbms/upload/FBM S-Overview-Fact-Sheet_Final_12-02-2013.pdf
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http://www.doi.gov/pmb/fbms/upload/FBMS-Overview-Fact-Sheet_Final_12-02-2013.pdf

EMIS Enterprise Management Information System

FBMS

Financial

197
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1
1)
401
Government Accounting Standards Board
GASB Governmental Accounting Standards Advisory
Council GASAC GASB
GASB Financial Accounting Foundation FAF
a0 10 1984
GASB
Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer
Protection Act FINRA
GASB
403
FAF
5 1
GASAC 404
GASAC GASB
FAF
FASAB GASB
FASAB
GASB

4L http://www.gash.org/jsp/GASB/Document_C/GA SBDocumentPage& cid=1176163065939
402 FASB

GASB
403 http://www.gasb.orgljsp/GA SB/Document_C/GA SBDocumentPages cid=1176163065939
404 http://www.gasb.orgljsp/GA SB/Document_C/GA SBDocumentPage& cid=1176163065939
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3-30 FASAB GASB

FASAB GASB

Government Accountability
Office GAO Office
of Management and Budget OMB

Department of the treasury DOT
FAF Financial Accounting Foundation
GAO OMB DOT FAF
2012
FINRA Financial Industry
Regulatory Authority
9 7
5 19
GAO OMB
DOT 1 3
6
3 2
4
GAO OMB
OMB
FASAB GAO GASB
OMB DOT
OMB
FASAB
GAO OMB
DOT
2013 p94 24
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FASAB GASB

()

55 GAAP Statement
No. 55 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board  The Hierarchy of Generaly
Accepted Accounting Principles for State and Local Governments 2009 3

GAAP
GASB
GASB Technical Bulletins
AICPA Practice Bulletins
Implementation guides (Q&AS)
2013 12 2015
GASB
400 GASB
Statement of Governmental Accounting Statements SGAS
5-3 GASB 5-4
2
1)
GASB
405 2013

4% http://www.gash.org/cs/ContentServer 2c=Document_C& pagename=GA SB%2FDocument_C%2FGASBDocu
mentPage& cid=1176156726622
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SGAS SGAS

SGAS o
Statement of Governmental Accounting
Concepts SGAC 1 Objectives of Financial Reporting
par, 76 par. 79

Understandability Reliability Relevance Timeliness
Consistency Comparahility
par. 62
(2) CAFR PAFR 7%

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report CAFR
Basic Financial Statements
Government-wide Financia Statements Fund Financial Statements
Statement of Net Assets
Statement of Activities

CAFR
Popular Annual Financial Report
PAFR Community Report
PAFR
CAFR

SGAS 34

a0 2013
p72
408
2002
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3-31

CAFR

SGAS 34 par.7
3
2013
CAFR
3-32 CAFR
Introductory Section Introductory Section
Letter of Transmittal Letter of Transmittal

Certificate of Achievement for Excellencein
Financial Reporting
Organizational Chart — State of Oregon
Principal State Officials

GFOA GFOA Certificate of Achievement
Organizational Chart

Elected City Officials

Financial Section
Independent
Auditor’s Report

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Basic Financia Statements
- Government-wide
Financial Statements
- Fund Financial Statements

-Discretely Presented Component Unit Financial
Statements

- Notes to the Financid
Statements
Required Supplementary

Financial Section
Independent
Auditor’s Report

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Basic Financial Statements
Required Supplementary
Information
Supplementary Information

Combining and Individual Other Fund
Statements and Schedule
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Information
Combining Fund Financial
Statements

Statistical Section

Statistical Section

Other information

Oregon Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013
http://www.oregon.gov/DAS/CFO/SARS/docsy/2013_CAFR.pdf
City of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania Comprehensive Annual Financial Report Year ended December 31, 2013

http://apps.pittsburghpa.gov/co/2013_CAFR_(1).pdf

Introductory Section
Financial Officer CFO
of Transmittal”

Financial Section
CAFR

MD&A SGAS

SGAS 34  pa.ll

of Transmittal

Notes to Financial Statements

203

Chief
”Letter

Letter of Transmittal

CAFR

Financial Section
Independent Auditor’s Report
MD&A MD&A
34 par.ll
MD&A

Introductory Section Letter

Implement par.10

Basic Financial Statements

CAFR



http://www.oregon.gov/DAS/CFO/SARS/docs/2013_CAFR.pdf
http://apps.pittsburghpa.gov/co/2013_CAFR_

Statistical Section

Statistical Section Financial Trends
Revenue Capacity Debt Capacity Demographic
and Economic Information Operating Information
10
(4) SGAS 34
Government-wide Financial Statements
Fund Financial Statements
Governmental Activities

Business-type Activities Primary

Government ALBs Component Units
Statement of Net

Positions Statement of Activities

Fund Financial Statements Governmental Fund
Proprietary Fund Fiduciary Fund Fund

409

Balance sheet
Statement of Net Position
Reconciliation of Fund Baance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changesin
Fund Balance

1999
SGAS 3#4

409

2002
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Reconciliation

(5)

5
50
1
CAFR 4-3
5 CAFR
5 2012
2013 100
2013 384
154
2013
CAFR
CAFR
5 4-4
2009 2012
2012 2013 2013
SGAS 44 Economic Condition
Reporting The Statistical Section par.5
5
1 Financial trends information par.6 par.8
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Revenue capacity information par.6 par.13
Own-source revenues

Principal Revenue Payers
Debt capacity information par.6 par.22

Ratios of Outstanding Debt
Ratios of General Bonded Debt
Direct and Overlapping Debt
Debt Limitations

Pledged-Revenue
Demographic and economic information par.6 par.31
Operating information par.6 par.35
2013
SGAS
5
5
4-5
2013
CAFR 2012 2013
2013
Commitment Statement 2012 3
1

2013 1

City of Gallup
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

120 127 124 179 190
City of Gallup
2011 120 2012 179 2013
190 5 2009
2011 2012 2013
3-34
2009 2011 2012, 2013

OMB A-133
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2009 2011 2012, 2013
OMB A-133
MD&A 2012
MD&A SGAS34
2012 2012
2012
2011
2009 2011
2012 2012
2013
2012 MD&A
MD&A MD&A
MD&A 2012
2011 3
2012 40
3-35
2011 2012
1 15
0 7
1
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1
CAFR PAFR
SEA
(2) SEA 410
Service Efforts and Accomplishments Reporting SEA SEA
Statement of Governmental Accounting Concepts SGAC
2 5
governmental -type
activity business-type activity SGAC
1 pa.10

SGAC 1

par.75
exchange relationship
par.53
par.44

1 EPS

par.18
GASB

410

— Discussion Paper N0.2003-J-18
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par.8-9

2009

SEA

3-36

SEA

”Service Efforts and Accomplishments  2008-09”
http://www.portlandonline.com/auditor/index.cfm?c=49566& a=274496

Overview
5 2004 31
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204 - 2902005 -62/®®060672/@0M 2®BJ 20038 -92/00
$ 389 $13) $ 500 $1 51 $1 B4
$480 $ 80 $50.1 $5.2 $ 56
$ 969 $1 D9 $ 201 $2 0.9 $2 @8
98 99 1015 1,003 106
28 29 266 284 28
58 58 584 583 538
85 84 83 82 90
0 am Zam 71 71 69 67 68
4am 8m 53 55 50 50 50
8 am- 55 56 54 52 52
- 4m 54 53 51 51 51
4 pm-_&m 76 78 74 75 75
8pm-_Cam 80 80 78 77 79
5505 6 5530 56&0 568,380 57%0
1 458 9 4B8 308 35618 329
1 40 8 388 3872 3701 348
1 418 8 380 3aa 31917 2% 8
2 443 8 4131 4489 40,759 372
Dispatc_hag 2596 @ 2433 2209 219,840 21B3
254 8 3@9 3®Y 33804 2®6
1732 © 1886 1938 190,705 1868
4584 6 4645 4509 444,349 42811
1 46 48 389 377 32
1 31 33 331 327 32
1 58 49 437 434 38
100 0 73 6.9 6.9 65 6
100 0 76 68.3 57.6 5@ 58
[ 1 $3 5.6 $3 B|7 $ 358 $3 5.4 $36)1
| 5.12 513 513 5.23 5.13
14 8 145 1,433 1515 14 8
59 2 53 8 4,862 4992 513
37 38 38 41 45
14 14 15 15 18
34 35 35 34 35
1000
6 78 78 74 66 61
83 75 65 63 57
1
6 $3 2.8 $3 B4 $ 381 $3 4.4 -
$3 4.4 $3 883 $ 326 $3 4.9 $3 B8
”CITY OF PORTLAND SERVICE EFFORTSAND ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 2008-09”
411
CAFR

CAFR

SEA

To reduce crime and the fear of crime by working with all citizens to preserve life, maintain human
rights, protect property, and promote individual responsibility and community commitment.
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10

(3) 412
1

1

1
1,000
5
1980
A B C D F falure
™
Public Safety
412
2001 1
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1000
1000
1980 133.6 48.3
1990 139 46.5 38%
1991 138.3 48.8 26% 38%
1992 138.7 52.1 34%
1993 139.5 53.8 32% 34%
1994 145.9 57.3 33%
1995 150.5 58.6 19% 30%
1996 141.8 62 31% 31%
1997 150.2 59 19% 30%
1998 2%
2000 133.6 46.5 15% 28% 100%
2010 106.9 37.2 9% 27% 100%
F F B A N/A
”The 1999 Benchmark Performance Report HIGHLIGHTS” Report to the Legislative Assembly Oregon
Progress Board March, 1999
2

1

2

3
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(4)

Objectives

413

Performance Budgeting
Goals

Program Budgeting

Performance M easurement

NPO

413

2002

1
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®)
Annual Report of Nonfinancial Data
Comptroller of Public
Accounts Legislative Budget Board
Annua Report
Unaudited

Schedule of Space Occupied

1 1
3-39
1
2013/5/1
26,287 12 0.70 18,457.47 221,489.68 2023/4/30
2007/1 /1
10,905 6 1.45 15,825.39 189,904.68 5016/12/31.
1 “ Annual Report of Nonfinancial Data For Year Ended August 31, 2013"  ”Schedule of
Space Occupied”
2
4
1)
@) 414

44 22014 NCPERS Public Retirement Systems Study”(Na tional Conference on Public Employee Retirement

Systems and Cobait Community Research,Nov.2014)
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DC

DB

415

3-40
DC DB

1 | Federa Retirement Thrift 281,359 281,359
2 | California Public Employees 220,638 219,361 1,277
3 | Cadlifornia State Teachers 139,534 139,222 312

4 | New York State Common 133,833 133,833
5 | New York City Retirement 130,729 109,967 20,762
6 | Florida State Board 120,841 114,463 6,378
7 | General Moters 104,590 90,577 14,013

8 | Texas Teachers 101,630 101,630
9| IBM 84,657 50,113 34,544
10 | Boeing 80,192 49,256 30,936

“ Pension and Investments’ ( Feb.6.2012)
( )2011 9
2012 6 2,700
31 10
6 2
DB
341
2011 2012 2013 2014

76.1 74.9 70.5 715

”Public Retirement Systems Study Report 2014& 2012”(NCPERS)

415

75

DC

DB

216

2014

DC

DB

National Conference on Public Employee Retirement

3




Systems NCPERS

550
2011 76.1 2014 715
80
2009 50 44
416
GASB
GASB
2012 6
1994 SGAS 25
27
417
3-42
6.50 2 7.75 16
6.75 2 7.85 1
7.00 4 7.90 10

416

417
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2012

2012



7.13 1 8.00 36
7.20 1 8.10 1
7.25 8 8.25 1
7.50 32 8.40 5
7.58 1 8.50 2
7.65 3 126

NASRA,” Public Pension Plan Investment Return Assumptions Updated October 2014”
(http://www.nasra.org/files/| ssue%20BriefssNASRAInvReturnAssumptBrief . pdf)

7.71
8
8
NASRA National Association of State
Retirement Administrators 10
57 418
2012
GASB 2012 6 2 SGAS SGAS
67 SGAS 68
67 2013 6 15 68 2014 6
15 GASB
20
419
2014 12
AA 20 3.25~4 420
44 63 421
418 2012 7-8

49 GASB Statement No67 and No68, GASB 2012 6
http://www.gash.org/jsp/GA SB/Document_C/GA SBDocumentPage?cid=1176160220594& acceptedDisclaimer=tr
ue
http://www.gasb.org/jsp/GA SB/Document_C/GA SBDocumentPage?cid=1176160220621& acceptedDisclai mer=tr
ue

40 EMMA Trade Activity http://femma msrb.org/TradeData/M ostActively Traded

42l Pension & Investments, New GASB rules result in New Jersey's funded status plummeting to 44%
http://www.pionline.com/article/20141126/ONLINE/141129877/new-gash-rul es-result-in-new-jerseys-funded-stat
us-plummeting-to-44

218


http://www.nasra.org/files/Issue%20Briefs/NASRAInvReturnAssumptBrief.pdf
http://www.gasb.org/jsp/GASB/Document_C/GASBDocumentPage?cid=1176160220594&acceptedDisclaimer=tr
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http://www.pionline.com/article/20141126/ONLINE/141129877/new-gasb-rules-result-in-new-jerseys-funded-stat

422

3)
424
County) Municipality) (Town
and Township Special District (School District
2000 50,500 A

42 GASB Statement No67 and No68, GASB 2012 6
http://www.gash.org/jsp/GA SB/Document_C/GA SBDocumentPage?cid=1176160220594& acceptedDisclaimer=tr
ue
http://www.gasbh.org/jsp/GA SB/Document_C/GA SBDocumentPage?cid=1176160220621& acceptedDiscla mer=tr
ue

423 2013 12 16
http://jp.reuters.com/article/jp_financia/idJPTY E9BF05220131216
424
1990 6
425 2007 9
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3-43

10
1990 2000 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
422 1,854 2,616 2,634 2,906 3,211 2,727 2,728
( ) U.S. Census Bureau,”Statistical Abstract of the United States: 2012”Table 1199
2013
27 2013 3,117
15 2003 2011 2,772
426
3-44
10
1990 2000 2005 2010
2,196 28.7 2,952 17.4 4,166 15.7| 8,853 | 24.6
422 55 1,854 11.0 2,616 9.8 2,727 | 7.6
1,179 154 1,481 8.8 2,226 84| 2925| 81
1,278 16.7 3,566 21.1 7,213 271 | 8912 | 248
76 1.0 1,052 6.2 1,950 7.3 2,150 | 6.0
1,157 151 2,663 15.7 3,434 12.9 2,865 | 8.0
1,350 17.6 3,358 19.8 4,965 18.7 7,536 | 21.0
7,657 16,925 26,569 35,969
( ) U.S.Census Bureau,”Statistical Abstract of the United States:2012”Table 1199
20 2000
8
(General Obligation Bond) (Revenue Bond)
( )
420 2013 3117 15 2013

12 28 http://jp.reuters.com/article/idJPL3NOK 62F220131227
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10

1990 1995 2000 2005 2010
39.5 57.0 64.5 145.8 150.6
83.3 88.7 115.9 263.8 283.9
122.9 145.7 180.4 409.6 434.5
( ) U.S. Census Bureau,”Statistical Abstract of the United States: 20127 Table 440
19
(Negotiated Sales)
427
428
( Government
Bond) (Qualified Private Activity Bond)
427
344 2002 1
428 No35 2007 3
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( IRC )

IRC
3-46
< >< —
2007 9
429
SGAC 1 Objectives of Financial Reporting
par.56
interperiod equity par.61
par.59 61
SEC
429 2007 9
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430

431

432
433

SEC
1975
1989 15¢c2-12
SEC
100
MSRB
SEC MSRB
SEC
GFOA Government Finance Officers Association
432
MSRB EMMA Electronic Municipal Market Access system
EMMA
2009 SEC
EDGAR EMMA

EMMA

1990 MRSB

2005
MSRB(Municipal Security Rule Making Board)
GFOA 1906

94 12

EMMA http://www.emma.msrb.org/
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M SRB430

1934

Officia Statement

431

2003

433


http://www.emma.msrb.org/

434

5
EMMA
435
436
2
1
4

434 1987

435 No35 2007 3

) Clair Report

No356 2011 3
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437

GNP

437

2007

4

225

2007

4




1
1
1
National Audit Office  NAO
NAO
1983 National Audit Act 1983
Exchequer and
Audit Department 1983 1984
NAO
NAO
NAO
2011 Comptroller and Auditor General C&AG
2011 BRNA
NAO
2011 2 NAO
Comptroller and Auditor General C&AG
NAO C&AG
9
NAO 9 5
1 C&AG 3
C&AG
PAC
C&AG
C&AG
10
NAO C&AG
NAO C&AG
NAO C&AG
NAO C&AG
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C&AG

C&AG NAO
C&AG
NAO 6 NAO
C&AG
NAO
NAO
Comptroller and Auditor
Genera C&AG National Audit Office  NAO
CEO
NAO
9
4-1

[ I

A

National Audit Office,” Transparency report 2013~

()

NAO VFM

4% «An Introduction to the National Audit Office” National Audit Office

227

438

NAO



2012 355
437 439
VM 2012
60 3 0
Audit Commission
NHS

a4

Auditing Practices Board APB
International Standards on Auditing
(UK & Ireland)  I1SA(UK/IR)
International Standard of Quality Control1(UK & Ireland) 1SQCL(UK/IR)

10
Audit of Financial Statements of Public
Sector Bodiesin the United Kingdom 2006 1
442
Director General Financial Audit
2 1
2
3)
2011
2011 BRNA
443
Financial Audit VFM Value for money studies Investigations
Support to Parliament International 5
49 »Transparency report 2013” National Audit Office, December 2013 1.6
International Labour Organization World Food Programme

http://www.nao.org.uk/about-us/what-we-do/audit-of-financial -statements/
440 »Transparency report 2013” National Audit Office, December 2013 1.7
4“1 »Transparency report 2013” National Audit Office, December 2013  2.24
42 »Transparency report 2013” National Audit Office, December 2013  Appendix 2
43 http://www.nao.org.uk/press-rel eases/nao-committed-working-within-new-l ocal -audit-system/
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Local Audit and Accountability Act

C&AG
Code of Practice for local public audit
NAO
Department for Communities and Local Government Audit Commission
444
Local Audit and Accountability Act
NAO C&AG Audit
Commission Code of Practice for local public audit
2014 9 19
10 31 2015
2014
445
2014 10 NAO Lord
Bichard 3
3 Joanne Shaw
Ray Shostak Robert Sykes 2015 1

Local Audit and Accountability Act
Audit Commission

NAO 2015 5
austerity
NAO 2014 12 2015
2017 3 NAO 2015
2017 NAO Strategy 2015-16 to 2017-18
3 5

44 http://www.nao.org.uk/press-rel eases/nao-consul ts-draft-code-practi ce-local -public-audit/
45 http://www.nao.org.uk/press-rel eases/appoi ntment-non-executive-members-nao-board/
46 «“NAO Strategy 2015-16 to 2017-18” National Audit Office, December 2014

229



http://www.nao.org.uk/press-releases/nao-consults-draft-code-practice-local-public-audit/
http://www.nao.org.uk/press-releases/appointment-non-executive-members-nao-board/

NAO

1)
NAO WGA

()
2000

447

GRA 700
10

448

WGA Opinion

on financial statements Opinion on

Regularity Opinion on financial statements

4-2

UNQUALIFIED OPINION
QUALIFIED OPINION
ADVERSE OPINION
DISCLAIMER

700

®3)
ISA

700
INTERNATIONAL STANDARD ON AUDITING(UK AND IRELAND) 700-THE
AUDITOR’S REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

47 |nternational Standard of Auditing(UK and Ireland) 700
48 Practice Note 10 Audit of central government financial statementsin the United Kingdom
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No

Yes

IFRS
UK/IRISH GAAP

No

Yes

IFRS 1
IRISH GAAP

UK/

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

No

No

No
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No

Yes Yes

”INTERNATIONAL STANDARD ON AUDITING (UK AND IRELAND) 700 THE AUDIROR’S REPORT
ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS’

4) WGA
2 1 2(6) 2000 GRA 9
WGA 2009
2009 2012 4
4-4 4
FY 2009 FY 2010 FY 2011 FY 2012
449 WGA
WGA
NAO
WGA

The Certificate of the Comptroller and Auditor General to the House of
Commons

4-5 2012

Respective responsibilities of the Accounting Officer and auditor
Scope of the audit of the financial statements
Basisfor qualified opinion on financial statements
Qualified opinion on financial statements
Emphasis of matter
Opinion on other matters
Matters on which | report by exception

49 hitps://www.gov.uk/government/col| ections/whol e-of-government-accounts
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https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/whole-of-government-accounts

Whole of Government Accounts year ended 31 March 2013(HM Treasury)

WGA
2012 6
3G 4G™
WGA
WGA
WGA
2009 2012 2010
2011
6 2012 The Certificate of the Comptroller and Auditor
Generd to the House of Commons The Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General to
the House of Commons NAO
451
2012 WGA
58
1,392 2012 WGA
NAO
WGA
2012 WGA

40 3G 3rdGeneration 4G  4th Generation
41 Whole of Government Accounts year ended 31 March 2013(HM Treasury) Chapter 8 Certificate and report of
the Comptroller and Auditor General
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Government Financial Reporting Manual

FReM
1
2 2,180
NAO
CIPFA
Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting
2
highway 423
3G 4G
2012 2000 4 3G
2013 2 4G
2012 13
102
General Fund 102
NAO
WGA 3G 4G
WGA
2012 WGA
WGA
WGA 2012
Voluntary aided schools Foundation
schools 230 Voluntary controlled schools
80
NAO
482 historic cost
depreciated replacement cost
43 2016

Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting
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2014 -2015

WGA
WGA
2012 WGA
WGA true and fair
2012 10
Department for
Education Ministry of Defense
WGA
NAO
academies
WGA
2012 WGA
WGA 3,800™*
2012 100
3
91
2-16 2012 WGA 1,142
parent department every individual entity
3,800 2-16 2012 WGA 1 Annexl
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37
NAO

3 2013

2012 Emphasis of matter
Nuclear Decommissioning Authority

589 2009
2011

(®)
2000 11

The Certificate and Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General to the House of
Commons
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4-6 2013

Respective responsibilities of the Accounting Officer and auditor

Scope of the audit of the financial statements
Opinion on regularity
Opinion on financial statements
Opinion on other matters
Matters on which | report by exception
Report

Cabinet Office Annual Report and Accounts 2013-14

17 455 5

4-7 17
No.
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
1 Cabinet Office
2 Department for

Business, Innovation and Skills

3 Department for Communities
and Local Government

4 Department for Culture,
Media and Sport

Department for

Education

6 Department for Environment,
Food and Rural Affairs

Department for

International Development

455 Business Plan
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No.

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Department for
8
Transport
9 Department for
Work and Pensions
10 Department of Energy and
Climate Change
11 Department of Health
12 Foreign and
Commonweslth Office
13 Her Majesty's
Revenue and Customs
14 Her Majesty's Treasury
15 Home Office
16 Ministry of Defence
17 Ministry of Justice
2005 1 23

17
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2011
2013

4-8

16
14 -
12
10

14 14 14

|

|

|

2
9

2 $
0o |§ oo ) o0 [} 00 & 00

|

O N B~ O @
|
w

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

2009 16

4-9

ol

5
9

[HEN

16 1
14 1

1

12 -
10 -

4
3

2 2 :

.00 |} 00 | 00

4

3

\ 11
00 w0

oON b~ O
|

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

2009 16
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456

17 2013
5

2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013
- - - o o

2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013
- B - ° B
- B - ° B

2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013
- - o - -
- - - o -

2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 2013
- - o - o
- - ° - B
Y oung People’s Learning Agency
- - - ° B
Education Funding Agency
- - - o]
456 The

Certificate and Report of the Comptroller and Auditor Genera to the House of Commons
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2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 2013

2012 4 1
- - - o -
IAS 8
%%z
2013
2013 2015
20 2015
1 15 2000 GRA 2014
11

2013 The
Certificate and Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General to the House of Commons

Basis for adverse opinion on financial statements
457

3,905
310
16
2012
2013
2012
Adverse opinion on financial statements
Basis for adverse opinion on financial statements
2014 3 31
2014 3 31
457 8
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2000

458

NAO

459

2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013

2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013

2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013

48 public Finance Department for Education accounts receive adverse opinion from NAO By Richard Johnstone

| 21 January 2015 para. 5-7
http://www.publicfinance.co.uk/news/2015/01/department-for-educati on-accounts-recei ve-adverse-opinion-fro
m-nao/
459 para. 11-13
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2
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- - (@] @) @)
2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013
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N N 5 N N
IAS 8 #
- - - o o
2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013
- (@] @) @)
=
[
2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013
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2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013
o o o o o
o o o o o
- - o - -
- - - ° -
- - - o o
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(1)

)

460

1430
Commission for the hearing of the accounts of the
collectors of money for the walling of atown

1597 Poor Relief Act 1597
1601 Poor Relief Act 1601 Justice of Peace
1743 Poor Relief Act 1743
church-warden overseer

1832
Royal Commission of Inquiry into the Poor Law
1834 The Poor Law Amendment Act 1834
Poor Law Commissioners

1844 The Poor Law Amendment Act 1844
district auditor “°* 1868
The Poor Law Amendment Act 1868
district auditor 1983

1870

460

VFM 5 1992

461 1844
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1933 Local Government Act 1933 Borough

1972 Loca Government Act 1972 40
1972 Loca Government Act 1972 1974
462
1976 Rayfield Report
1982 Audit
Commission Audit Commission

Audit Commission

2004 Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004
2004 WAO
1998 Scotland Act 1998
Audit General for Scotland AGS 1973
Scotland Act 1973 2000

Public Finance and Accountability (Scotland) Act 2000 PFA Act
463

2014 Local Government (Northern

Ireland) Act 2014 Comptroller and Auditor General
for Northern Ireland C&AG
464

®3)

Audit Commission
Code of Audit Practice

a6z 2012
463 2000 Public Finance and Accountability (Scotland) Act 2000 PFA

Act 2 11
44 http://www.niauditoffice.gov.uk/ato-z.htm/financial_audit_local _government
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Audit Commission

465

1976 Rayfield Report

Audit Commission
1982 Loca Government Finance Act 1982

Audit Commission
466

467

1982 1983 1 21
Audit Commission 4 1
1990 10 1
1999 Loca Government Act 1999 Best Vaue
inspection “® 2003 Local Government Act 2003
2003

465 — 301
466 VFM 5

1992

467
468

http://www.audit-commission.gov.uk/about-us/

Best Vaue Performance Plan BVPP
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comprehensive performance assessment CPA %

2003 Health and Social Care

(Community Health and Standard) Act 2003
NHS Act 2006 2005
Charities Act 1993
2004 Fire and Rescue Services Act 2004
Audit Commission 2004
Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004

Audit Commission Auditor General for
Wales

2007 Serious Crime Act 2007

Audit Commission

2007 The Local Government and Public

Involvement in Health Act 2007 Benefit Fraud Inspectorate
Audit Commission
2008 Housing and Regeneration Act 2008
Tenant Services Authority
470
2010 8 DCLG
2014 1 30
Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014
2015 3 30 Audit Commission

Audit Commission

471

472

Audit Commission

5

http://www.audit-commission.gov.uk/about-us/
http://webarchive.national archives.gov.uk/20120919132719/http://www.communities.gov.uk/documents/corpor

ate/pdf/1759969.pdf

http://www.audit-commission.gov.uk/about-us/ http://www.audit-commission.gov.uk/audit-regime/
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4-10
Deloitte Limited Liability Partnership (LLP)
Ernst & Young LLP
Grant Thornton UK LLP
KPMGLLP
Mazars LLP
BDOLLP
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

6.5
4-11
BDOLLP
Grant Thornton UK LLP
PKF Littlejohn LLP
MazarsLLP
2010 8 DCLG 2011
Future of Loca Audit 2012 7
Draft Loca Audit Bill 2014 1 30
Loca Audit and Accountability Act 2014
473
Audit Commission
NAO Code of Audit Practice
VFM
Financial Reporting Council FRC 2006 ara

National Fraud Initiative

47 http://www.derbyshire.gov.uk/i mages/2014-05-13%20L ocal %20Audit%20and%20A ccountability%20Act_tcm4
4-245402. pdf#search="1ocal +audit++and+Accountability+A ct+2014+schedul €
474 42
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®)

Cabinet Office

counter-fraud function

Counter Fraud Centre
2016 2019

LGA

475

Audit Commission
National Fraud Initiative

4-12

CIPFA

Audit Commission

1993

500

1993

1994

1996
1997

300

3,000

1998

Audit Commission

4,100

2000

600

2002

1,150

8,300
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1,000 1,300

2006

4,000
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2008 2 1,500

2009
2009 10
2010 2 7500 iz 1996 P
9 3,900
2012 2 300 1996 11 7,000

http://www.audit-commi ssion.gov.uk/national -fraud-initiative/about-the-nati onal -fraud-initiative/

476
Audit Commission
Audit Commission Cabinet Office
477
Audit Commission
WAO 2014 9
84
478
479
480
Audit Commission
Audit Scotland  *®*
482

Audit Commission
C&AG

476
477
478
479
480
481
482

http://www.audit-commission.gov.uk/national -fraud-initiative/
http://www.wao.gov.uk/about-us/national -fraud-initiative

WAO, ”National Fraud Initiative NFI Match Types per participating body”(2014)
National Fraud Initiative 2012-13:Ensuring the proper use of public funds
http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/work/nfi.php

http://www.niauditoffice.gov.uk/index/national _fraud_initiative.htm
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1990

Audit Commission
2004
2005
NAO

4-13

National Assembly for Wales

Public Audit
Wales Audit Office : WAO
Audit Commission

Wades Act 2004

Board Members

Auditor General for Wales

Management Committee

Group Director
( )

https://www.wao.gov.uk/about-us’'whos-who

2013

4
483

484

WAO

9

483 “Auditor General 's Annual Report and Accounts 2013-14” (Auditor General for Wales)

484 WAO
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8
25
7
3
22
4 4
3
3
1
8
730
19
32 750
30
3
WAO
2013
WAO

KPMG LLP Pricewater
houseCoopers LLP Grant Thoronton LLP Mazars
Hacker Young BDO

VFM

Performance Audit Delivery Manual PADM
Issues AnalysisDrawing conclusions |ADC

PD&G
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National Fraud Initiative 2012
400 2,600 2

Auditor General’s Code of Audit Practice

485

233.8 2013
121 64 54
2,350
18 2013
(2
486
NAO NAO Scotland
Accounts Commission
2000 1998 1999
NAO Scotland
Audit Scotland
487
NAO Scotland
Auditor General for Scotland AGS Accounts Commission
Accounts Commission for Scotland
ACS

Audit Scotland

485 “Auditor General 's Annual Report and Accounts 2013-14” (Auditor General for Wales)
486 http://www.nao.org.uk/wp-content/upl 0ads/2005/12/State_Audit_Book.pdf
487 http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/about/ http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Government/Finance/spfm/ags
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1998 69

1998 70

Public Finance and A ccountability

AGS

Police Scotland

Scottish Fire and Rescue Service

AGS

2000
(Scotland)Act : PFA
ACS
2013 4 1
ACS
4-15
http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/about/
ACS
1973
2003 1975

12
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Controller of Audit

Audit Scotland
4-16
~
J
~
J
VFM
NHS 23 3
http://careers.audit-scotland.gov.uk/WhatWeDo/Default.aspx
PFA
Scottish Commission 5
For Public Audit
488
Audit 150
Service Group 5
489

488 hitp://www.scottish.parliament.uk/parliamentarybusi ness/1704.aspx

49 http://careers.audit-scotland.gov.uk/WhatWeDo/AuditServicesGroup.aspx
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50
Performance Audit and Best
Value Group
490
Corporate 35 a0t
Service Group
Audit Strutegy
Group 492
493
258 2014 3 31
175 2013
6.6 2013
7
494
2013
4-17 2013
1
75
23
32
77
208

“ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 13/14  Year ended 31 March 2014” (AUDIT SCOTLAND)

2014

495

2013

490 http://careers.audit-scotland.gov.uk/What\WeD o/ PerformanceAuditGroup.aspx

http://careers.audit-scotland.gov.uk/WhatWeDo/CorporateServiceGroup.aspx
http://careers.audit-scotland.gov.uk/WhatWeDo/AuditStrategy Group.aspx

498 «ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS13/14 Year ended 31 March 2014”(AUDIT SCOTLAND)
49 «ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS13/14 Year ended 31 March 2014”(AUDIT SCOTLAND)
4% «ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS13/14 Year ended 31 March 2014”(AUDIT SCOTLAND)

491
492
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4-18 2013

4
2
6
4
4
20
(3)
Comptroller and Auditor General for Northern Ireland :
C&AG
Northern Ireland Audit Office
NIAO 1987
Audit Northern Ireland Order 1987

1987 1998
Northern Ireland Act 1998 2001
Government Resources and Accounts Act  Northern lreland 2001 2003
Audit and Accountability Northern Ireland Order 2003

2005 Loca Government Northern Ireland Order2005
2006 Loca Government Accounts
and Audit Regulations Northern lreland 2006 2014
Local Government Northern Ireland  Order2014 497
4-19
VM

496

47 http://www.niauditoffice.gov.uk/index/about-niao/role-of-comptroller_and_auditor_general.htm
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VFM

Northern Ireland Consolidated Fund : NICF

498

Audit Committee 1998
4
Public Accounts Committee : PAC
499
127 2014 3 31
2.2 2013
8.2 2013
500
2013
4-20 2013
151
47

4% «ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 13/14 ”(Northern Ireland Audit Office)
49 «ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 13/14 ”(Northern Ireland Audit Office)
50 «ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 13/14 ”(Northern Ireland Audit Office)
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1)
Audit
Commission 2012
Audit Commission
501
1
Audit Commission Auditing the Accounts
NHS 502
2
Principal Body Council
Fire and rescue authorities Police authorities

Other local government bodies 1998 Audit Commission
The Act The Audit Commission Act 1998 Audit of the accounts

Whole of Government Accounts returns
Value for money conclusion
1,370

4-21 Audit Commission

Councils 356

County Councils 27
(District Councils) 201
London Borough Councils 33
Metropolitan District Councils 36
Unitary Councils 56
the Greater London Authority)
(London Legacy Development
Corporation and Transport for London)
Fire and rescue Authorities 31
Police bodies 76

%L http://www.audit-commission.gov.uk/audit-regime/

%02 Audit Commission,”Auditing Accounts2012/13 Local government bodies”  Auditing Accounts2012/13 NHS”
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Other local government bodies 47

Individual Corporate Bodies 3
Integrated Transport Authorities (ITAs) 6
Joint Committees 13
National Park Authorities 6
(Passenger Transport Executives (PTES) 6
13

Audit Commission,”Auditing Accounts2012/13 Local government bodies”

Small bodies **® Parish councils

Internal Drainage Boards 2011

650 100
Limited assurance audit

NHS °® 104 NHS NHStrusts 151
PCTs Primary Care Trusts 10
SHAs Strategic Health Authority
Bodies

4-22

Principa

Unqualified opinion

Qualified except for opinion — limitation of scope

Qualified except for opinion — disagreement

Adverse opinion

Disclaimer of opinion

Commission,”Auditing Accounts2012/13 Local government bodies”

503
Commission,”Auditing Accounts2012/13 Local government bodies” 224

504 Audit Commission,”Audit of small bodies Scales of fees 2012/13 to 2016/17”
505 106 FY2012

261
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1 Non-standard opinion

2 WGA 2012 500
3
Agree
Agree except for Disagree 3
Audit Commission 12
Auditing Accounts %
507
5 2008 2012 - Qualified ‘except
for ‘opinion — limitation of scope - Qualified
‘except for ‘opinion — disagreement Adverse opinion
Disclaimer of opinion
4-23
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
392 356 365 356 356
31 31 31 31 31
38 38 38 39 76
33 96 32 46 47
1
9,397 9,449 9,481 9,600
163 154 127
265
" Auditing Accounts”
1
2 " Auditing Accounts”
506
07 «Auditing Accounts2012/13 NHS” 2011 2013 4
NHS The NHS Commissioning Board (NHS England) 211

clinical commissioning groups CCGs
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2012

Y orkshire Purchasing Organisation

26

12

3 Oldham Metropolitan
Borough Council 5 31
2012 13
10 4 3
10
Oldham Metropolitan Borough Council
Transport for London
Kent County Council
Royal Borough of Greenwich
Kent and Medway Fire and Rescue
Transport for Greater Manchester
Great Aycliffe Town Council
Nexus
London Waste and Recycling Board
West Y orkshire Passenger Transport
4-24
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

5 7 3 4 4

2 1 1 1 1

1 1 1 0 0

3 5 6 8

12 10 11 13

" Auditing Accounts”

" Auditing Accounts”
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2008 14
1
2
2009 99 6
2010 IFRS
2011 99
2012 99
" Auditing Accounts”
" Auditing Accounts”
1998 Audit Commission Act 9 30
4-26
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
85 92 92 98 99
100 100 97 100 100
97 100 95 97 97
88 80 88 100 98
98 98
93 94 97 98
94 97 98
98
99

" Auditing Accounts”
" Auditing Accounts”
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2008 62 57 4 e 11 30
8
1 1 11 30
4 1 11 30 3
2 & 1
=24
2
2009 46 27 2 2
3 11
19 11 10 31
2010 35 28 14 10 31
2
1
4 3 10 31
IFRS
2011 9 8
1
2012 8|1 7
2008
2009 629
2010 574 565 9
2011 299 295 4
2012 8|1 7
Audit Commission Auditing Accounts
Good governance 508
508 CIPFA/SOLACE,”Delivering Good Governance in Local Government: Framework”(CIPFA/SOLACE,
2007)
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1
5
5
4-27
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
11 2 1 0 1
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
11 2 1 0 1
1,232 567 650 751
11 16 6 11
1,243 583 656 762
0
" Auditing Accounts”
" Auditing Accounts”
Parish councils Internal Drainage Boards
4-28 5
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
Qualified ‘except for’opinion — | 9 1 - - 1
limitation of scope
- - 2 - 1 - -
Qualified ‘except for’opinion —
disagreement
Adverse opinion - 1 - - -
Disclaimer of 1 i i i i
opinion
" Auditing Accounts”
1
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2008 11 |5
4 2 1
2009 2|1
2010 1)1
2011 0
2012 1)1
Qualified ‘except for’opinion — limitation of scope
5 2008 9
2009 1 2012 1
e 2008 Arun District Council
1
1,870,000
2
2009

2010

Arun District Council Annual Audit letter
e 2008 Hertfordshire County Council
1
2

2009
Hertfordshire County Council Annual Audit letter
2008 Oxford City Council
2
2009
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2

Oxford City Council Annual Audit letter

e 2012 Manchester City Council

2013

Manchester City Council Annual Audit letter

Qualified ‘except for’opinion — disagreement

5
2008 2 2010 1 SORP
e 2008 West Sussex County Council
1
2
2009
West Sussex County Council Annual Audit letter
e 2008 Bromsgrove District Council
1
2
2009
Bromsgrove District Council Annual Audit letter
e 2010 Ryedale District Council
1
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2011

SORP2009

Ryedale District Council Annual Accounts

Adverse opinion

2009

2009

1

Northumberland Council

2010

Northumberland Council Statement of Accounts

Disclaimer of opinion

2008

2008 1

Eastbourne Borough Council

2009

Eastbourne Borough Council Annual Audit |etter

Emphasis of matter

ISA 706
Emphasis of Matter

Paragraphs and Other Matter Paragraph in the Independent Auditor’s Report
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509

3 2 5 Birmingham City Council
2003 1970
2009
2014 3 638.2
1,093 510 180.4 309
2 2018 3
2014 8

The Secretary of State for Communities
Birmingham City Council 2013 4
capital receipts 2014 Council
Business Plan 2014+ °

Independent Auditor’s Report

1
contingency plans delivery of savings
plans
509 2013 Statement of Accounts 2013/14
414 2013 4
— 8 9 1,335 —
0 2014 3 17131 / 2013
Net Income - Taxation and Non-Specific Grant Income 1,250.3 2,142
St 2014 85.7 147 2017
825 1,413 Planning Birmingham’s Future & Budget Consultation 2014-15
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1 Opinion on financial statements

2004 3 31

CIPFA/LASAAC 2013/14

Birmingham City Council Statement of Accounts

2 - Emphasis of matter - equal pay claims

1,3,4,6,7,10,13,32,33,41,
10

Birmingham City Council Statement of Accounts

3 - Emphasis of Matter — going concern

3

MRP:Minimum Revenue Provision

Birmingham City Council Statement of Accounts
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4-29
2012 2013
2013/7/24 2014/7/24
http://wal es.gov.uk/about/civil service/how-we-work/facts-fi gures/ourfinance/wel sh-government-consol
idated-accounts/2lang=en
1
2
3
9 3
10 22
2004 Public Audit Wales Act2004
WAO
512
2012

512 WAO, “2012-13 Local Government Accounts”
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22

(o]

w

11

55

WAO, “2012-13 Local Government Accounts”

2012 737
513
22
9
9
4-31
Unqualified opinion
Qualified except for opinion — limitation of scope
Qualified except for opinion — disagreement
Adverse opinion
Disclaimer of opinion
5
5 2009 2013
7-1

513 WAO,” 2012-13 Local Government Accounts”
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9
2009
3 PwC
Grant Thoronton PwC
WAO
4-32
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
19 19 15 17 19
1 3 4 3 1
2 - 3 2 2
22 22 22 22 22
>’ Audited Annual accounts’”
1
4-33
2009 1 2010/11/30
iz
2010 3 2012/1/24
iz
2013/2/7
2012/3/1
2011 4 | 2012/11/22
2012/10/22
2013/2/7
2013/3/11
2012 3 2014/2/20
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2014/6/24

2014/2/5

2013

1 2014/10/8
Audit Commission 10 8

>’ Audited Annual accounts’”

Unqualified opinion

(Emhasis of matter)

Caerphilly County Borough Council

Caerphilly County Borough Council-Statement_of _accounts

Swansea City Council

Swansea City Council - Statement of Accounts

Carmarthenshire County Council

Carmarthenshire County Council - STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

Gwynedd Council

Gwynedd Council-Statement_of_accounts
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Pembrokeshire County Council

PEMBROKESHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT INCLUDING STATEMENT
OF ACCOUNTS

(WAO)
2011 2012 2013
2011-12 (Improving
Financial Management and Governance: Issues from the Audit of Community Council
Accounts2011-12) 2014 2012-13
(Financial Management and Governance in Local Councils 2012-13)

4-34
2011 2012
Qualified Opinion 130 113
2 26 36
737 17 15
(WAO) http://www.wao.gov.uk/publications
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2011 70 91 30,000
(Accounts preparation)

(Regulatory compliance) (Risk management) (Internal control)
38
5
2014 2012-13
(Financial Management and Governance in Local Councils 2012-13) 3
2013 12 (Banwy

Community Council)

2009
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4 2005
5
6 2005
7
: 1972 12
2010
WAO
2014 4 St Florence

Community Council

o1

2005
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2005

2014 7
Community Council)

(Kidwelly

N

HMRC

30,000

900

W
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(HMRC)

WAO auditor

WAO

514

(4)
(The Core Scottish Government)
The Crown Office and Procurator Fiscal Service
Executive agencies Health boards
Scottish Consolidated Fund : SCF non
domestic rate non domestic rate account
2
9 30

AS

514 https://www.accountancylive.com/too-many-qualified-opinions-among-wel sh-local -government-audits
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Unqualified opinion

Qualified except for opinion — limitation of scope

Qualified except for opinion — disagreement

Adverse opinion

Disclaimer of opinion

ISA 706

Failure to comply with a statutory requirement °*°

Failure to achieve a prescribed financial objective '
Annua Audit Reports

AS

ISA 260
Communications of Audit Matters with Those Charged with Governance

Annua Audit Reports

5 2008 2012
Annua Audit Reports

5 2009 2013

5 City of Edinburgh Council ~ Annual report 2011/12,2011/12,2012/13
516 City of Edinburgh Council ~ Annual report  2009/10,2010/11
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4-36 5

1 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
(3 5 7 10
Audit Audit Audit Audit Audit
Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland
2010/09/17 2011/09/15 2012/09/21 2013/09/25 2014/09/18
6 8 12
11
Audit Audit Audit Audit Audit
Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland
2009/10/07 2012/12/13 2012/10 2014/10/28
4 9 13
Audit Audit Audit Audit
Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland
2010/09 2012/11/30 2013/10/31 2014/11/25
1
2 2009 IFRS
3
2009
18
Rural Payments Inspections Directorate
19.
5,200
20.
1970
2008
2009
A
5 2010
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13

14

15

16.

17.

CLO

18.

2011

NHS

2,130

2 28

2,000

10,000

2010

CLO

22

2011

12

13

14.

2,100

2011

2011 3 31

the Energy Savings Trust EST
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Scottish Investment Fund SIF

EST SIF
2011 4 1
3100
FreM
EU
15 2 Income Contingent
Repayment ICR Mortgage Style MS
1998 9
26 9000
5
16 27,734
2011
2011 6,150 3,430
9,300
17
5200 2
=24
i
18. 4,600
=2
nZ
NHS
19. NHS 2012 3 31 10,000
CLO
20 CLO
NHS
21
CLO 2011
NHS
CLO
2011
22
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8 1
A
10 2012
14
15 16.
17 2013 3 31 26
9000 5
2011 6,150 2012
1,120
2,310
18. 2013 3 31 74 3300
1 3200 2012
800
NHS
19. NHS
2013 3 NHS
11,000
20. NHS CLO
NHS
21
22
6,400 2005
2011
1500 2007
2013
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11 150,000

12 A
ISA260
13 ISA260
100
Annual Audit
Reports AS
Glasgow Community Justice Authority 2010 Audit Scotland
12.
1
2011 3 31 31,000 2009
61,000
13. IAS 19
IAS 19
Disclosure Scotland 2010 Audit Scotland
5
—PVG IT
Fife and Forth Valley Community Justice Authority 2011 Deloitte
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Annua Audit Reports

ISA 260

(5)

32

32 5 2009 2013
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Failure to achieve a prescribed financial objective

Accounts Commission
517

ISA 706

Failure to comply with a statutory requirement 2

519

10  section 10 of Local Government in Scotland Act 2003)
Trading operations and accounts

3 2
5
5 2009 2013
7-2
Shetland 2009 2010
- Qualified opinion arising from disagreement
Unqualified opinion
Shetland
1
2009 SORP: Statement of Recommended Practice
Shetland Charitable Trust
2
2010 - Quadlified opinion arising from
disagreement 2011 Unqualified opinion
Shetland 2009

517
518
519

http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/about/as/audits.php
City of Edinburgh Council ~ Annual report 2011/12,2011/12,2012/13
City of Edinburgh Council ~ Annual report  2009/10,2010/11

288



http://www.audit-scotland.gov.uk/about/as/audits.php

520

Edinburgh 2012

Emphasis of matter

2014 3 3

10

Edinburgh Catering Services

The City of Edinburgh Council Statement of Accounts

2009
4-37
No
1 Renfrewshire 2010
2 Glasgow 2010 2011
3 North Lanarkshire 2011 2012 2013
4 West Lothian 2010 2011 2012 2013
. 2009 2010 2011 2012
5 Edinburgh 2013
6 Midlothian 2009
7 Aberdeenshire 2009
8 Stirling 2009 2010
Shetland

50 AUDIT SCOTLAND”Code of audit practice”(101,102)
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(6)

9 30
NIAO
Resource Accounts
5
4-38
No
Departments 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

1 Department of Agriculture and Rural

Development 6 13 19 24
2 Department of Culture, Arts and Leisure (1 7 14 20 25
3 Department of Education 8 15 21 26
4 | Department for employment and 2

Learning
6 .

Department of the Environment 3
7 Department of Health, Social Services 4

and Public Safety
8 Department of Finance and Personnel 9
10 .

Department for Regional Development 10 16

11
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No

Departments 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
Department for Social Devel opment 5 11 17 22 27
12 | Office of the First Minister and Deputy 18 23
First Minister
13 | Teachers ®  Superannuation Pension 12
Scheme
NIAO
5
NIAO Financial
Auditing and Reporting General Report by the Comptroller and Auditor General for Northern
Ireland
NIAO
2015 1
2012 19 4
Quadlified 21
2011 19 5 26 2010 19 6 32
2009 17 7 41 2008 17 5 29
2012
& departments
NIAO
4-39
No Department Nature of the Qudlification
1 DCAL
Department of
Culture, Artsand DCAL
Leisure DCAL
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No Department Nature of the Qualification
DCAL
(C&AG)
3,922,000
DCAL

2 2

Department for

Employment and PPP 2

Learning DEL FECs

net cash expenditure

3 Net Cash

Department of the Requirement 505,000

Environment DOE
4 2

- 2009 6 DHSSPS

Department of

Health, Socia 13 virements

Services and Public

Safety DHSSPS 1,153,000

cover
NIBTS 2008 6 8
130,000
business case il

5 the Social Security

Department for Agency

Social Development Z

DSD
2008 5,720
13
2008
0.5 2,090

6 3

Department of

net cash requirement (NCR)
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No

Department

Nature of the Qualification

Agriculture and
Rural Development
DARD

the net resource outturn (NRO)
financial corrections

NCR 225,
10.3 DARD

Z

Ea

NRO 275,706,000

213,000

51
DARD 2009-10
2009-10
DARD EC
3 DARD
the mapping systems
DARD inspector
6,400
7 3
the Grand Opera House
Department of 170
Culture, Arts &
Leisure DCAL DCAL
post tender cost
DCAL
DCAL
EU Peace || grant programme, the Water Based Tourism
Programme 2001 2006
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No Department Nature of the Qualification
2009
2010 188,000
2008 DCAL
DCAL
DCAL
2009-10
DCAL sporting and
fishing rights
8
Department of Managing Public Money
Education DE Bl
6
210
2004-05 2009-10 440
12
9
Department of (PEACE 1) (NISPD)
Finance and 2,500
Personnel DFP
the final closure proposals
2,500
10 2007 650 2008 920
Dep_artment for 2009-10 Northern
Regional Iredland Water 5% 530
Development
DRD
250,000

521

294




No Department Nature of the Qualification
11 3
Department for
Social Development Z the Social Security Agency
DSD DSD
2009 5,610
18 1,950
0.6
the Supporting
People Programme 6,400
220 DSD
NIHE NIHE
2003
Special Needs Management Allowance (SNMA)
the
Comptroller and Auditor General (C&AG)
IT
Department utilities
Department of Work and pensions
IT
IFRS
12 Teachers’ Superannuation Scheme
Statement of Parliamentary Supply
Teachers 467,774,000 3,697,000
Superannuation Excess Vote
Pension Scheme
Teachers’ Superannuation Scheme
Teachers’ Superannuation Scheme
Teachers’ Superannuation Scheme
13 2010

Department of
Agriculture and

2010-11
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No

Department

Nature of the Qualification

Rural Development 1,940
DARD
14 2010
4
Department of
Culture, Artsand 3,488,000
Leisure DCAL
2, 794, 000
EU Peace |l grant
funding 27,000
15 ALBs 2010
Department of 662,127
Education DE
16 2010
Department for NI Water
Regional 470
Development 2010
DRD
530 2009
2009
2008
920 2007 650
17 4
Department for the Social Security Agency
Socia Development
2 2010
33 1000
2 6,620
2 the Social
Security Agency NIHE
Z 1,630 0.49
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No

Department

Nature of the Qualification

1 4 4780
4
5,800 1,020
170
i 2010
30
Helm Housing Association
2010
1,210
NIHE 1
6,500
2010-11
7 4
18 3
the

Office of the First victims sector 2010 750
Minister and Deputy
First Minister

3 75,000

2010
1 143,000
Maze Long Kesh 490
350
350
300
19

Department of 2011
Agriculture and 1,210

Rural Development

DARD
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No Department Nature of the Qualification
20

Department of

Culture, Artsand 2,849,000

Leisure DCAL

281,000

21 3

Department of

Education DE 360

ALBs
720
Voluntary Grammar Schools
Grant Maintained Integrated Schools
2011
1,350

22

Department for A

Social Development | 2011 33

DSD 5,390
= =
nz nZ
1,420

23 2

Office of the First Maze Long Kesh

Minister and Deputy 1,566,090

First Minister

Ebrington Parade Ground project 4,593,260

24

Department of 2012

Agriculture and

Rural Development 1.200

DARD

25 2012
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No Department Nature of the Qualification

Department of

Culture, Artsand

Leisure DCAL

3,957,000
290,000

26 2011 2012

Department of Voluntary Grammar Schools

Education DE Grant Maintained Integrated

Schools
2012 1,400

27

Department for Az

Social Development | 2012 35

DSD 6,760
1,530
2
5
NIAO
5 4
4-40
No .
Other Entities 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

! Arts Council for Northern Ireland
2

Belfast Metropolitan College
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No .
Other Entities 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

3 Child Maintenance and Enforcement
Division

4 Economic Research Institute of
Northern Ireland Limited

5 Education and Library Boards
6 Northern Ireland Fire & Rescue Service
7

General Consumer Council

8 Northern Ireland Housing
Executive

Ilex

10 Land and Property Services

11 | NI Legal Services
Commission

12 NI Library Authority

13 | Northern Ireland Prison

Service

14
Northern Ireland Social
Security Agency

5 NI Social Fund

16

South Eastern Regiona
College

17 | Youth Justice Agency of
Northern Ireland

NIAO
(7
2014 12 26
Council 2012 6 The
Local Government (Boundaries) Order 2012 2015 4 26
11 522

%22 NIAO”The exercise by local government auditors of their functions In the year to 31 March 2012” 6. Local
Government Reform
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NIAO

NIAO 523

7-3
Annual Audit Letter
Matters arising from the final

accounts audit 524

5
Matters arising from the final accounts audit
7-3
Annual Audit Letter
2 »The exercise by local government auditors of their functions” 2014 ”Local Government Auditor ’s
Report-2014«

524 NIAO ”Code of Audit Practice2011” 4.2 b
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Matters arising from
the final accounts audit

4-41 5

39
36
33
13

OO B|W[IN|F

Annual Audit Letter

LPS

Ballymoney Borough Council
2011 7-3 11
Carrickfergus Borough Council 2009 2011
7-3 17 18

Annual Audit Letter
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1
Q) GAO
GAO
525
1921 The Budget Accounting Act of 1921
Bureau of Budget BOB
GAO
GAO
GAO
1945 Reorganization Act of 1945 526
1950 Budget and
Accounting Procedures Act of 1950
GAO
1939
1950
1970 OMB
1990 Chief Financia Officers Act of 1990 CFO
Deputy Director for Management
GAO

1960
1970
Legislative Reorganization Act of 1970

GAO 1970
2004

55 GAO 80 17 6
526

1986 7
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GAO Government Accountability Office

Standards

GAO

GAO Government Auditing
2" par. 1.01
GAO 528
4-42
Comptroller General of
the United States
/
General Counsel Chief Operating Officer Chief Administrative

Officer/CFO

Acquisition and Sourcing

Applied Research and

Defense Capabilities and

Education, Workforce,

Financial Management

Management Methods Management and Income security and Assurance
. Forensic Audits and Homeland Security and International Affairs and
Fmanual_ YELCEETE Investigative Services REEknEER Justice Trade
Community Investment
i
Information Technol ogy Natulrza:lwif:?rc:x:gn? i Physical Infrastructure Strategic | ssues
http://www.gao.gov/about/workforce/orgchart.html
GAO 2010 12
38 529
2008 3 GAO
40
527
8 GAO HP http://www.gao.gov/about/workforce/orgchart.html
529
2 1996 2008 2
20
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530

GAO
130 531
2,800

7 11 532
Financia Management and Assurance FMA

533

GAO
1990 GAO
National Academy of Public Administration NAPA
3 3 54
GAO %34 2000
GAO 1990
2013 GAO 2013
GAO 709
recommendation 1,430
2009
79 1,438 4
GAO
79 82
%0 GAO HP http://www.gao.gov/cghome/gdbiog.html
B GAO HP http://www.gao.gov/about/workforce/oge.html
532
11

533 GAO “Performance and Accountability Report Fiscal Year 2013”

http://www.gao.gov/assets/660/659739.pdf
534 2012
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4-43 2009

100% -
90% -
80% -
70% -
60% -
50% - 44%
40% -
30% - 25%

79%

20% - 12%
10% -
0% - T )

GAO “ Performance and Accountability Report Fiscal Year 2013”

GAO CFR Consolidated
Financial Report
IG Inspector General

Unqualified Qualified
Disclaimer 2013
GAO 2-3-1-4
GAO
GAO 4
535
4
55 GAO »Performance and Accountability Report Fiscal Year 2013”

http://www.gao.gov/assets/660/659739.pdf
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4-44

Strategic Goais
(4)

Strategic Objectives
(20)

Performance Goais
(96)

Key Effect
(300+)

”Performance and Accountability Report Fiscal Year 2013”

GAO Government Auditing Standards
Yellow Book
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GAO 536

1970 1980
2 3 19
1972
1
2011
Government Auditing: Foundation and Ethica
Principles

Standards for Use and Application of GAGAS™’
Genera Standards
Standards for Financial Audits
Standards for Attestation Engagements
Field Work Standards for Performance Audits
Reporting Standards for Performance Audits

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants AICPA

2011
GAO
Financial Audit Manual 538
3 1 Audit Methodology
2 Audit Tools 3 Checklist
4
2
GAO
2010
5% http://gao.gov/products GAO-12-331G
%7 GAGAS Generally accepted government auditing standard
538 http://www.gao.gov/financial_audit_manual/ove

rview
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1990

539

High Risk List
GAO

waste abuse

4-45

GAO 2013

540

GAO fraud
mismanagement

2013
GAO

GAO

1990

14

2013

a1

2013

23

2013

2

2013

30

4-46 2013

GA0-13-283 “HIGH-RISK SERIESAn Update”  http://www.gao.gov/assets/660/652133.pdf

Limiting the Federa Government’s Fisca
Exposure by Better Managing Climate Change
Risk

Management of Federal Oil and Gas Resources

Modernizing the U.S. Financial Regulatory
System and Federal Role in Housing Finance

Restructuring the U.S. Postal Service to Achieve
Sustainable Financia Visibility

Funding the Nation’s Surface Transportation
System

Strategic Human Capital Management

Managing Federal Real Property

DOD Approach to Business Transformation

OO N O

DOD Business Systems Modernization

539

4

3

2(1) GAO

GAO-13-283 “HIGH-RISK SERIES An Update”  http://www.gao.gov/assets/660/652133. pdf
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10 DOD Support Infrastructure Management

11 DOD Financial Management

12 DOD Supply Chain Management

13 DOD Weapon Systems Acquisition

14 Mitigating Gaps in Weather Satellite Data

15 Strengthening Department of Homeland Security
Management Functions

16 Establishing Effective Mechanisms for Sharing
and Managing Terrorism-Related Information to
Protect

17 Protecting the Federal Government’s Information
Systems and the Nation’s Cyber Critical
Infrastructures

18 Ensuring the Effectiveness Protection of
Technologies Critical to U.S. National Security
Interests

19 Revamping Federal Oversight of Food Safety

20 Protecting Public Health through Enhanced
Oversight of Medical Products

21 Transforming EPA’s Process for Assessing and
Controlling Toxic Chemicals

22 DOD Contract Management

23 DOE’s Contract Management for the National
Nuclear Security Administration and Office of
Environmental Management

24 NASA Acquisition Management

25 Enforcement of Tax Laws

26 Improvement and  Modernizing  Federal
Disability Programs

27 Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation Insurance
Programs

28 Medicare Program

29 Medicaid Program

30 National Flood Insurance Program

GAO0-13-283 “HIGH-RISK SERIES An Update”  http://www.gao.gov/assets/660/652133.pdf
2013
2013 2

Management of Interagency Contracting
Revenue Service Business Systems Modernization
GAO

310
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4-47

No
1
2
3
4
5
GAO
2013 2
Management of Interagency Contracting
2005
541
DOD: Department
of Defense

Strengthened management controls for use of
interagency New controls
over creation of new interagency contract vehicles

Improved data on interagency contracts 3
2 3
GAO

Internal Revenue Service Business Systems
Modernization

1995
IRS Business Systems Modernization IRS Financial
M anagement 2005 42

2

GAO CADE 2
Customer Account Data Engine 2

1 GAO-05-207 “HIGH-RISK SERIES An Update”  http://www.gao.gov/assets/250/245136.pdf
%2 GAO-05-207 “HIGH-RISK SERIES An Update”  http://www.gao.gov/assets/250/245136.pdf
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543

GAO

2013
2013 2

Limiting the Federal Government’'s Fiscal Exposure by Better Managing Climate
Change Risk

GAO Federal
Government as Property Owner Federal Insurance Program
Technical Assistance to State and Local Governments
Disaster Aid

Mitigating Gaps in Weather Satellite Data

Polar-Orbiting Satellite
Geostationary Satellite 2

543

544

CADE 2 GAO cost,
schedule, scope, and performance goals 7
1 GAO-12-7 “Information Technology: Critical Factors Underlying
Successful Major Acquisition”  http://www.gao.gov/assets/590/585842. pdf
2013
USGCRP: the United States Global Change Research Program rare
more common
and intense USGCRP “Global Climate Change Impactsin

the United States” Ushttp://downloads.global change.gov/usimpacts/pdfs/climate-impacts-report.pdf
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Department of Commerce DOC
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration NOAA

GAO
contingency and continuity plans
time frame
2 1
2

3
545
Inspector General 1G 1978
Inspector General Act of 1978
546
Office of Inspector General
perhaps the most important new toolsin the fight against fraud
12 2014 8 72
4-48
1978 10 12 Inspector General Act of 1978
1981 3 26 . 12301
PCIE
1988 10 18 30
1992 5 11 H.W. 12805 PCIE
ECIE
1996 3 21
5 https://www.ignet.gov/content/ig-act-history
e 1978 18
1951 Mutual Security Act of 1951 1959
Inspector General and Comptroller
1962
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https://www.ignet.gov/content/ig-act-history

2002 11 25 -W- 2002
24
4
2008 10 14 2008
Council on Inspector General on Integrity and
Efficiency CIGIE
2009 2 17 2009 2009
9 30
10
Recovery Act Accountability and Transparency
Board
2000 7 21 2010
3 2
20100 10 7 2010
2008
4 5
2012 11 27 2012
https://www.ignet.gov/content/ig-act-history
2
547
2014 7
4-49
United States Agency for Amtrak
International Development Appalachian Regional
Corporation for Commission

National and Community Service
Department of Agriculture

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve
System and Consumer Financial Protection

%7 Inspector General Act 1978 Sec.3(8)  (b)

http://www.ignet.gov/pande/l eg/igactasof 1010.pdf

CIGIE
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Department of Commerce
Department of Defense
Department of Education
Department of Energy
Department of Health and Human
Services
Department of Homeland
Security
Department of Housing &
Urban Devel opment
Department of the Interior
Department of Justice
Department of Labor
Department of
State and the Broadcasting Board of
Governors
Department of Transportation
Department of the Treasury
Department of Veterans Affairs

Environmental Protection Agency and the
Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation
Board

Export-lmport Bank of the United

States
Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation
Federal Housing Finance
Agency

General Services Administration
National Aeronautics & Space
Administration
Office of Personnel

Management
Small Business Administration
Socia Security Administration
Tennessee Valley
Authority

Treasury | nspector
General for Tax Administration
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission
U.S. Railroad Retirement
Board

Bureau
Commodity Futures
Trading Commission
Consumer Product
Safety Commission
Corporation for Public
Broadcasting
Defense Intelligence Agency
Denali Commission
Election
Assistance Commission
Equal Employment
Opportunity Commission
Farm Credit Administration
Federal Communications

Commission
Federal Election Commission
Federal Labor Relations
Authority
Federal Maritime
Commission

Federal Trade Commission
Legal Services Corporation
National Archives &
Records Administration
National Credit Union

Administration
National Endowment for the
Arts
National Endowment for the
Humanities

National
Geogspatial-1ntelligence Agency
National Labor Relations

Board
National Reconnaissance
Office
National Science Foundation
National Security
Agency
Peace Corps
Pension Benefit Guaranty

Corporation

Postal Regulatory Commission
Smithsonian Institution
U.S. International
Trade Commission
U.S. Postal Service
U.S. Securities and Exchange
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Commission

IG 30

G 33

”Council of the Inspectors General on INTEGRITY and EFFICIENCY” THE INSPECTORS GENERAL,

July 14 2014

https.//www.ignet.gov/sites/defaul t/files/files/I G_Authorities Paper - Fina_6-11-14.pdf

63
30 548
4-50
Architect of the Capitol 2U.S.C. §1808
Central Intelligence | 50 U.S.C. §3517
Agenc
o Government Printing Office 44 U.S.C. § 3901
2U.SC. 8185

Library of Congress

Office of the

Intelligence Community  Inspector General

Special

Inspector General for Afghanistan
Reconstruction

Special Inspector General for Troubled Asset
Relief Program
U.S. Capitol Police

50 U.S.C. §3033

National Defense Authorization Act for FY 2008,
Pub. L. No. 110- 181, § 1229(b) (Jan. 28, 2008)
Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008,
Pub. L. No. 110-343, § 121 (Oct. 3, 2008)

U.S. Government Accountability | 5 g § 1909

Office

31U.S.C.§705

IG 9

”Council of the Inspectors General on INTEGRITY and EFFICIENCY” THE INSPECTORS

GENERAL ,July 14 2014

https://www.ignet.gov/sites/default/files/files/| G_Authorities Paper - Final_6-11-14.pdf

2014 1

Audit

Evauation

Investigation Inspection

Comptroller General

Government Auditing Standards GAS

%8 GAO ”Inspectors General Reporting on Independence, Effectiveness, and Expertise”(2011)
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> 2002
Federal Information Security Act of 2002 FISMA

OMB
GAO
550
551
4 10 4 9
553
5 Recommendation
that funds be put to better use Questioned cost
Disallowed cost Cost not disallowed

Unsupported cost

554

549
550
551
552
553

554

Inspector General Act 1978 Sec.4(b)(1)(A)
Inspector General Act 1978 Sec.4(c)
http://www.oig.doc.gov/Pages/FA Qs-About-OIl G-Investi gations.aspx
Inspector General Act 1978 Sec.5(a)(b)
Inspector General Act 1978 Sec.2
2 (A) (B)

Inspector General Act Sec.3 Sec.6

21 URJ
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GAO

GAO
1
GAO
GAO
555
2
1) GAO
GAO
3

GAO

GAO

GAO

GAO

GAO

GAO

%5 GAO ”Inspectors General Reporting on Independence, Effectiveness, and Expertise”(2011)
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2013

1 Independent Auditor’s Report
Q) Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements
(2 Report on Internal Control over Financial
Reporting
3 Report on Compliance with Laws, Regulations,
Contracts, and Grant Agreements
(4) Agency Comments
2. 1 Objectives, Scope and Methodology
3 2

Material Weaknesses Contributing to Our Disclaimer of Opinion on
the Accrual-Based Consolidated Financial Statements

4. 3 Other Material Weaknesses
5. 4 Significant Deficiencies
5
4-51 5
FY 2009 FY 2010 FY2011 FY 2012 FY 2013

http://fms.treas.gov/fr/index.html

5 GAO
Disclaimer
2013 GAO Statement of Comptroller General of
the United States 17
3 three mgjor impediments
5% 3 2013
5
1.
2.
%6 2013 Statement of Comptroller General of the
United States
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Independent Auditors Report
6 inability

D )
©)

@
(2 (3)

6 557 5

material weakness 558

w

557

558

15 6 2012

6. (1)
(2

2009 2011 2013

2 Appendix
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GAO
Other Limitation on the Scope of Our Work

including DOD
GAO
GAO 1 9
GAO
560
GAO 4
1 33
2,540 1 3,000
%9 2013 7 “Note 7. Property, Plant and Equipment,
Net” 71.3
560
GAO-13-283 “HIGH-RISK SERIES An Update” http://www.gao.gov/assets/660/652133.pdf GAO-14-576T

“DOD FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT Effect of Continuing Weaknesses on Management and Operations and Status
of Key Challenges”  http://www.gao.gov/assets/670/663157.pdf

High Risk List 4 3 22
DOD Financia Management DOD
Approach to Business Transformation DOD Business Systems Modernization
DOD Support Infrastructure M anagement DOD Supply
Chain Management DOD Weapon Systems Acquisition
Ensuring the Effectiveness Protection of Technologies Critical to U.S.
National Security Interests DOD Contract Management 30
8 http://www.gao.gov/highrisk/overview 8
1990 2 1992 1 1995
2 1997 1 2005 1 2007

1
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3.
4. 2007 2012 75 11
GAO
long standing financial management weakness
561
not be an easy task
Financial
Improvement and Audit Readiness. FIAR 2005
562
2010 National Defense Authorization Act of Fisca
Y ear 2010 2 5 11
congressional defense committees FIAR
Modern Business Information Systems
Competent Financial Management Workforce
GAO
563
GAO
%L 2017 9
2010 National Defense Authorization Act of Fiscal Year 2010 Sec.
1003 “Audit Readiness of Financial Statements of the Department of Defense”
%2 FIAR
2013 11 http://comptroller.defense.gov/fiar/fiarguidance.aspx

563
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GAO 1990 CFO
GAO

564

GAO

565

Securities and Exchange Commission SEC
Office of Financial Stability: Troubled Asset
Relief Program  TARP
Bureau of the Fiscal Services FS
Internal Revenue Service IRS
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Fund  FDIC
Federal Housing Finance Agency FHFA
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau CFPB

1 Report on the Financial Statements

and on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
2. Report on Compliance with Laws, Regulations, Contracts,

and Grant Agreements
3. Agency Comments

5
4-52 5
FY 2009 FY 2010 FY2011 FY 2012 FY 2013

564 31 United States Code 3521 (g)

http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml ?reg=granuleid: USC-prelim-title31-section3521& num=0& edition=prelim
565 GAO

GAO
http://www.gao.gov/key_issues/federal_financial_accountability/issue_summary
Congressional Award Foundation
American Battle Monument Commission
%6 2012 Financial Management Service
Bureau of the Public Debt
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FY 2009 FY 2010 FY 2011 FY2012 FY 2013

567

GAO
GAO
568
GAO
569
GAO
4-3-2-2
1995
Internal Revenue Service Business Systems Modernization
2013
GAO
GAO
2
GAO
GAO
%7 2010
Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act
2011
%8 2013 GAO
tax
assessment
569 The Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 EESA

GAO
GAO-13-283 “Financial Audit: Office of Financial Stability (Troubled Asset
Relief Program) Fiscal Year 2013 and 2012 Financial Statements” http://www.gao.gov/assets/660/659616.pdf
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570

Office of Inspector General:  OIG

2013
3
Disclaimer Qualified
Unqualified Qualified
Disclaimer 2013 5
4-53 FY2009 2013
No 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
1 Department of
Agriculture  USDA
5 Department of
Commerce  DOC
3 Department of
Defense DOD
4 Department of

Education ED

5 Department of Energy
DOE

6 Department
of Health and Human

570 31 United States Code 9105 Audits (a) (1)

http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml ?reg=granuleid: USC-prelim-title31-section9105& num=0& edition=prelim

KPMG  Deloitte
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Services HHS

Department of
Homeland Security
DHS

Department of Housing
and Urban Development
HUD

571

Department of
Justice DOJ

10

Department of
Labor DOL

11

Department of
State DOS

12

Department of the
Interior  DOI

13

Department of the
Treasury

14

Department of
Transportation DOT

15

Department
of Veterans Affairs VA

16

Environmental
Protection Agency EPA

17

Generd
Services Administration
GSA

18

National
Aeronautics and Space
Administration  NASA

19

National
Science Foundation
NSF

20

u.Ss.
Nuclear Regulatory
Commission NRC

21

Office
of Personnel Management
OPM

22

Small
Business Administration
SBA

23

Social
Security Administration
SSA

24

United States Agency

571

2012

unqualified

2012

2013
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2012
qualified

Unqualified
qualified
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for International
Development  USAID

Management’s Discussion

Analysis
Unqualified
24 2009
4 2013 Disclaimer 1
Qualified 1
Unqualified SLij] 2006
Disclaimer 4 Qualified 3
2013 Disclaimer
Qualified
2013 Disclaimer
GAO Disclaimer
Qualified
Community Planning and Devel opment
Unqualified
2009 2010
2011 2012 Qualified
2013 Unqualified
2013
Unqualified
Disclaimer 2013

Disclaimer of Opinion
2002

572 1008(d)

572

Limitation on Inspector General Audits

327

Disclaimer

Basis for




Readiness FIAR

2011
2013
2010
Guard

2012

progress was made

2010
2012

TSA: Transportation Security Administration:

2012

GAO

2013

GAO

Financia Improvement and Audit
3 32

Unqualified

4

Disclaimer
Qualified

TSA

The Coast

substantial
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21 Real Property Environmental Liabilities

2013

80

GAO

573

58 2013
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1 574

(1)

GAO

OoMB
1984
Single Audit Act
2
1984 1996
5 575
non-Federal entities
Federal departments and agencies
574
21 9

5% «“gNGLE AUDIT ACT AMENDMENTSOF 1996” SECTION1 b
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OMB

OMB A-133 Circular A-133
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organization
A-133 % A-133
AICPA
A-133 A-133 Government
Auditing Standards and Circular A-133 Audits A-133
non Federal
entities 500,000
500,000 >
nonprofit organization Single Audit Act

Amendments of 1996 Chapter 75 87501 a 13

A-133 Subpart A § 105

AICPA
GAAP
the Comptroller General of United States
Generally
accepted government auditing standards GAGAS
Scope of audit A-133 Subpart E 8500
General
GAGAS
Financia Statements
GAAP
% 1997 6 30 A-133 A-128 Audits of

States and Local Governments
77 «Circular No.A-133 Revised to show changes published in the Federal Register June 27, 2003 and June 26, 2007”
Subpart B 8200 a
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Internal control
GAGAS

Compliance
GAGAS

Audit follow-up

Data Collection Form

GAGAS

Federal Audit Clearinghouse FAC

OMB
OMB
A-133
578
Audit Reporting A-133 Subpart E § 505

A-133 Subpart C 8320 ¢

package FAC
FAC
8320 a 30

% FAC https://harvester.census.gov/facweb/Default.aspx
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FAC

Reporting


https://harvester.census.gov/facweb/Default.aspx

1)
A-133
579
(2)
50 2009 2013 5
7-4
Unmodified Quadlified Adverse Disclaimer
4
2013
2009 2011 3
3
SGAS 45

Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than
Pensions (OPEB)

2009 2010 2

579 2013
p73 GASB
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2009

Mo.1974

2011

2009

2009

2013

2013

2011

5

5

Director of Revenue v. State Auditor 511 SW.2d 779
3

the Old Fund the New Fund
the General Fund
2009 2011
2012 Review

2013
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Independent Accountants’ Report
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report CAFR
Independent Auditors’ Report

2012 Independent Accountants’
Report
2012
580
Negative
Assurance
2009
2011
2009
2011
the University
Medical Group the Sandoval Regiona Medical
Center GAAP
270 97
2013
2013 Independent Auditors’ Report
GAAP
2012
2013

580 We have reviewed the accompanying basic financial statements
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the State General Fund Investment Pool SGFIP %!
SGFIP
SGAS 54

”Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental
Fund Type Definitions”

2012 2013
2012 2013 2013

®3)

City of Gallup, New Mexico

2009 2013
4-54
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

581
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2009 2011 2012
2013 2012

2012

2013

Qualified Opinions
Unmodified Opinions

2009 2011 2012
2013 5
2009 2011 2012
2013 2012
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1
1
2
2
(1)
1 3 2
1 3
1 2
2
()
1
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National Insurance Fund NIF

1 Special Fund

2 Revolving Fund
Public Enterprise Revolving Fund
3 Trust Fund

3
1)
Alexander Allan Shand %%
1873 6 12 583
1875 8
1876 9
Vincente E.Braga 1878 11
9 11
14 1881 1889 22
1889 22
584
562 Chartered Mercantile Bank of India,London & China
1 1866 1872
10 3
583 1873 6 10
12
584 Vol.13 N0.1,2013
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@) EPSAS

585

2011 11 8 6
Six-Pack 1 EU
Council Directive on requirements for
budgetary frameworks of the Member States >® IPSAS
Eurostat
2012 2 Eurostat 2012 5
11 2012 12 18 2013
3 6
IPSAS EPSAS
587
2013 5 EPSAS
EPSAS
2014 3

%85 http://www.epsas.eu/en/epsas-the-idea.html

%8 hitp://172.17.43.29:9091/servl et/com.trend.iwss.user.servl et.sendfil e2downl oadfil e=| RES-351398311-10A48C
C0-5733-5703-37

%7 “REPORT FROM THE COMMISSION TO THE COUNCIL AND THE EUROPEAN PARLIAMENT
Towards implementing harmonised public sector accounting standardsin Member States  The suitability of IPSAS
for the Member States”(European Commission,2013)
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http://www.epsas.eu/en/epsas-the-idea.html
http://172.17.43.29:9091/servlet/com.trend.iwss.user.servlet.sendfile?downloadfile=IRES-351398311-10A48C

IPSAS
EPSAS

583
3

1 2013 2014
2 2014 2015
3 2015 2020

%8  https://circabc.europa.eu/sd/a/3d8dcedc-b560-4345-b9b9-c398fhd8cd83/ TFY%20EPSA SG%20item%202%
200outcome%200f%20thed%20conference.pdf#search="epsas+stage’
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https://circabc.europa.eu/sd/a/3d8dce9c-b560-4345-b9b9-c398fbd8cd83/TF%20EPSASG%20item%202%

589

589

590

2000
FReM
IFRS EU
COPLAA
FASAB
IFRS
IFRS IPSAS
GASB
IPSAS

1
general accounts

590

IFRS
WGA
1992 1994
1989
1994
WGA 2009
IPSAS
CIPFA
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GRA

2005

EU

IFRS



WGA SNA
591
2009 2011 20 2010
15 2011 14
2014 9
WGA 1
OSCAR
WGA
1995
Federal Reserve System Government Sponsored Enterprise
USSGL
Joint Financial Management |mprovement
Program JFMIP %
GAO DOT OMB
OPM
St CIPFA
502 1950 Budget and Accounting Procedures Act of 1950
1996 Federa Financial Management Improvement
Act: FFMIA JFMIP FFMSR Federa Financial Management System
Requirements JFMIP http://www.jfmip.gov.
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PAC
WAO

NAO

595

593
594
595
596

Users of the Accounts Project

Simplifying and Streamlining Accounts project

Journal of Finance and Management in Public Services
National Health Service Trust NHS Trust

344

NAO

WAO

593

594

CIPFA

596



OMB

NAO

WAO

(1)

OSCAR QDS
GIST

PSA
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()

®3)

PSA

Business

IFRS

Plan

MCA

CPA
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LGA

597

PSA
Business Plan
Spending Round

1
2006
KPIs
598
1
CIPFAstats
SOCITM>®
Coventry Council
IT 30
IT
600 601

597
598
599
600
601

©

Evaluation of Sector-led improvement

Public Services Transparency Framework
Society of Information Technology Management
Statement of Program Performance Measure
Required Supplementary Information
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602

Management’s Analysis and Discussion

602



2015
2015
2014

OMB
GAO

5
2013
1 20
1 15 2000
11
3

2013

NAO
A-133
GAGAS
OMB 07-04
WGA
5
ISA
WGA
GRA
5



(1)
Audit Commission CPA CAA
2014
1
NAO
NAO
GAO
(2
3
1
2 650
2 5,000
Audit Commission
603
3 WGA 2012 500
3
2
2
603 DCLG
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®3)
WAO

(4)

ISA 706

706
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®)

Commission

2014

(6)
2014

NAO

31

NAO

DCLG

NAO

€4 | ocal Audit and Accountability Act 2014

605

Code of Practice for local public audit

86 NAO Strategy 2015-16 to 2017-18

WAO
Audit Scotland
NIAO
604
5,000
2014 9 19
2015
2015 2017 606
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Audit

NAO

10
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Internal Audit Transformation

Programme |IATP

2015
GIAA

2013 4

5 NFI

1)
1993

Computer Assisted Audit Techniques CAAT

87 Fighting Fraud Locally: The Local Government Fraud Strategy

353

PSIAS

607
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608

23

11

608

2013

30 2
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IT
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IFRS

EPSAS

609

EPSAS

357

609

IPSAS

IPSAS

IPSAS



2014

1-1
Region
° Harlow
East of England Essex Epping Forest
Brentwood
Basildon
Castle Point
Rochford
Maldon
Chelmsford
Uttlesford
Braintree
Colchester
Tendring
Thurrock  U.A.
Southend-on-Sea U.A.
° Three Rivers
Hertfordshire Watford
Hertsmere
Welwyn Hatfield
Broxbourne
East Hertfordshire
Stevenage
North
Hertfordshire
St Albans
Dacorum
Luton U.A.
Bedford U.A.
[ ]
Central Bedfordshire U.A. 2
° Cambridge
Cambridgeshire South




Region

Cambridgeshire

Huntingdonshire

Fenland

East Cambridgeshire

Peterborough U.A.

Norwich

Norfolk

South Norfolk

Great Yarmouth

Broadland

North Norfolk

Breckland

King's Lynn and West Norfolk

Suffolk

Ipswich

Coastal

Suffolk

Waveney

Mid Suffolk

Babergh

Edmundsbury

St

Forest Heath

East Midlands

High Peak

Derbyshire
Dales

Derbyshire

Derbyshire

South

Erewash

Amber Valley

North East Derbyshire

Chesterfield

Bolsover

Derby U.A.

Rushcliffe

Nottinghamshire

Broxtowe

Ashfield

Gedling

and Sherwood

Newark

Mansfield

Bassetlaw

Nottingham U.A.

2




Region

Lincolnshire

Lincoln

North Kesteven

South Kesteven

South Holland

Boston

East Lindsey

West Lindsey

Leicestershire

Charnwood

Melton

Harborough

Oadby and Wigston

Blaby

Hinckley and Bosworth

North West Leicestershire

Leicester

U.A.

Rutland U.A.

Northamptonshire

South
Northamptonshire

Northampton

Daventry

Wellingborough

Kettering

Corby

East
Northamptonshire

Greater London

Greater London

(Inner London)

Camden

° City of London

Hackney

Hammersmith and Fulham

Haringey

Idlington

Kensington and Chelsea

Lambeth

Lewisham

Newham

Southwark




Region

Tower Hamlets

Wandsworth

City of
Westminster

(Outer London)

Barking and Dagenham

Barnet
Bexley
Brent
Bromley
Croydon
Ealing
Enfield
Greenwich
Harrow
Havering
Hillingdon
Hounslow

Kingston upon Thames

Merton

Redbridge

Richmond upon Thames

Sutton
Waltham Forest
Gateshead
North East England Tyne and Wear
Newcastle upon Tyne
North Tyneside
South Tyneside
Sunderland
Durham U.A.
Darlington U.A.
Hartlepool U.A.
Middlesbrough U.A.

Northumberland U.A.




Region

Redcar and Cleveland U.A.
Stockton-on-Tees U.A.
Blackburn with Darwen U.A.
North West England Blackpool U.A.
CheshireEast U.A. 3
° Cheshire West and Chester
U.A. 3
Halton U.A
Warrington U.A.
° Cumbria Allerdale

Barrow-in-Furness

Carlide

Copeland

Eden

South Lakeland

Bolton

Greater Manchester

Bury

Manchester

Oldham

Rochdale

Salford

Stockport

Tameside

Trafford

Wigan

° Lancashire

Burnley

Chorley

Fylde

Hyndburn

Lancaster

Pendle

Preston

Ribble Valley

Rossendale

South Ribble

West
Lancashire

Wyre

Knowsley

Merseyside

Liverpool

Sefton

St Helens

Wirral

Bracknell Forest U.A.




Region

South East England

Brighton and Hove U.A.

Isle of Wight U.A.

Medway U.A.

Milton Keynes U.A.

Portsmouth  U.A.

Reading U.A.

Slough U.A.

Southampton  U.A.

West Berkshire U.A. 4

Windsor and Maidenhead U.A.

Wokingham U.A.

Buckinghamshire

Aylesbury
Vale

Chiltern

South Bucks

Wycombe

East Sussex

Eastbourne

Hastings

Lewes

Rother

Weaden

Hampshire

Basingstoke and Deane

East
Hampshire

Eastleigh

Fareham

Gosport

Hart

Havant

New Forest

Rushmoor

Test Valley

Winchester

Kent

Ashford

Canterbury

Dartford

Dover

Gravesham

Maidstone

Sevenoaks

Shepway

Swale

Thanet




Region

Tonbridge and Malling
Tunbridge
Wells
° Cherwell
Oxfordshire Oxford
South
Oxfordshire
Vale of
White Horse
West Oxfordshire
° Surrey Elmbridge
Epsom
and Ewell
Guildford
Mole Valley
Reigate and Banstead
Runnymede
Spelthorne
Surrey Heath
Tandridge
Waverley
Woking
° Adur
West Sussex Arun
Chichester
Crawley
Horsham
Mid Sussex
Bath and North East Somerset
South West England U.A.
Bournemouth U.A.
° Bristol U.A.
Cornwall U.A.

Idesof Scilly U.A.

North Somerset U.A.

Plymouth U.A.
Poole U.A.
South Gloucestershire U.A.
Swindon U.A.
Torbay U.A.
Wiltshire U.A.
° Devon East Devon
Exeter
Mid Devon




Region

North Devon
South Hams
Teignbridge
Torridge
West Devon
Dorset Christchurch
East Dorset
North Dorset
Purbeck
West Dorset
Weymouth and Portland
Cheltenham
Gloucestershire Cotswold
Forest of
Dean
Gloucester
Stroud
Tewkesbury
Somerset Mendip
Sedgemoor
South Somerset
Taunton Deane
West Somerset
Herefordshire U.A.
West Midlands Shropshire U.A.
Stoke-on-Trent U.A.
Telford and Wrekin U.A.
Cannock Chase
Staffordshire East
Staffordshire
Lichfield
Newcastle-under-Lyme
South
Staffordshire
Stafford
Staffordshire Moorlands
Tamworth
North
Warwickshire Warwickshire
Nuneaton and Bedworth
Rugby
Stratford-on-Avon




Region

| Warwick
Birmingham U.A.
Coventry U.A.
Dudley U.A.
Sandwell U.A.
Solihull U.A.
Walsall U.A.
Wolverhampton U.A.
° Bromsgrove
Worcestershire Malvern Hills
Redditch
Worcester
Wychavon
Wyre Forest
° East Riding of Y orkshire
U.A.
Yorkshire and the Kingston upon Hull U.A.
Humber North East Lincolnshire U.A.
North Lincolnshire U.A.
York U.A.
° Craven
North Y orkshire Hambleton
Harrogate
Richmondshire
Ryedale
Selby
Scarborough
° Barndey
South Y orkshire Doncaster
Rotherham
Sheffield
° Bradford
West Y orkshire Calderdale
Kirklees
Leeds
Weakefield

Office of National Statistic(http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/taxonomy/search/index.html?
newquery="*& nscl=Popul ation+by-+Nati onality+and+Country-+of+Birth& nscl-orig=Popul ati on+by+Nati

onality+and+Country+of+Birth& sortDirection=DESCENDING& sortBy=pubdat€)

” Population by

Country of Birth and Nationality tables January 2013 to December 2013”

2013 3 31
1
U.A.
[ ]
2 Bedfordshire
3 Cheshire
4 Berkshire



http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/taxonomy/search/index.html?

http://openlylocal .com/councils?region=East+of+England

http://resources.woodlands-junior.kent.sch.uk/customs/questions/counties.html

http://www.politics.co.uk/reference/l ocal -government-structure
http://www.gwydir.demon.co.uk/uklocal gov/whtsacty.htm

1-2
22 ( )
9 (county) 3 (city) 10 (county borough)
1 Merthyr Tydfil
2 Caerphilly
3 Blaenau Gwent
4 Torfaen
5 Monmouthshire
6 Newport
7 Cardiff
8 Vale of Glamorgan
9 Bridgend
10 Rhondda Cynon Taf
11 Neath Port Talbot
12 Swansea
13 Carmarthenshire
14 Ceredigion
15 Powys
16 Wrexham
17 Flintshire
18 Denbighshire
19 Conwy
20 Gwynedd
21 Isle of Anglesey
22 Pembrokeshire
1-3
32
1 Inverclyde
2 Renfrewshire
3 West Dunbartonshire
4 East Dunbartonshire
5 Glasgow
6 East Renfrewshire

10



http://openlylocal.com/councils?region=East+of+England
http://resources.woodlands-junior.kent.sch.uk/customs/questions/counties.html
http://www.politics.co.uk/reference/local-government-structure
http://www.gwydir.demon.co.uk/uklocalgov/whtsacty.htm

7 North Lanarkshire
8 Falkirk
9 West Lothian
10 Edinburgh
11 Midlothian
12 East Lothian
13 Clackmannanshire
14 Fife
15 Dundee
16 Angus
17 Aberdeenshire
18 Aberdeen
19 Moray
20 Highland Council area
21 Outer Hebrides
22 Argyll and Bute
23 Perth and Kinross
24 Stirling
25 North Ayrshire
26 East Ayrshire
27 South Ayrshire
28 Dumfries and Galloway
29 South Lanarkshire
30 The Scottish Borders
31 Orkney Idands
32 Shetland
1-4
26
(Lord
Lieutenant) (Sheriff)
1 Antrim
2 Ards
3 Armagh
4 Ballymena
5 Ballymoney
6 Banbridge

11




7 Belfast
8 Carrickfergus
9 Castlereagh
10 Coleraine
11 Cookstown
12 Craigavon
13 Derry
14 Down
15
Dungannon and South Tyrone
16 Fermanagh
17 Larne
18 Limavady
19 Lisburn
20 Magherafelt
21 Moyle
22 Newry and
Mourne
23 Newtownabbey
24 North Down
25 Omagh
26 Strabane
1-5 1
2
3,031 19,519 16,360 38,266 12,880
67 461 - 548 132
14 148 - 15 -
15 91 - 326 242
75 502 - 740 239
57 482 - 2,861 1,025
62 271 - 2,392 180
- 30 149 447 17
3 57 - 260 19
- 1 - 1 -
66 410 - 1,079 95
153 535 - 510 180
3 1 - 17 -
44 200 - 806 118
102 1,298 1,431 3,227 905
91 569 1,006 752 291
99 947 - 535 366

12




103 626 1,268 1,523 306

118 418 - 628 174
60 304 - 96 69
16 22 466 237 99
23 157 - 167 -

5 53 298 417 84
83 533 1,240 443 576
87 853 1,784 610 338
82 298 - 439 164

114 954 312 1,854 534
54 129 - 763 319
93 530 417 1,269 272
16 19 - 139 17
10 13 221 131 166
21 324 242 234 523
33 103 - 631 96
57 614 929 1,174 679

100 553 - 320 -

53 357 1,313 779 183
88 937 1,308 841 668
77 590 - 635 550
36 241 - 1,035 230
66 1,015 1,546 1,756 514
- 8 31 90 4
46 270 - 279 83
66 311 907 547 152
92 345 - 465 14

254 1,214 - 2,600 1,079
29 245 - 307 41
14 43 237 153 291
95 229 - 193 1
39 281 - 1,285 295
55 232 - 317 55
72 596 1,255 765 440
23 99 - 628 55

United States Census Bureau ORGO002 Local Governments by Type and State:2012-United States-States
2012 Census of Government
(http://factfinder2.census.gov/faces/tabl eservices/j sf/pages/productview.xhtml ?src=bkmk)

1 2013

2

2-1

9 26

Attorney General’s Office

Cabinet Office

13



http://factfinder2.census.gov/faces/tableservices/jsf/pages/productview.xhtml?src=bkmk

Department for Business, Innovation and Skills

Department for Communities and Local Government

Department for Culture, Media and Sport

Department for Education

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

Department for International Development

Department for Transport

Department for Work and Pensions

Department of Energy and Climate Change

Department of Health

Foreign and Commonwealth Office

HM Treasury

Home Office

Ministry of Defence

Ministry of Justice

Northern Ireland Office

Office of the Advocate General for Scotland

Office of the Leader of the House of Commons

Office of the Leader of the House of Lords

Scotland Office

UK Export Finance

Wales Office

The Charity Commission

Competition and Markets Authority

Crown Prosecution Service

Food Standards Agency

Forestry Commission

Government Actuary’s Department

HM Revenue & Customs

Land Registry

National Savings and Investments NS&|

The Nationa Archives

National Crime Agency

Office of Rail Regulation

Office of Gas and Electricity Markets (Ofgem)

Office of Qualifications and Examinations Regulation
(Ofqual)

Office for Standards in Education, Children’s Services and

Skills (Of sted)

Ordnance Survey

Serious Fraud Office

Supreme Court of the United Kingdom

Treasury Solicitor’s Department

14




UK Statistics Authority

UK Trade and Investment

The Water Services Regulation Authority

https://www.gov.uk/government/organi sations

2-2

First Minister of Wales

Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty

Minister for Health and Social Services

Minister for Natural Resources, Culture and Sport

Minister for Local Government and Government Business

Minister for Economy, Science and Transport

Minister for Finance

Minister for Education and Skills

Minister for Housing and Regeneration

Counsel General

Deputy Minister for Agriculture and Fisheries

Deputy Minister for Tackling Poverty

Deputy Minister for Skills and Technology

Deputy Minister for Socia Services

http://wal es.gov.uk/about/cabinet/cabinetm/?lang=en
http://wal es.gov.uk/about/cabinet/deputyministers/ang=en

2-3

Finance and Corporate Services

Legal Services

Permanent Secretary’s Department

Sustainable Futures

Economy, Science and Transport

Education and Skills

Health and Social Services

Non-Directorate Services

Loca Government and Communities

2013 11 11

http://wal es.gov.uk/about/civil service/structure/departments/ 2 ang=en

2-4

First Minister

Deputy First Minister (Government strategy and the
Constitution) and Cabinet Secretary for Infrastructure,
Investment and Cities

Minister for Parliamentary Business

Minister for Transport and V eterans

15



https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations
http://wales.gov.uk/about/cabinet/cabinetm/?lang=en
http://wales.gov.uk/about/cabinet/deputyministers/?lang=en
http://wales.gov.uk/about/civilservice/structure/departments/?lang=en

Minister for Housing and Welfare

Cabinet Secretary for Health and Wellbeing

Minister for Public Health

Cabinet Secretary for Commonwealth
Games, Sport,Equalities and Pensioners’Rights

Cabinet Secretary for Finance, Employment and
Sustainable Growth

Minister for Energy, Enterprise and Tourism

Minister for Local Government and Planning

Cabinet Secretary for Education and Lifelong Learning

Minister for Children and Y oung People

Minister for Learning, Science and Scotland’s Languages

Cabinet Secretary for Training, Y outh and Women’s
Employment

Cabinet Secretary for Justice

Minister for Community Safety and Legal Affairs

Cabinet Secretary for Rural Affairs and the Environment

Minister for Environment and Climate Change

Cabinet Secretary for Culture and External Affairs

Minister for External Affairs and International
Development

Lord Advocate

Solicitor General

http://www.scotland.gov.uk/About/Peopl e/14944/Scotti sh-Cabinet

2-5

Department of Agriculture and Rural Development

Department of Culture, Artsand Leisure

Department of Education

Department for Employment and Learning

Department of Enterprise, Trade and Investment

Department of the Environment

Department of Finance and Personnel

Department of Health ,Social Services and Public Safety

Department of Justice

Department for Regional Development

Department for Social Development

Office of the First Minister and Deputy First Minister

2015 1

http://www.northernireland.gov.uk/index/your-executive/government-departments.htm

2-6

First Minister

Deputy First Minister

16



http://www.scotland.gov.uk/About/People/14944/Scottish-Cabinet
http://www.northernireland.gov.uk/index/your-executive/government-departments.htm

2 | Junior Minister

Minister for Finance and Personnel

Minister for Education

Minister for Enterprize, Trade and Investment

Minister for Health ,Social Services and Public Safety

Minister for Social Development

Minister for Employment and Learning

Minister for Justice

Minister for Environment

Minister for Culture, Arts and Leisure

Minister for Regional Development

Minister for Agriculture and Rural Development

http://www.northernireland.gov.uk/index/your-executive/ministers-and-their-departments.htm

2-7

Executive Departments

Department of Agriculture (USDA)

Department of Commerce (DOC)

Department of Defense (DOD)

Department of Education (ED)

Department of Energy (DOE)

Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)

Department of Homeland Security (DHS)

Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)

Department of Justice (DOJ)

Department of Labor (DOL)

Department of State (DOS)

Department of the Interior (DOI)

Department of the Treasury

Department of Transportation (DOT)

Department of Veterans Affairs (VA)

http://www.usa.gov/Agencies/Federal/Executive.shtml#Executive_Departments

2-8 Independent Agencies
Government Corporations

Administrative Conference of the United States

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation

African Development Foundation

National Railroad Passenger Corporation (AMTRAK)

Broadcasting Board of Governors

Central Intelligence Agency (CIA)

Commission on Civil Rights

Commodity Futures Trading Commission

17



http://www.northernireland.gov.uk/index/your-executive/ministers-and-their-departments.htm
http://www.usa.gov/Agencies/Federal/Executive.shtml#Executive_Departments

Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC)

Corporation for National and Community Service

Court Services and Offender Supervision Agency for the
District of Columbia

Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board

Director of National Intelligence

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC)

Export-Import Bank of the United States

Farm Credit Administration

Farm Credit System Insurance Corporation

Federal Communications Commission (FCC)

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)

Federal Election Commission (FEC)

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Federal Housing Finance Agency

Federal Labor Relations Authority

Federal Maritime Commission

Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service

Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission

Federal Reserve System

Federal Retirement Thrift Investment Board

Federal Trade Commission (FTC)

General Services Administration (GSA)

Ingtitute of Museum and Library Services

Inter-American Foundation

Merit Systems Protection Board

Millennium Challenge Corporation

National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA)

National Archives and Records Administration (NARA)

National Capital Planning Commission

National Council on Disability

National Credit Union Administration (NCUA)

National Endowment for the Arts

National Endowment for the Humanities

National Labor Relations Board (NLRB)

National Mediation Board

National Railroad Passenger Corporation (AMTRAK)

National Science Foundation (NSF)

National Transportation Safety Board

Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)

Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission

Office of Compliance

Office of Government Ethics

Office of Personnel Management

Office of Special Counsel

Office of the Director of National Intelligence

18




Office of the National Counterintelligence Executive

Overseas Private I nvestment Corporation

Panama Canal Commission

Peace Corps

Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation

Postal Regulatory Commission

Railroad Retirement Board

Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)

Selective Service System

Small Business Administration (SBA)

Social Security Administration (SSA)

Tennessee Valley Authority

U.S. Trade and Development Agency

United States Agency for International Development

United States International Trade Commission

United States Postal Service (USPS)

http://www.usa.gov/Agencies/Federal/| ndependent.shtml

3-1

Budget Recommendation

6
Legidlative Budget Recommendation
Appropriations Bill

Executive

2

Revenue

5 Executive Branch Agency
Legidative Branch Judicial Branch
8 Office of Strategic Planning and Budget,
OSPB
Joint Legislative Budget Committee ; JLBC
Estimate
1
State of the State
2
7 1 6 30
12

Office of Strategic Planning and Budget OSPB 9 1

OSPB

Joint Legislative Budget CommitteCommittee JLBC

19



http://www.usa.gov/Agencies/Federal/Independent.shtml

OSPB

JLBC

JLBC OSPB

JLBC Finance Advisory Committee FAC
15
3
JLBC 2
4 “ "
5
JLBC
4
JLBC
1 2
3 2
7 1
General Appropriation Act
1995 Arizona’s
Budget Process  http://www.azleg.gov/jlbc/budgetprocess.pdf
4
4-1
2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013
Foreword by the Leader of Northamptonshire County 0.7 1.0 13 - -
Council
Explanatory Foreword 1
INTRODUCTION 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.5
RECAP 20x x -x x - - - 0.5 0.5
BUDGET 20x x -x x 2.0 2.0
OUTTURN SUMMARY 100 95 94 4.0 54
TECHNICAL ADJUSTMENTS - - - 0.3 0.3
THE 20x x -x x ACCOUNTS 0.2 2.0 1.7 1.7 2.0
THE NEXT 12 MONTHS 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.4 0.5
VEM VALUE FOR MONEY STATEMENT 0.3 0.2 0.9 0.6 0.5
FURTHER INFORMATION 0.6 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3
Statement of Responsibilities 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0
Independent Auditor’s Report 4.0 35 35 3.3 3.0
Genera Information 2
Summary of Accounting - - - - 1.6
Concepts and Policies
Accounting Standards that have - - - 0.7
been issued but have not yet been adopted
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Expenditure Account
2009

2011

21

2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013
Critical - - - 15
judgments in applying accounting policies
- - - 0.8
Assumptions made about the future and other major sources
of estimation uncertainty
Prior Period Adjustments - - - 0.1
Events after the Balance Sheet date - - - 0.5
Statement of Accounting Policies 9.0 - - - -
The Core Statements 3
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 15 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Statement
Balance Sheet 15 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Movement in Reserves Statement 2.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Cash Flow Statement 1.0 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6
Notes to the Cash - - - - 10
Flow Statement
Notes to the Core Statements 44,0 | 81.0 | 93.0 | 83.0 | 50.0
GROUP ACCOUNTS 4
Foreword - - - 1.0 1.0
Group Comprehensive Income and - - - 1.0 1.0
Expenditure Statement
Group Baance Sheet - - - 1.0 1.0
Group Movement in Reserves - - - 1.0 1.0
Statement
Group Cash Flow - - - 0.5 1.0
Statement
Notes to the Group Accounts - - - 3.0 4.0
The Annual Governance Statement 20x x - | 13.0 | 120 | 115 | 13.0 | 120
Appendices - - - - 26.0
3.0 3.0 4.0 4.0 4.0
Northamptonshire Fire & Rescue Services Firefighter’s
Pension Fund Statement
140 | 130 | 31.0 | 30.0 | 30.0
Northamptonshire Local Government Pension Scheme Accounts
Glossary 35 3.0 4.0 4.0 4.0
5 120.0 | 138.0 | 176.0 | 172.0 | 170.0
Northamptonshire County Council
Statement of Accounts
1 2011 2011
2 2013
3 2009 Movement in Reserves Statement
Statement of Movement on the General Fund Balance
Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement Income and

Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses




4-2

2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013
Accounting Concepts and Policies o o o o
Accounting Standards that have been o o o
issued but have not yet been adopted
Critical judgmentsin o o o
applying accounting policies
Assumptions o o o
made about the future and other major sources of estimation
uncertainty
Material items of income and expense o o o o
Prior Period Adjustments o o o o
Events after the Balance Sheet date o o o
Amounts reported for o o o o
resource allocation decisions
Other operating expenditure o o o o
Financing and investment income and o o o o
expenditure
Taxation and non specific grant incomes o o o o o
Trading operations o o o o o
Pooled budgets o o o o o
Dedicated schools grant o o o o o
Grant income o o o o o
Property Plant and Equipment o o o o o
Heritage Assets o o o
Investment properties o o o o
Intangible Assets o o o o o
Assets Held for Sale o o o o
Property valuation o o o o o
Commitments under capital contracts o o o o
Capitalisation of borrowing costs o o o o
Financia instruments o o o o o
Debtors and Payments in Advance o o o o o
Creditors and Receiptsin Advance o o o o o
Cash and Cash Equivaents o o o o o
Provisions o o o o o
Contingent liabilities o o o o o
Other Long Term Liabilities o o o o
PFI Private finance initiatives and o o o o o
similar contracts
Leases o o o o
Reserves o o o
Adjustments between accounting
basis and funding basis under regulations
Transfers to/from earmarked reserves o o

Capital expenditure and capital
financing
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2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013
Insurance o o
External audit costs o o o o
Members’ Allowances o o o o o
Officers’ remuneration o o o o o
Termination Benefits o o o o
Transactions with related parties o o o o o
Pension schemes o o o o
accounted for as defined contribution schemes
IAS19 Retirement o o o o
Benefits— |AS19 Disclosures for defined benefit pension schemes
IAS17 Retirement o
Benefits— |AS17Disclosures for defined benefit pension schemes
Cash Flow Statement o
Details of assets owned
by the Council
Inventory o
LATS Landfill Allowance | o o
Trading Scheme Investments
Minimum Revenue Provision:MRO o o
Impairment |osses o
Trust funds o o
Heritage Assets-Change in Accounting o
Policy
Northamptonshire County Council
Statement of Accounts
2013
4-3 CAFR
CAFR
No.
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
1 Alabama 299 309 311 309 313
2 Alaska 298 302 304 308 310
3 Arizona 280 292 280 282 268
4 Arkansas 198 214 212 220 216
5 Cdlifornia 297 317 319 331 326
6 Colorado 254 260 276 272 276
7 Connecticut 172 170 171 173 168
8 Delaware 192 192 192 179 176
9 Florida 263 278 278 276 278
10 Georgia 243 255 272 266 278
11 Hawaii 176 170 168 168 161
12 Idaho 184 190 190 190 190
13 Illinois 410 388 397 343 351
14 Indiana 277 310 333 330 234
15 lowa 187 189 195 197 197
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No. 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
16 Kansas 180 189 201 190 178
17 Kentucky 218 223 224 232 232
18 Louisiana 233 239 213 218 207
19 Maine 226 226 230 232 231
20 Maryland 172 178 180 180 180
21 Massachusetts 203 198 200 184 190
22 Michigan 284 278 280 282 282
23 Minnesota 256 265 270 270 276
24 Mississippi 167 167 167 165 157
25 Missouri 193 196 204 203 204
26 Montana 254 266 266 274 276
27 Nebraska 199 201 203 203 199
28 Nevada 175 175 180 186 180
29 New Hampshire 133 136 140 145 154
30 New Jersey 336 340 346 351 358
31 New Mexico 310 324 364 364 384
32 New Y ork 205 206 210 212 214
33 North Carolina 311 320 310 304 298
34 North Dakota 205 211 195 195 197
35 Ohio 338 336 330 322 312
36 Oklahoma 177 172 184 186 188
37 Oregon 210 234 244 248 244
38 Pennsylvania 216 230 242 236 244
39 Rhode Island 191 163 178 181 188
40 South Carolina*

41 South Dakota 191 187 196 190 199
42 Tennessee 220 218 224 228 232
43 Texas 266 278 278 280 294
44 Utah 236 240 246 250 254
45 Vermont 235 241 246 247 248
46 Virginia 314 318 326 324 326
47 Washington 180 184 200 207 203
48 West Virginia 273 283 283 289 297
49 Wisconsin 255 257 257 259 259
50 Wyoming 241 245 272 277 279
PDF
4-4 CAFR
CAFR 5
2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013
Introductory Section
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2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013
Title Page 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Acknowledgments 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Mission Statement - - - - 1.0
Auditors of State 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 1.0
Letter of Transmittal 6.0 7.0 7.0 8.0 6.0
GFOA Certificate of | 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting
State Organization 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
Chart and Selected State Officials
Financial Section
Independent Auditor’s Report 2.0 2.0 2.0 3.0 3.0
MD&A 15.0 14.0 14.0 14.0 14.0
2.0 20 2.0 20 1.0
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
- 2.0 20 2.0 2.0 1.0
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
- 2.0 20 2.0 2.0 1.0
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
- 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
- 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
- 2.0 20 2.0 2.0 2.0
- 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
- 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
- 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 2.0
- 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
- 2.0 20 2.0 20 20
- 2.0 20 2.0 20 1.0
- 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 20
- 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
| 540 | 610 | 69.0 | 640 | 640
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
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2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013
1.0 10 1.0 10 10
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
50 | 40 | 40 | 40 2.0
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
20 | 20 20 | 20 2.0
1.0 10 1.0 10 10
1.0 10 1.0 10 10
40 | 40 | 40 | 40 | 40
40 | 40 | 40 | 40 | 40
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
1.0 10 1.0 10 10
1.0 10 1.0 10 10
120 | 120 | 120 | 11.0 | 120
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
20 | 20 20 | 20 2.0
1.0 10 1.0 10 10
1.0 10 1.0 10 10
10 | 20 20 | 20 2.0
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
1.0 10 1.0 10 10
1.0 10 1.0 10 10
1.0 10 1.0 10 10
1.0 10 1.0 10 10
20 | 20 20 | 20 2.0
- 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
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2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013
- 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
- 1.0 1.0 1.0 -
- 1.0 1.0 1.0 -
- 1.0 1.0 1.0 -
- 1.0 1.0 1.0 -
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 20
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 20
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
20 20 20 20 20
1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 20
- 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
- 10 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
- 7 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
- 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
7
- 10 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
- 10 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
- 10 0.5 0.5 0.5 05 =
10 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 -
2006 - 2007 1.0 1.0 1.0 - -
- 2007 1.0 1.0 1.0 - -
2007 4.0 4.0 4.0 - -
2007 10.0 10.0 10.0 - -
2007 1.0 1.0 1.0 - -
2007 1.0 1.0 1.0 - -
2007 - 2008 20 20 20 2.0 -
- 2008 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 -
2008 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 -
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2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013

2008 10.0 10.0 10.0 10.0 -

2008 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 -
2008 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 -

2008 2009 2.0 2.0 20 2.0 -
- 2009 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 -

2009 5.0 5.0 50 50 -

2009 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 -

2009 - 1.0 1.0 1.0 -
2009 - 1.0 1.0 1.0 -

2009 2010 - 2.0 20 2.0 -
- 2010 - 1.0 1.0 1.0 -

2010 - 4.0 4.0 4.0 -

2010 - 8.0 8.0 8.0 -

2010 - - 1.0 1.0 -
2010 - - 1.0 1.0 -

2010 2011 - 2.0 2.0 -
- 2011 - 1.0 1.0 -

2011 - 4.0 4.0 -

2011 - - 8.0 8.0 -

2011 - - - 1.0 =
2011 - - - 1.0 =

2011 2012 - - - 2.0 -
- 2012 - - - 1.0 -

2012 - - - 4.0 -

2012 - - - 8.0 -

1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0

1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0

1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0

1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0

20 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0

20 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0

1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0

10 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0

20 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0

1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0

1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0

1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0

1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0
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4-5

2013

2012

2011

2010

2009
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2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013
B. o o o o
C. o o o o
D. o o o o o
E. o o o o o
F. o o o o o
G. o o o o o
Indiana Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
5
5-1 SFFAC
SFFAC 1 Objectives of Federal Financial Reporting
SFFAC 2 Entity and Display
SFFAC 3 Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Intended Audience and Qualitative Characteristics
SFFAC 4 for the Consolidated Financial Report of the United
States Government
SEFACS Dgfi ni_tions of Element_s a_tnd Basic Recognition
Criteriafor Accrual-Basis Financial Statements
Distinguishing Basic Information, Required
SFFAC 6 Supplementary Information, and Other
Accompanying Information
Measurement of the Elements of Accrua-Basis
SFFAC 7 Financial Statements in Periods After Initial
Recording
5-2 SFFAS
SFFAS 1 Accounting for Selected Assets and Liabilities
SFFAS 2 Accounting for Direct Loans and Loan Guarantees
SFFAS 3 Accounting for Inventory and Related Property
SFFAS 4 Managerial Cost Accounting Standards and
Concepts
SFFAS5 Accounting for Liabilities of The Federal
Government
SFFAS 6 Accounting for Property, Plant, and Equipment
SFFAS7 Accounting for Revenue and Other Financing
Sources and Concepts for Reconciling Budgetary
and Financial Accounting
SFFASS8 Supplementary Stewardship Reporting
SFFAS 9 SFFAS 4 Deferral of the Effective Date of Managerial Cost
Accounting Standards for the Federal Government
in SFFAS No. 4
SFFAS 10 Accounting for Internal Use Software
SFFAS11 | SFFAS6 SFFASS8 Amendmentsto Accounting for Property, Plant,

and Equipment - Definitional Changes -Amending
SFFAS 6 and SFFAS 8 Accounting for Property,
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Plant, and Equipment and Supplementary
Stewardship Reporting

SFFAS 12

SFFASS

Recognition of Contingent Liabilities Arising from
Litigation: An Amendment of SFFAS5,
Accounting for Liabilities of the Federal
Government

SFFAS 13

SFFAS7

Deferral of Paragraph 65.2—Material
Revenue-Related Transactions Disclosures

SFFAS 14

SFFAS 6 SFFAS 8

Amendments to Deferred Maintenance Reporting
Amending SFFAS 6, Accounting for Property,
Plant and Equipment and SFFAS 8, Supplementary
Stewardship Reporting

SFFAS 15

Management’s Discussions and Analysis

SFFAS 16

SFFAS 6 SFFAS 8

Amendmentsto Accounting For Property, Plant,
and Equipment— Measurement and Reporting for
Multi-Use Heritage Assets: Amending SFFAS 6
and SFFAS 8 Accounting for Property, Plant, and
Equipment and Supplementary Stewardship
Reporting

SFFAS 17

Accounting for Socia Insurance

SFFAS 18

SFFAS 2

Amendments to Accounting Standards For Direct
Loans and Loan Guarantees in Statement of Federal
Financial Accounting Standards No. 2

SFFAS 19

SFFAS 2

Technical Amendments to Accounting Standards
For Direct Loans and Loan Guarantees in Statement
of Federal Financial Accounting Standards No. 2

SFFAS 20

SFFAS7

Elimination of Certain Disclosures Related to Tax
Revenue Transactions by the Internal Revenue
Service, Customs, and Others, Amending SFFAS 7,
Accounting for Revenue and Other Financing
Sources

SFFAS 21

=
»

SFFAS7

Reporting Correction of Errors and Changesin
Accounting Principles, Amendment of SFFAS 7,
Accounting for Revenue and Other Financing
Sources

SFFAS 22

SFFAS7

Change in Certain Requirements for Reconciling
Obligations and Net Cost of Operations,
Amendment of SFFAS 7, Accounting for Revenue
and Other Financing Sources

SFFAS 23

Eliminating the Category National Defense
Property, Plant, and Equipment

SFFAS 24

Selected Standards for the Consolidated Financial
Report of the United States Government

SFFAS 25

Reclassification of Stewardship Responsibilities
and Eliminating the Current Services Assessment

SFFAS 26

SFFAS 25

Presentation of Significant Assumptions for the
Statement of Social Insurance:
Amending SFFAS 25

SFFAS 27

Identifying and Reporting Earmarked Funds

SFFAS 28

SFFAS 25 SFFAS 26

Deferral of the Effective Date of Reclassification of
the Statement of Social Insurance: Amending
SFFAS 25 and 26

SFFAS 29

Heritage Assets and Stewardship Land
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SFFAS 30

SFFAS

Inter-Entity Cost Implementation: Amending
SFFAS 4, Managerial Cost Accounting Standards
and Concepts

SFFAS 31

Accounting for Fiduciary Activities

SFFAS 32

SFFAC 4

Consolidated Financial Report of the United States
Government Requirements: |mplementing
Statement of Federal Financial Accounting
Concepts4 “ Intended Audience and Qualitative
Characteristics for the Consolidated Financial
Report of the United States Government”

SFFAS 33

Pensions, Other Retirement Benefits, and Other
Postemployment Benefits. Reporting the Gains and
L osses from Changes in Assumptions and Selecting
Discount Rates and Valuation Dates

SFFAS 34

FASB

The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles, Including the Application of Standards
Issued by the Financial Accounting Standards
Board

SFFAS 35

SFFAS6 23

Estimating the Historical Cost of General Property,
Plant, and Equipment: Amending Statements of
Federal Financial Accounting Standards 6 and 23

SFFAS 36

Comprehensive Long-Term Projections for the U.S.
Government

SFFAS 37

Social Insurance: Additional Requirements for
Management’s Discussion and Analysis and Basic
Financial Statements

SFFAS 38

Accounting for Federal Oil and Gas Resources

SFFAS 39

Subsequent Events: Codification of Accounting and
Financial Reporting Standards Contained in the
AICPA Statements on Auditing Standards

SFFAS 40

SFFAS6

Definitional Changes Related to Deferred
Maintenance and Repairs. Amending Statement of
Federal Financial Accounting Standards 6,
Accounting for Property, Plant, and Equipment

SFFAS 41

SFFAS 38

Deferral of the Effective Date of SFFAS 38,
Accounting for Federal Oil and Gas Resources

SFFAS 42

SFFAS6 14

29 32

Deferred Maintenance and Repairs. Amending
Statements of Federal Financial Accounting
Standards 6, 14, 29 and 32

SFFAS 43

SFFAS 27

Funds from Dedicated Collections: Amending
Statement of Federal Financial Accounting
Standards 27, Identifying and Reporting Earmarked
Funds

SFFAS 44

Accounting for Impairment of General Property,
Plant, and Equipment Remaining in Use

SFFAS 45

Deferra of the Transition to Basic Information for
Long-Term Projections

2014 6
FASAB Handbook of Federal Accounting Standards and Other Pronouncements, as Amended
http://www.fasab.gov/pdffiles/2014_fasab_handbook.pdf
SFFAS46 2014 10 Handbook
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5-3 SGAS
No.
SGAS1 NCGA AICPA 1987 7
SGAS?2 8457 1986 1
SGAS 3 1986 4
Reverse Repurchase

SGAS 4 FASB 87 1986 9
SGAS5 1986 11
SGAS6 special assessments 1987 1
SGAS7 Defeasance of Debt 1987 1
SGAS 8 FASB 93 1988 1
SGAS9 Nonexpendable 1989 9

Trust Funds Proprietary Fund

Accounting
SGAS 10 1989 11
SGAS 11 _ 1990 5
SGAS 12 1990 5
SGAS 13 1990 5
SGAS 14 1991 6
SGAS 15 1991 10
SGAS 16 1992 11
SGAS 17 — 1993 6

SGAS 11
SGAS 18 care 1993 8
SGAS 19 1993 12
SGAS 20 1993 9
SGAS 21 Escheat 1993 10
SGAS 22 1993 12
SGAS 23 1993 12
SGAS 24 Grants 1994 6
SGAS 25 1994 11
SGAS 26 1994 11
SGAS 27 1994 11
SGAS 28 1995 5
SGAS 29 1995 8
SGAS 30 Risk Financing —SGAS 10 1996 2
SGAS 31 1997 3
SGAS 32 8457 Deferred 1997 10
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No.

Compensation Plans —SGAS?2
SGAS 31
SGAS 33 Nonexchange Transactions 1998 12
SGAS 34 — 1999 6
SGAS 35 — 1999 11
—SGAS 34
SGAS 36 —SGAS 33 2000 4
SGAS 37 — 2001 6
—SGAS21 SGAS34
SGAS 38 2001 6
SGAS 39 —SGAS 14 2001 6
SGAS 40 —SGAS3 2001 6
SGAS 41 — —SGAS 34 2001 6
SGAS 42 2003 11
SGAS 43 2004 4
SGAS 44 —NCGA Statement 1 2004 5
SGAS 45 2004 6
SGAS 46 —GASB Statement 34 2001 6
SGAS 47 2005 6
SGAS 48 2006 9
SGAS 49 2006 11
SGAS 50 —SGAS25 27 2007 5
SGAS51 2007 6
SGAS 52 2007 11
SGAS 53 2008 6
SGAS 54 2009 3
SGAS 55 GAAP 2009 3
SGAS 56 AICPA 2009 3
SGAS 57 2009 12
OPEB
SGASH8 9 2009 12
SGAS 59 2010 6
SGAS60 2010 11
SGAS61 —SGAS 14 34 2010 11
SGAS 62 1989 11 30 FASB AICPA 2010 12
SGAS 63 2011 6
SGAS 64 —SGAS 53 2011 6
SGAS 65 2012 3
SGAS 66 —2012 —SGAS10 62 2012 3
SGAS 67 —SGAS 25 2012 6
SGAS 68 —SGAS 27 2012 6
SGAS 69 2013 1
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No.

SGAS 70 2013 4

SGAS 71 2013 11

http://www.gasbh.org/cs/ ContentServer ?c=Page& pagename=GA SB%2FPage%2FGA SB SectionPage& cid=
1175804830976

supersede
5-4 GASB
2014 9 8 2014 8
2014 9 16 2014 8
2014 9 17 2013 2013
10
2014 9 17 2005 12
2014 9 17 2009 12
2014 10 14 2011 8
2014 10 10 2013 9
GAAP 2014 9 17 2012 4
2014 12 31
2014 10 10 2014 5
—NCGA 5 SGAS 13 2014 | 2013 4
10 10
2014 2011 4
10 10
2014 10 10 2013 12
http://www.gasbh.org/cs/ ContentServer ?c=Page& pagename=GA SB%2FPage%2FGA SB SectionPage& cid=
1175804830976
6
6-1 NAO
1934 2 21 1988 20
2007 7
11
3 611
governing board director

non-executive director

11 «Corporate Governance of the National Audit Office : Response to John Tiner’s Review Fifteenth Report”
House of Commons The Public Accounts Commission, March 2008
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Chief Executive

Remuneration Committee

PAC
Chairman
3
1
6-2
8 10
Chairman of the NAO
Chairman of the NAO Board
7
7-1
5 2009 2013
No 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Pricewater WAO WAO WAO WAO
1 houseCoope
Merthyr Tydfil rsLLP
County Borough 2010/9/30 2011/9/29 2012/11/22 | 2013//9/26 2014/9/26
Council 1
2
2 Caerphilly WAO WAO WAO WAO WAO
County Borough 2010/9/29 2011/9/28 2012//9/28 2013/9/30 2014/9/30
Council
WAO WAO WAO WAO WAO
3 2010/9/29 2011/9/28 2012//9/27 2013/9/25 2014/10/8
Blaenau Gwent 1
County Borough
Council
4
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No 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
WAO WAO WAO WAO WAO
Torfaen 2010/9/28 2011/9/28 2012//9/28 | 2013/9/25 2014/9/24
County Borough
Council
5 WAO WAO WAO WAO WAO
Monmouthshire | 2010/9/30 2011/9/30 2012//9/28 | 2013/9/30 2014/9/30
County Council
5 WAO WAO WAO WAO
Newport City 2010/11/30 | 2011/9/30 2012//10/22 | 2013/9/30
Council 1 1
7 WAO WAO WAO WAO WAO
Caerdydd City 2010/9/29 2011/9/29 2012/9/28 2013/9/27 2014/9/29
Council
Grant WAO WAO WAO WAO
8 Thoronton
Vale of LLP
Glamorgan County | 2010/9/30 2011/9/30 2012/9/28 2013/9/26 2014/9/30
Borough Council
WAO WAO WAO WAO WAO
9 Bridgend | 2010/9/24 2011/9/30 2012/9/28 2013/9/30 2014/9/29
County Borough
Council
WAO WAO WAO WAO WAO
10 N/A 2011/9/30 2012/9/27 2014/2/20 2014/9/30
Rhondda Cynon 1
Taf County Borough
Council
WAO WAO WAO WAO WAO
1 2010/9/30 2012/1/24 2012/9/28 2013/9/30 2014/9/29
Neath Port Talbot 1
County Borough
Council
3 4
12 Swansea City WAO WAO WAO WAO WAO
Council 2010/9/29 2013/2/7 2013/2/7 2013/9/30 2014/9/30
1 1
5
13 WAO WAO WAO WAO WAO
Carmarthenshire | 2010/9/29 2011/9/30 2012/9/28 2014/6/24 2014/9/26
County Council 1
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No 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
14 WAO WAO WAO WAO WAO
Ceredigion 2010/9/30 2011/9/30 N/A N/A N/A
County Council 1 1 1
15 WAO WAO WAO WAO WAO
Powys County 2010/9/27 2011/9/29 2012/9/28 2013/9 2014/9
Council 1 1
16 WAO WAO WAO WAO WAO
Wrexham County [ N/A 2011/9/30 2012/9/28 N/A N/A
Borough Council 1 1 1
17 WAO WAO WAO WAO WAO
Flintshire County [ 2010/9/30 2011/9/29 2013/3/11 2013/9/30 2014/9/30
Council 1
18 WAO WAO WAO WAO WAO
Denbighshire 2010/9/30 2011/9/30 2012/9/28 2014/2/5 2014/9/30
County Council 1
19 WAO WAO WAO WAO WAO
Conwy County | 2010/9/22 2011/9/30 N/A 2013/9/27 2014/9/30
Borough Council 1
Gwynedd 6
20 | Council WAO WAO WAO WAO WAO
2010/9 2011/9/29 2012/9/28 2013/9/27 2014/9/30
1
Pricewater | WAO WAO WAO WAO
Isle of Anglesey | houseCoope
21 .
County Council rsLLP
N/A 2012/3/1 N/A 2013/9/27 2014/9/30
1 1 1
7 8
22 WAO WAO WAO WAO WAO
Pembrokeshire 2010/9/27 2011/9/26 2012/9/28 2013/8/5 2014/9/29
County Council
" Accounting Statements”  Audit letter ”
12 1
1 30 9
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270,364
115,854

16
3
(i)
4
(i)
5
6.50
(i1)23,217
6
7
9

612

()
(i)

33
20,000,000
203,000

32
20,000,000
326,000

80

39

(i)

(ISA: International Standards onAuditting(UK and Ireland))
ISA 706

16,353
13 3,500
706



22,269

2014 7 30
8
7-2
5 2009 2013
No
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
1
1 ) ) Grant Grant Grant
Inverclyde é(lzjc?tllgn d é(lzjc?tllgn d Thornton Thornton Thornton
UK LLP UK LLP UK LLP
2 2
Renfrewshire Audit Audit Audit Audit Audit
Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland
3
3 West . - -
Dunbartonshire KPMG KPMG Audit Audit Audit
LLP LLP Scotland Scotland Scotland
4 East KPMG KPMé Audit Audit Audit
Dunbartonshire LLP LLP Scotland Scotland Scotland
5 5 6
Glasgow Audit Audit Audit Audit Audit
Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland
7 8
6 East
Renfrewshire Audit Audit Audit Audit Audit
Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland
9 10 11 12 13
7 North i i
_ Pricewater Pricewater Scott- Scott- Scott-
Lanarkshire houseCoopers | houseCoopers . . .
Moncrieff Moncrieff Moncrieff
LLP LLP
8 Falkirk Audit Audit Audit Audit Audit
Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland
9 14 15 16 17
West Lothian Audit Audit Audit Audit Audit
Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland
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No

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
10 12 20 21 22 23
Edinburgh ~ - - - -
Audit Audit Audit Audit Audit
Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland
24
11 . . . i Grant Grant Grant
Midlothian ééjc?tllgn d ééjc?tllgn d Thornton UK | Thornton UK | Thornton UK
LLP LLP LLP
12 . Audit Audit KPMG KPMG
East Lothian Scotland Scotland LLP LLP
13 Grant Grant
Clackmannanshire | Thornton UK | Thornton UK | Deloitte LLP Deloitte LLP Deloitte LLP
LLP LLP
14 Fife Scott- Scott- Scott- Audit
Moncrieff Moncrieff Moncrieff Scotland
25
15 . -
Dundee Audit Audit KPMG KPMG KPMG
Scotland Scotland LLP LLP LLP
16 ANaUS Henderson Henderson Audit Audit Audit
9 Loggie Loggie Scotland Scotland Scotland
17 . Audit Audit . . .
Aberdeenshire Scotland Scotland Deloitte LLP Deloitte LLP Deloitte LLP
26
18 s - .
Aberdeen Henderson Henderson Audit Audit Audit
Loggie Loggie Scotland Scotland Scotland
. . Pricewater Pricewater Pricewater
19 Moray éélgtlltan d éélgtlltan d houseCoopers | houseCoopers | houseCoopers
LLP LLP LLP
20 27
Highland Council | Audit Audit Audit Audit Audit
area Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland
21 Outer Hebrides . 29 . 30
8 Audit Audit Scott- Scott-
Scotland Scotland Moncrieff Moncrieff
Grant Grant . ) .
22 Argyll and Audit Audit Audit
Thornton UK | Thornton UK
Bute LLP LLP Scotland Scotland Scotland
23 Perth  and | Henderson Henderson Audit Audit Audit
Kinross Loggie Loggie Scotland Scotland Scotland
24 Stirlin 31 32
9 Audit Audit Grant Grant Audit
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N
© 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Scotland Scotland Thornton UK | Thornton UK | Scotland
LLP LLP
25 North Avrshire Audit Audit Audit Audit Audit
Y Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland
26 . Audit Audit Audit Audit Audit
East Ayrshire Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland
27 . Audit Audit Audit Audit Audit
South Ayrshire Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland
. . Pricewater Pricewater Pricewater
2 Dumfries and gcugtlltan d gcugtlltan d houseCoopers | houseCoopers | houseCoopers
Galloway LLP LLP LLP
33 34 35
29 . Pricewater Pricewater Pricewater Pricewater Pricewater
South Lanarkshire houseCoopers | houseCoopers | houseCoopers | houseCoopers | houseCoopers
LLP LLP LLP LLP LLP
30 The Scottish | Audit Audit KPMG KPMG
Borders Scotland Scotland LLP LLP
31 Orknev Islands Scott- Scott- Audit Audit Audit
i M oncrieff M oncrieff Scotland Scotland Scotland
32 Shetland - - - - -
Audit Audit Audit Audit Audit
Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland Scotland
2014 12 10
1
10 section 10 of Local Government in Scotland Act 2003)
Trading operations and accounts 3
2012 3
Building Maintenance Service
2
10 section 10 of Local Government in Scotland Act 2003)
Trading operations and accounts 3
2011 3
Building Services significant trading operation

3
4
5
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10 section 10 of Local Government in Scotland Act 2003)
Trading operations and accounts 3
2011 3
Area Operations and Transport significant trading operations

10 section 10 of Local Government in Scotland Act 2003)
Trading operations and accounts 3
2012 3
Area Operations and Transport significant trading operations

Date September 2013
September 2014

10

11

10 section 10 of Local Government in Scotland Act 2003)
Trading operations and accounts 3
2012 3
Land Management significant trading operation

12
10 section 10 of Local Government in Scotland Act 2003)
Trading operations and accounts 3
2012 3
Land Management and Fleet Operations significant trading operations
13
10 section 10 of Local Government in Scotland Act 2003)
Trading operations and accounts 3
24
2012 3 Building Cleaning,

Catering, Waste Management and Fleet Operations significant trading operations
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14

10 section 10 of Local Government in Scotland Act 2003)
Trading operations and accounts 3
2011 3
Economic Development Properties

15

10 section 10 of Local Government in Scotland Act 2003)
Trading operations and accounts 3
2012 3
Economic Development Properties

16

10 section 10 of Local Government in Scotland Act 2003)
Trading operations and accounts 3
2013 3
Economic Development Properties

17

10 section 10 of Local Government in Scotland Act 2003)

Trading operations and accounts 3
2014 3
Economic Development Properties
18
10 section 10 of Local Government in Scotland Act 2003)
Trading operations and accounts 3
2 2010 3
) Direct Cleaning
) Blindcraft
) Catering Services-School and Welfare Catering
) Catering Services-Other Catering
) Refuse Collection(including Trade Waste)
19
la
20




10 section 10 of Local Government in Scotland Act 2003)
Trading operations and accounts 3
2 2011 3

Catering Services-School and Welfare Catering
Refuse Collection(including Trade Waste)
Blindcraft
Direct Cleaning

Catering Services-Other Catering

21

10 section 10 of Local Government in Scotland Act 2003)
Trading operations and accounts 3
2 2012 3
Refuse Collection (including Trade Waste)
Direct Cleaning and Edinburgh Catering Services -
Other Catering significant trading operations

22

10 section 10 of Local Government in Scotland Act 2003)
Trading operations and accounts 3
2 2013 3
Refuse Collection (including Trade Waste)
Direct Cleaning and Edinburgh Catering Services -
Other Catering significant trading operations

23

10 section 10 of Local Government in Scotland Act 2003)
Trading operations and accounts 3
2 2014 3
Refuse Collection (including Trade Waste)
Direct Cleaning and Edinburgh Catering Services -
Other Catering significant trading operations

24
10 section 10 of Local Government in Scotland Act 2003)
Trading operations and accounts 3
2 2010 3
Investment Properties significant trading
25

10 section 10 of Local Government in Scotland Act 2003)
Trading operations and accounts 3
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2 2013 3
the environment (construction) significant trading operation

26
10 section 10 of Local Government in Scotland Act 2003)
Trading operations and accounts 3
2 2010 3
Investment Properties significant trading operation
27 25 October 2012
28 Combhairle nan eilean siar
29
10 section 10 of Local Government in Scotland Act 2003)
Trading operations and accounts 3
2 2010 3

Building Maintenance significant trading operation

30

10 section 10 of Local Government in Scotland Act 2003)
Trading operations and accounts 3
2 2011 3
Building Maintenance significant trading operation

31
10 section 10 of Local Government in Scotland Act 2003)
Trading operations and accounts 3
2 2010 3
Building Cleaning significant trading operation
32
10 section 10 of Local Government in Scotland Act 2003)
Trading operations and accounts 3
2 2011 3
Building Cleaning significant trading operation
33
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34

35
7-3
5 2009 2013
No
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
1 . .
Antrim Borough Council 1 2 3 4
2 .
Ards Borough Council 5 6
3
Armagh District Council ! 8 o
4 Ballymena Borough
Council
5 . Ballymoney Borough 10 1
Council
6 / Banbridge 12
District Council
! Belfast City Council 13 14 15 16
8 Carrickfergus
Borough Council 17 18 19 20
9 . Castlereagh Borough 21 2 23 o
Council
10 } .
Coleraine Borough Council 25 26 27
11 Cookstown 8 29 30 31

District Council

47




No

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
12 . Craigavon Borough 3 3 3
Council
13 . Derry City 35 36 37 38 39
Council
14
Down District Council 40 4 42 43 a4
15
Dungannon and  South 45 46
Tyrone Borough Council
16 Fermanagh
District Council 4 48 49
17 .
Larne Borough Council 50 51 52 53
18 . Limavady Borough 54 55 56 57
Council
19 . ) .
Lisburn City Council 58 59 60 61
20 Magherafelt
District Council 62 63 64
21 . Moyle District 65 66
Council
22 -
Newry and Mourne District 67 68 69 70 71
Council
23 . Newtownabbey 79 73 74
Borough Council
24 . North Down Borough 75 76 77
Council
25 . Omagh District 78 79 80 81
Council
26 Strabane
District Council 82 8 84
12 10
1 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
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279,007 968,612
635,302 279,007
91,384 91,384
201,616
2.55 0.27
05 2.33
2 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
NIHE 387
300
882 3
3 387 300
3 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
323
505
347 158
4 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
Land and Property Services 2
5 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
LPS
6 Matters arising from the final accounts audit

LPS

613

Department of Finance and Personnel

( http://www.dfpni.gov.uk/Ips)
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http://www.dfpni.gov.uk/lps

DOE 2011 6 30

2009
2010 10,000 2009
7 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
350,000
350,000
549,097
5,344,322 148
636,098
3,353,881
196,738
8 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
17,156,000
3,650,000
2009
100 124,987
259,323 134,335

9 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
4,165,000
1,822,135
71,506
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2010 1,620,227

59 DOE
10 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
325,957
192,508
704 168
170,272 207,057
19,067,571 18,510,549
11 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
400
820
400 2011
2011 10 30 2011 11 1
12 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
1.397
13 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
MVA 624
2000 2 3 252
524
8.4
14 572
2.8 2.8
244
696
430
710
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16

3 14
2,279
14 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
750
24
6.1 24
452 452
24 3.3 3 3087
2 DRM DRM 2
88.9
20 364
1,467
15 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
7.7
2a
2.7
2010 51 7
OJEU
3 2
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16 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
25 LPS
2011 4 1
2011
2012 4 1
LPS 2012
31
17 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
2009 7 20
6 30 2006
2000 7 20
26 6
2000 9 25
18 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
2008 4
3 31
636,004
2

CcBC

53




3 2005 10

19 Matters arising from the final accounts audit

Carrickfergus

LPS
20 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
1
21 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
2010
493,410
1
2009
2009 6 7
2010 7
4 7
2.




2010

3 31

22 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
444 4.3
23
CIPFA
23 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
2012 12 18
LPS
2011 634,375
2005 1
2011 38,916
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24 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
i 18
120 22
2012
156,000
25 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
- 2,500
LPS 20 10
MBT — landfill tax
Coleraine)
2011 NIEA
26 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
2011 3 31 LPS
2008 4
2011 3 31 982
3,797
2,353
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CCTV

— 2
27 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
LPS
28 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
97,579
104,876
29 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
33,448
199,521
187,945
176,104
30 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
31 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
LPS
32 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
2 2
3
4,677,748
1,345,629
610,009

33 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
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2010 6
34 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
2 883
6,356
2010 2005
18
2010
2
35 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
1,337,632
7,147,221 (
)
4,479,433
2009 3 31
388,457
2008 216,225
36 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
25
2000 3 31 11,617,268
700
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8,748,828

7,000,000
8,500,000 2011
2011 3 31
37 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
8.2
8.6
2 2007
26 2008 49
2
38 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
L PS
39 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
2014 2 24
40 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
LPS
2,162,597
169,050
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206,334

203,977
Ballymote 160,543
41 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
329
873
1.
100 2009 4 5
5
2010 2011 4
2.
8
2009
2 2009 11
2000 3 1 2009 12 31
2010
42 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
201
43 Matters arising from the final accounts audit

201
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44 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
LPS
1
2012 3 31
590 0.6
5.3
45 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
3,042,000

2010

46 Matters arising from the final accounts audit

LPS
47 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
312
1,040 1,093
1,416 CAA 717
48 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
2
1
2011
2

Fermanagh District Council

LPS
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49 Matters arising from the final accounts audit

2
1 2012
829,670
2013 10 LG
138,278 691,392
2012
19,992.50 18,992.90
999.60
PSNI
50 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
2007
2008 1
25
2
2008 3
2008 32,000 2009 34,000
51 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
35
1.08 0.8
0.2
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52 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
LPS
53 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
54 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
506,219
2008 4 1 109,457
55 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
2,176,000
61,605 35,272

2,820,312 511,225

56 Matters arising from the final accounts audit

LPS

57 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
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58 Matters arising from the final accounts audit

196,144 3
59 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
=4
[
20,061.76 2010
20,716.76
NIC
45 45
279
423 476 53
2008 6
60 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
LPS
2011
61 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
2012 2011 37
75,000
37
37
62 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
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1,213,847

1,240,353
309,407
63 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
2,770,377 1,810,667
1,295,000
1,810,667 916,091 3,286,044
21,770,906
2001 1
64 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
Greenvale -
9.2
4.1 125
50m 2
50
2
RHI
2012 7 1
3
400

65




Magherafelt District

LPS

65 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
349,257 2009 3 31
714,743
89,874
66 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
25,055,236
569,751 IFRS
569,751 505,976
63,675
1,068,653 159,628
22,215 886,810
67 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
7,137,365
537,157

68 Matters arising from the final accounts audit

1,379
69 Matters arising from the final accounts audit

471
913 563
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441 563

70 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
ALBs
2
40,000 2 3
LPS
71 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
1
72 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
310
73 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
2011 3 31 19
24.7
74 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
LPS
2012 3 31
8.1 0.6
75 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
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357,236 10,611

2009 7
237,484
76 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
5.2
478
77 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
332
LPS
LPS
2013 3 31
390
2013 3 31
78 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
79 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
80 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
LPS
8l Matters arising from the final accounts audit
14
2005 588
2013 10 31
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2013

588
2005
82 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
DARD IFI DARD 315,000
IFI 12.8
2007 2008
DARD 45,000
DRD
DRD
2014 4 10 2010 DRD
2007
83 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
968
84 Matters arising from the final accounts audit
LPS
7-4
5 2009 2013
No. 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
1 Alabama
2 Alaska
3 Arizona
4
Arkansas
5
Cdlifornia
6 Colorado
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No. 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
7 .
Connecticut
8
Delaware
9 Florida
10 .
Georgia
11 Hawaii
12 Idaho
13 Illinois
14 .
Indiana
15 lowa
16 Kansas
17
Kentucky
18 .
Louisiana
19 Maine
20
Maryland
21
M assachusetts
22 _
Michigan
23 .
Minnesota
24 C
Mississippi
25 Missouri
26 Montana
27 Nebraska
28 Nevada
29 .
New Hampshire
30
New Jersey
31 New Mexico
1
32 New York
33 North Carolina
34 North Dakota
35 Ohio
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No. 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
36

Oklahoma
37 Oregon
38 .

Pennsylvania
39 Rhode Idland
40 South Carolina

2

4 South Dakota
42

Tennessee
43 Texas
44 Utah
45

Vermont
46 .

Virginia
47 .

Washington
48 L

West Virginia

49 . .

Wisconsin
50 .

Wyoming

New Mexico 2012 Audit Review
South Carolina
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1 NAO
NAO WGA
No.
1 (2011 11 HC1601 | Whole of Government Accounts 2009 to 2010 2009-2010
2 | 2012 10 HC687 | Whole of Government Accounts 2010 to 2011 2010-2011
3 |2013 7 HC531 | Whole of Government Accounts 2011 to 2012 2011-2012
4 | 2014 6 HC93 | Whole of Government Accounts 2012 to 2013 2012-2013
NAO
No.
CABINET OFFICE RESOURCE
1200 7 HC282 ACCOUNTS 2009-10 2009-10
Cabinet Office Annual Report and Accounts
2| 201 7 HC999 2010-11 2010-11
Cabinet Office Annual Report and Accounts
3|02 7 HCS6 | 201112 2011-12
Cabinet Office Annual Report and Accounts
4208 HCIS 1 201213 2012-13
Cabinet Office Annual Report and Accounts
52014 6 HC3 2013-14 2013-14
Department for Business, Innovation and
62010 7 He211 Skills Resource Accounts 2009-10
2009-10
Department for Business, Innovation and
fpon 7 HC1001 Skills Annual Report and Accounts 2010-11
2010-11
Department for Business, Innovation and
8 | 2012 9 HC60 Skills Annual Report and Accounts 2011-12
2011-12
Department for Business, Innovation and
9| 018 7 HC35 Skills Annual Report and Accounts 2012-13
2012-13
Department for Business, Innovation and
10} 204 7 HC39 Skills Annual Report and Accounts 2013-14
2013-14
Department for Communities and Local
1112000 7 HC86 Government Resource Accounts 2009-10 2009-2010
Department for Communities and Local
12 | 2011 7 HC971 | Government Annual Report and Accounts 2010-2011
2010-11
Department for Communities and Local
13 | 2012 6 HC50 | Government Annual Report and Accounts 2011-2012
2011-12
Department for Communities and Local
14 | 2013 6 HC17 | Government Annual Report and Accounts 2012-2013
2012-13
Department for Communities and Local
15 | 2014 7 HC7 Government Annual Report and Accounts 2013-2014
2013-14
Department for Culture, Media and Sport
16} 2010 7 HC222 Resource Accounts 2009-10 2009-10
Department for Culture, Media and Sport
172t 7 HC1002 Annua Report and Accounts 2010-11 2010-11




No.

Department for Culture, Media and Sport

18 | 2013 2 HC859 | Annual Report and Accounts 2011-12 2011-12
192013 11 | Hear | e Aceounts 20123 201213
20 2014 10 | HCB | R A0S 1 201314
almn 7 | vome |mmmmoven sy |

o | 2011 7 HCO83 iggc?ﬁmg% flog_:lffucatlon Annual Report and 1011

23 | 2012 7 HCa2 gic?smsnzto flolr_fgucatlon Annual Report and o112

ot | 2014 1 HC4S iﬁmg% flozr_:lfgucatlon Annual Report and 1213

o5 | o015 1 HC745 iggg\[jtm:nzto ac;r_fdcfjucatlon Annual Report and 01314

% | 2010 7 | Hoae | Ao 2010 2009-10

27| 2011 7 | Howoos | Rber EQL???ﬁ’ngﬁﬁtﬂgﬁfﬁ 2010-11

28 | 2012 7| HOsB | RN repor and Acoounia201i 12 2011-12

29 | 2013 7 = e 52;3?%’2&5333&%3@ 2012-13

B | 2014 7| HC10 | Report and Accounts 2013-14 2013-14

31| 2010 7 HC298 géisoa{:trr:een/;cfgulr?tt:rz%aémgl pevdlopment 2009-10

32| 2011 7 | HC989 fﬁ”éﬂr;mﬁgélﬁrQﬂéeinfﬁémggigﬁﬁmw 2010-11

33| 2012 6 HC33 fﬁiﬂnﬁgﬁlﬁr;Qéeinfﬁﬂiggﬁﬁgmw 2011-12

34| 2013 6 HC12 fﬁiﬁm@éﬁrQﬂéei\”fimsga?figm 201213

35 | 2014 7 HC11 iﬁi;lmlsgégelnr?éle/&nf;i:%?ﬁlsggllg-ﬁmem 2013-14

% | 2010 7 HC103 ggggr;rglegt for Transport Resource Accounts 20092010

37| 2o 7 | Heorz | RO A R o

% | 2012 7 HCS1 gic?smsnzto flolr_gansport Annual Report and o112

39 | 2013 6 HO1o | e e ts o el Reportend 2012-13

40 | 2014 6 HeL2 | o e Reportend 2013-14

A | 2010 7 HC296 2?2332:3% g_\ll\éork and Pensions Resource 200510

42 | 2011 7 | HC1010 gggin;axggéﬂgrgoﬁqﬁms e 2010-11

43 | 2012 7 HCS3 gggin;axggéﬂgrgoﬂqlzmsj e 2011-12

44 | 2013 12 HC20 giﬁrrirgefggéﬂgﬂﬁoﬁzm oA 2012-13




No.

Department for Work and Pensions Annual

45| 2014 6 HC13 | Report & Accounts 2013-14 2013-14

| w0 7| Heas | eaon s 200510
R T ey e
ARSI T
o[ 1 | e |
S R N e R
51 | 2010 7 HC208 zDsgg_rirgent of Health Resource Accounts 200610

52| 201 9 | Hotom | e e o

52012 10 | HOs | o g e e

54| 2013 7 HOto | N omsoonzids T s

55| 2014 7 How | meooadg T s

56 | 2010 6 HCT | araaom10 o e 1o

57| 2011 6 | HCo74 Eﬁiﬁnﬁd@m&"ﬁtﬂ? Heeama 2010-11

58 | 2012 7 HCS9 Ez:oe;?tna%dAiggnumn?s%ﬁtﬂ;f fieeAmu 2011-12

59 | 2013 7 HC32 Eﬁﬁﬁ”ﬁdﬁimf’s%ﬁg fieeAnnd 2012-13

60 | 2014 7 HC17 gﬁiﬂ"ﬁdﬁﬁms"%ﬂ?ff Heeamua 2013-14

61| 2011 7 | HooaL | il IR Cusome A Reportend 2010-11

62 | 2012 6 HC38 | 0 esotin e eportend 2011-12

63 | 2013 7 HCI0 | L eaotons e reportend 2012-13

64 | 2014 7 HCIO | L0 meootsa o eror 2013-14

65 | 2010 7 HC261 | HM Treasury Resource Accounts 2009-10 2009-10

66 | 2011 7 HCos4 ?o'\ﬁoTﬁa&er Annua Report and Accounts 01011

67 | 2012 7 HCA6 gol\il‘qgamry Annua Report and Accounts SOLL12

6 | 2013 7 HC34 gol\f;{:e%amry Annua Report and Accounts So12.13

69 | 2014 7 HC20 gol\f::{iawry Annual Report and Accounts 2013-14

70 | 2010 7 HC193 | Home Office Resource Accounts 2009-10 2009-10

1| 011 7 HC985 ? glrgz_el(iffl ce Annual Report and Accounts oL011

2 | 2012 7 HCA5 ?gﬂ?l(gfflce Annua Report and Accounts SolL1o




No.

Home Office Annual Report and Accounts

732013 7 HC2l 2012-13 2012-13
Home Office Annual Report and Accounts
7420146 HC2l 2013-14 2013-14
Ministry of Defence Consolidated
751 2010 7 HC258 Departmental Resource Accounts 2009-10 2009-10
Ministry of Defence Annua Report and
76| 2011 7 HC992 | Accounts 2010-11 2010-11
Ministry of Defence Annua Report and
72012 12 HC62 | Accounts 2011-12 2011-12
Ministry of Defence Annua Report and
81 2013 7 HC38 Accounts 2012-13 2012-13
Ministry of Defence Annual Report and
912014 11 HC764 Accounts 2013-14 2013-14
Ministry of Justice Resource Accounts
80 | 2010 9 HC194 2009-10 2009-10
Ministry of Justice Annual Report and
811 2011 9 HC986 Accounts 2010-11 2010-11
Ministry of Justice Annual Report and
82 2012 7 HC67 Accounts 2011-12 2011-12
Ministry of Justice Annual Report and
83| 2013 6 HC22 | Accounts 2012-13 2012-13
Ministry of Justice Annual Report and
841 2014 6 HC23 Accounts 2013-14 2013-14
NAO
No.
1| 2012 6 HC23 SESSION | The effectiveness of internal audit
2012-13 in central government
2 12013 12 Transparency report 2013 2013
3| 2014 1 HC963 SESSION Police accountability: Landscape
2013-2014 review
HC1833 SESSION .
4 | 2012 4 2010-2012 Implementing Transparency
Understanding central
5| 2014 4 government’s accounts
6 | 2014 6 HC171 SESSION Cabinet Office and HM Treasury:
2014-15 The Centre of Government
7 2014 11 HC783 SESSION Financia sustainability of local
2014-15 authorities 2014 2014
NAO
8 | 2014 12 NAOQO Strategy 2015-16 to 2017-18 2015 2017
2
No.
Better Accounting for the Taxpayer’s Money:
1| 1994 7 Cm2626 | Resource Accounting and Budgeting in
Government
2 | 2009 3 Cm7567 | Alignment(Clear Line of Sight) Project
3| 2010 6 Cm7872 | The Spending Review framework
Corporate governance in central government
4201 7 PUl138 departments: Code of good practice 2011 2011
51 2011 7 PU1171 | Supply Estimates: a guidance manual




No.
6 | 2013 3 PU1440 Consolidated budgeting guidance from 2013-2014
2013-14
7 | 2013 6 CmB639 | SPENDING ROUND 2013 2013
8 | 2013 7 PU1513 | Managing public money
Review of financial management in
9 | 2013 12 PU1577 government
Charter for Budget Responsibility March
10 | 2014 3 PU1643 2014 update 2014 3
11 | 2014 3 Internal Audit in UK Central Government
12| 201 3 PU1624 ggln;olldated budgeting guidance 2014 to 2014-2015
Central Government Supply Estimates 2014-15
13 2014 4 HC1233 2014-15 Main Supply Estimates
14| 2014 7 Cm8902 Public Expenditure Statistical Analyses 2014
2014
3 WAO
No.
1| 2013 7 Welsh Government Consolidated Annual
Accounts 2012-2013 2012-2013
> | 2014 7 Welsh Government Consolidated Annual
Accounts 2013-2014 2013-2014
Improving Financial Management and
3] 2013 9 Governance: |ssues from the Audit of
Community Council Accounts2011-12
2011-12
Accounting Statements Memorandum
4 12013 11 610A2013 2012-13 Newport City Council 2012-2013
5] 2014 1 2012-13 Local Government Accounts 2012-13
6 | 2014 6 National Fraud Inltlatl_ve 2012-13:Ensuring 2012-13
the proper use of public funds
Financial Management and Governancein
7| 2014 10 Local Councils 2012-13 2012-13
Merthyr Tydfil County Borough 2013
8 | 2014 9 Council Statement of Accounts for year
ended 31 March 2014
Financial Accounts for the year ended 31 2013
9| 2014 9 March 2014 Caerphilly County Borough
Council
Torfaen County Borough Council Statement
10 2014 9 of Accounts 2013/14
Monmouthshire County Council Annual
111 2014 9 Accounts 2013/14
2013/14
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 2013/14
12| 2014 9 OF THE COUNTY COUNCIL OF THE 2013/14
CITY AND COUNTY OF CARDIFF
Statement of Accounts year ended 31st 2013
13| 2014 9 March 2014 for The Vale of Glamorgan
County Borough Council
14| 2014 9 Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough
Council Statement of Accounts 2013/14 2013/14




No.
Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council
151 2014 9 Statement of Accounts 2013/14 2013/14
Statement of Accounts 2013/14 Swansea
16| 2014 9 City Coundil 2013/14
Carmarthenshire  County Council 2013
17 | 2014 9 STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH
2014
Statement of Accounts 2013/14 Powys
18] 2014 9 County Council 2013/14
19| 2014 9 STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 2013-14
Flintshire County Council 2013-14
Denbighshire County Council Statement of
20 2014 9 Accounts 2013/14 2013/14
21| 2014 9 Annua Finance and Governance Report
2013/2014Conwy County Borough Council 201312014
Gwynedd Council Statement of Accounts
22| 20149 2013/14 2013/14
Isle of Anglesey County Council Statement
23| 200149 of Accounts 2013/14 2013/14
Pembrokeshire County Council ANNUAL
24 | 2014 9 FINANCIAL REPORT INCLUDING
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 2013/14 2013/14
2013/2014 Statement of Accounts Blaenau
25| 2014 10 Gwent County Borough Council 201312014
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS for the 2013
26 2014 year ending 31st March 2014 Ceredigion
County Council
Wrexham County Borough Council 2013
27 2014 Statement of Accounts for the financial year
ended 31 March 2014
8 2014 National Frauql I_nltlatlve NFI Match NEI
Types per participating body NFI
4 AS
No.
1| 2007 3 Code of audit practice
Scottish Government: Local Government
2 | 2009 9 Portfolio Non-Domestic Rating Account
Report on the 2008/09 audit 2008-2009
Scottish Government Report on the 2008/09
3 | 2009 10 audit 2008-2009
4 | 2009 10 Scottish Government: Scottish Consolidated
Fund Report on the 2008/09 audit
2008-2009
Scottish Government: Local Government
5] 2010 9 Portfolio Non-Domestic Rating Account
Report on the 2009/10 audit 2009-2010




No.

Scottish Government Report on the 2009/10

6 | 2010 10 audit 2009-2010
7 2010 11 Scottish Government: Scottish Consolidated
Fund Report on the 2009/10 audit
2009-2010
8 | 2011 5 Code of audit practice
Scottish Government
9|20 1 Report on the 2010/11 audit 2010-2011
Scottish Government: Scottish Consolidated
102011 11 Fund Report on the 2010/11 audit
2010-2011
Scottish Government: Scottish Consolidated
1112012 11 Fund Report on the 2011/12 audit
2011-2012
Scottish Government Annual report on the
1212012 12 2011/12 audit 2011-2012
Scottish Government: Local Government
13 | 2012 12 Portfolio Non-Domestic Rating Account
Annual report on the 2011/12 audit 2011-2012
Scottish Consolidated Fund Annual report
1412013 11 on the 2012/13 audit 2012-2013
Scottish Government Annual report on the
1512013 12 2012/13 audit 2012-2013
Scottish Government Local Government
16 | 2013 10 Portfolio: Non -Domestic Rating Account
Annual report on the 2012/13 audit 2012-2013
Renfrewshire Council Audited Accounts
17 | 2014 9 2013-2014 2013-2014
Edinburgh Council 2013/2014 Audited
181 2014 9 Statement of Accounts 2013/2014
19| 2013 9 Fife Annual Accounts 2012-13 2012-13
20| 2014 9 Angus Council Annual Accounts 2013/14 2013/14
Aberdeen City Council Statement of
21| 2014 9 Accounts for the period 1 April 2013 to 31
March 2014 2013-2014
The Hightland Council Statement of
22| 200149 Accounts 2013-14 2013-2014
Argyll and Bute Council Audited Financial 2013
23| 2014 9 Statements for the year ended 31 March
2014
Perth and Kinross Council Statement of
241 20149 Accounts 2013/14 Audited 2013/14
Annual Accounts 2013/2014 North
25| 2014 9 Ayrshire 2013-2014
Stirling Council Abstract of Accounts
26 | 2014 9 2013-14 2013-14
27 | 2014 9 East Ayrshire Council Financial Statements | 2013
For the year ended 31 March 2014
28| 2014 9 South Ayrshire Council Annual Accounts




Grant Thornton UK LLP

No.
Police Complaints Commissioner for
1| 2011 9 Sco_tl and Annual report on the 2010/11 2010-2011
audit
> | 2011 9 Scottish Environment Protection Agency
Annual report on the 2010/11 audit
2010-2011
Scottish Social Services Council Report on
3 2011 10 the 2010/11 Audit
2010-2011
4 2011 11 The Scottish Housing Regulator Annual
report on the 2010/11 audit 2010-2011
5 | 2011 11 Scottish Children's Reporter Administration
Annual report on the 2010/11 audit 2010-2011
Lothian & Borders Community Justice
6 | 2013 1 Authority Annual audit report on the
2011/12 audit 2011-12
7 | 2013 9 Accountant in Bankruptcy Annual report
on the 2012/13 audit 2012-2013
East Lothian Council Statement of
82013 9 Accounts 2012/13 2012/13
9 |2013 11 Annual Audit Report for Adam Smith 2012
College Y ear ended 31 July 2013
Aberdeen College Annual Report on the
10 |2013 12 2012/13 audit 2012-2013
Inverclyde Council Annua Accounts
1) 20014 9 2013-2014 20132014
Midlothian Council Audited Financial
12 2014 9 Statements 2013/14 2013/14
Deloitte LLP
No.
1| 2014 o Clackmannanshire Council Financia
Statements 2013-2014 2013-2014
2| 2014 9 Aberdeenshire Council 2013/2014
Statement of Accounts 2013/2014
KPMG
No.
Dundee City Council Statement of 2013
1] 2014 9 Accounts for the year ended 31 March 2014
Audited
Pricewater houseCoopers LLP
No.
1| 2014 o The Moray Council Statement of Accounts | 2013
For the year ended 31st March 2014
Dumfries and Galloway Annual Accounts
2| 20149 2013/2014 2013-2014




Scott-Moncrieff

No.

Combhairle nan eilean siar Annual Accounts

1| 2014 9 2012/13 2012-13
5 NIAO
No.
1| 2010 7 Financial Auditing and Reporting 2009
2009
2 | 2010 12 gg nl%nual Auditing and Reporting 2010
3 |2011 6 Code of Audit Practice2011 2011
4 | 2011 10 gg nlinual Auditing and Reporting 2011
5 | 2012 11 g(l) nle;nual Auditing and Reporting 2012
6 [2013 11 CDS104105 g(')”lgnc'a] Auditing and Reporting 2013
ANNUAL REPORT AND
7 12014 6 CDS1116289 ACCOUNTS 13/14 2013 14
The exercise by local government 2008
8 | 2009 6 auditors of their functions In the year
to 31 March 2009
The exercise by local government 2009
9 | 2010 6 auditors of their functions In the year
to 31 March 2010
The exercise by local government 2010
10 | 2011 12 auditors of their functions In the year
to 31 March 2011
The exercise by local government 2011
11 | 2012 12 CDS 92473 | auditors of their functions In the year
to 31 March 2012
Belfast City Council Financial Report
12 | 2013 10 2013 2013
Ballymoney Borough Council 2012
13 | 2013 10 Statement of Accounts for the year
ending 31 March 2013
Larne Borough Council Financial 2012
14 | 2013 10 Statements for the year ended 31
March 2013
Annual Audit Letter 2012-13 Omagh
1512013 11 District Council 2012-13
The exercise by local government 2012
16 | 2013 11 CDS 105237 | auditors of their functions In the year
to 31 March 2013
Annua Audit Letter 2012-13
17| 2004 3 Banbridge District Council
2012-2013
Antrim Financia Statements for the 2013
18 | 2014 10 year ended 31 March 2014
Armagh City and District Council 2013
19 | 2014 10 Financia Statements for the year
ended 31 March 2014
Ballymena Borough Council Annual
20 | 2014 10 Report and Accounts 2013/14 2013/2014
Carrickfergus Borough Council 2013
21 12014 10 Financia Statements for the year

ended 31 March 2014




No.

22

2014

10

Castlereagh Borough Council
Statement of Accounts for the year
ended 31 March 2014

2013

23

2014

10

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Year
ended 31st Marc Year ended 31st
March 2014 Coleraine Borough
Council

2013

24

2014

10

Cookstown District Council
Statement of Accounts 2013/14

2013/14

25

2014

10

Craigavon Borough Council
Statement of Accounts year ended 31
March 2014

2013

26

2014

10

Financial Statements Y ear ended
31March 2014 Down District Council

2013

27

2014

10

Dungannon and South Tyrone
Borough Council Financial
Statements year ended 31March 2014

2013

28

2014

10

Fermanagh District Council Financia
Statements for the year ended 31
March 2014

2013

29

2014

10

Limavady Borough Council Financial
Statements for the year ended 31
March 2014

2013

30

2014

10

Limavady Borough Council Annual
Report and Financial Statements for
the year ended 31st March 2014

2013

31

2014

10

Magherafelt District Council
Financia Statements for the year
ended 31 March 2014

2013

32

2014

10

Newry and Mourne District Council
Statement of Accounts year ended 31
March 2014

2013

33

2014

11

Annual Audit Letter 2013-14
Newtownabbey Borough Council

2013-2014

34

2014

11

Annual Audit Letter 2013-14 North
Down Borough Council

2013-2014

35

2014

11

Annual Audit Letter 2013-2014
Strabane District Council

2013-2014

36

2014

11

CDS 122057

Local Government Auditor’s
Report-2014

37

2014

12

Annual Audit Letter 2013-14 Ards
Borough Council

2013-2014

38

2014

12

Annual Audit Letter 2013-14 Moyle
District Council

2013-2014

39

2014

12

Annual Audit Letter 2013-14 Derry
City Council

2013-2014

GAO

No.

2010

U.S. Government Accountability
Office Auditor's Report

GAO

2010

12

U.S. Government Accountability
Office Auditor's Report

GAO

10




No.

2011

12

U.S. Government Accountability
Office Auditor's Report

GAO

2013

GAO-13-271R

FINANCIAL AUDIT: U.S.
Government's Fiscal Y ears 2012
and 2011 Consolidated Financial
Statements

2011

2012

2014

GAO-14-319R

FINANCIAL AUDIT: U.S.
Government's Fiscal Years 2013
and 2012 Consolidated Financial
Statements

2012

2013

2013

GAO-13-283

HIGH-RISK SERIES An Update

2014

GAO-14-576T

DOD FINANCIAL
MANAGEMENT: Effect of
Continuing Weaknesses on
Management and Operations and
Status of Key Challenges

2009

11

GAO-10-250

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Securities
and Exchange Commission's Fiscal
Y ears 2009 and 2008 Financial
Statement

2008

2009

2010

11

GAO-11-202

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Securities
and Exchange Commission's Fiscal
Y ears 2010 and 2009 Financial
Statement

2009

2010

10

2011

11

GAO-12-219

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Securities
and Exchange Commission's Fiscal
Y ears 2011 and 2010 Financia
Statement

2011

2010

11

2012

11

GAO-13-122R

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Securities
and Exchange Commission's Fiscal
Years 2012 and 2011 Financial
Statement

2012

2011

12

2013

12

GAO-14-213R

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Securities
and Exchange Commission's Fiscal
Y ears 2013 and 2012 Financial
Statement

2013

2012

13

2009

12

GAO-10-301

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Office of
Financia Stability (Troubled Asset
Relief Program) Fiscal Y ear 2009
Financial Statements

2009

14

2010

10

GAO-11-174

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Office of
Financia Stability (Troubled Asset
Relief Program) Fiscal Years 2010
and 2009 Financial Statements

2009

2010

15

2011

11

GAO-12-169

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Office of
Financia Stability (Troubled Asset
Relief Program) Fiscal Years 2011
and 2010 Financial Statements

2010

2011

16

2012

11

GAO-13-126R

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Office of
Financia Stability (Troubled Asset
Relief Program) Fiscal Y ears 2012
and 2011 Financial Statements

2013

2012

17

2013

12

GAO-14-172R

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Office of
Financia Stability (Troubled Asset
Relief Program) Fiscal Y ears 2013
and 2012 Financial Statements

2012

2013

18

2009

11

GAO-10-88

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Bureau of
the Public Debt's Fiscal Y ears 2009
and 2008 Schedules of Federal Debt

2008

2009

11




No.

19

2010

11

GAO-11-52

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Bureau of
the Public Debt's Fiscal Y ears 2010
and 2009 Schedules of Federal Debt

2009

2010

20

2011

11

GAO-12-164

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Bureau of
the Public Debt's Fiscal Years 2011
and 2010 Schedules of Federal Debt

2009

2011

21

2012

11

GAO-13-114

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Bureau of
the Public Debt's Fiscal Y ears 2012
and 2011 Schedules of Federal Debt

2011

2012

22

2013

12

GAO-14-173

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Bureau of
the Fiscal Service's Fiscal Years
2013 and 2012 Schedules of Federal
Debt

2012

2013

23

2009

11

GAO-10-176

FINANCIAL AUDIT: IRS's Fiscal
Y ears 2009 and 2008 Financial
Statements

2008

2009

24

2010

11

GAO-11-142

FINANCIAL AUDIT: IRS's Fiscal
Y ears 2010 and 2009 Financial
Statements

2009

2010

25

2011

11

GAO-12-165

FINANCIAL AUDIT: IRS's Fiscal
Y ears 2011 and 2010 Financial
Statements

2010

2011

26

2012

11

GAO-13-120

FINANCIAL AUDIT: IRS's Fiscal
Y ears 2012 and 2011 Financial
Statements

2011

2012

27

2013

12

GAO-14-169

FINANCIAL AUDIT: IRS's Fiscal
Y ears 2013 and 2012 Financial
Statements

2012

2013

28

2010

GAO-10-705

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Federa
Deposit |nsurance Corporation
Fund's 2009 and 2008 Financial
Statements

2009

2008

29

2011

GAO-11-412

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Federa
Deposit Insurance Corporation
Funds' 2010 and 2009 Financial
Statements

2010

2009

30

2012

GAO-12-416

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Federa
Deposit Insurance Corporation
Funds 2011 and 2010 Financial
Statements

2011

2010

31

2013

GAO-13-291

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Federd
Deposit Insurance Corporation
Funds 2012 and 2011 Financial
Statements

2012

2011

32

2014

GAO-14-303

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Federa
Deposit Insurance Corporation
Funds' 2013 and 2012 Financial
Statements

2013

2012

33

2009

11

GAO-10-208

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Federal
Housing Finance Agency's Fiscal
Y ear 2009 Financial Statements

2009

34

2010

11

GAO-11-151

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Federa
Housing Finance Agency's Fiscal
Y ears 2010 and 2009 Financial
Statements

2010

2009

35

2011

11

GAO-12-161

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Federa
Housing Finance Agency's Fiscal
Y ears 2011 and 2010 Financial
Statements

2011

2010

12




No.

36

2012

11

GAO-13-124R

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Federa
Housing Finance Agency's Fiscal
Y ears 2012 and 2011 Financia
Statements

2012

2011

37

2013

12

GAO-14-171R

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Federa
Housing Finance Agency's Fiscal
Y ears 2013 and 2012 Financia
Statements

2013

2012

38

2011

11

GAO-12-186

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Bureau of
Consumer Financial Protection's
Fiscal Year 2011 Financia
Statements

2011

39

2012

11

GAO-13-125R

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Bureau of
Consumer Financial Protection's
Fiscal Years 2012 and 2011
Financial Statements

2012

2011

40

2013

12

GAO-14-170R

FINANCIAL AUDIT: Bureau of
Consumer Financial Protection's
Fiscal Years 2013 and 2012
Financial Statements

2013

2012

No.

State of Alabama Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Y ear Ended September
30, 2009

2009

30

State of Alabama Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Y ear Ended September
30, 2010

2010

30

State of Alabama Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Y ear Ended September
30, 2011

2011

30

State of Alabama Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Y ear Ended September
30, 2012

2012

30

State of Alabama Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Y ear Ended September
30, 2013

2013

30

State of Alaska Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Yearduly 1,
2008-June 30,2009

2009

2008
30

State of Alaska Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Yearduly 1,
2009-June 30,2010

2010

2009
30

State of Alaska Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Yearduly 1,
2010-June 30,2011

2011

2010
30

State of Alaska Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Yearduly 1,
2011-June 30,2012

2012

2011
30

10

State of Alaska Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Yearduly 1,
2012-June 30, 2013

2013

2012
30

11

State of Arizona Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2009

2009

30

13




No.

12

State of Arizona Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2010

2010

6

30

13

State of Arizona Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2011

2011

6

30

14

State of Arizona Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2012

2012

6

30

15

State of Arizona Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2013

2013

6

30

16

Arkansas Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2009

2009

30

17

Arkansas Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2010

2010

30

18

Arkansas Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2011

2011

30

19

Arkansas Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2012

2012

30

20

Arkansas Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2013

2013

30

21

State of Carifornia Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2009

2009

30

22

State of Carifornia Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2010

2010

30

23

State of Carifornia Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2011

2011

30

24

State of Carifornia Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2012

2012

30

25

State of Carifornia Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2013

2013

30

26

State of Colorado Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2009

2009

30

27

State of Colorado Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2010

2010

30

28

State of Colorado Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2011

2011

30

29

State of Colorado Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2012

2012

30

30

State of Colorado Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2013

2013

30

31

State of Connecticut Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2009

2009

30

32

State of Connecticut Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2010

2010

30

14




No.

33

State of Connecticut Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2011

2011

6

30

34

State of Connecticut Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2012

2012

6

30

35

State of Connecticut Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2013

2013

6

30

36

Delawawre 2009 Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Y ear Ended June 30,
2009

2009

30

37

State of Delawawre Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2010

2010

30

38

2011 Delawawre Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Y ear Ending June 30,
2011

2011

30

39

2012 Delawawre Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2012

2012

30

40

2013 Delawawre Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2013

2013

30

41

Florida Comprehensive Annual Financia
Report Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009

2009 6

30

42

Florida Comprehensive Annual Financia
Report Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

2010 6

30

43

Florida 2011 Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

2011 6

30

Florida Comprehensive Annual Financia
Report Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

2012 6

30

45

Florida Comprehensive Annual Financia
Report Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

2013 6

30

46

State of Georgia Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30,
2009

2009

30

47

State of Georgia Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30,
2010

2010

30

48

State of Georgia Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report Fiscal Year Ended June 30,
2011

2011

30

49

State of Georgia Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30,
2012

2012

30

50

State of Georgia Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report Fiscal Year Ended June 30,
2013

2013

30

51

State of Hawaii Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2009

2009 6

30

52

State of Hawaii Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2010

2010 6

30

53

State of Hawaii Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2011

2011 6

30

15




No.

54

State of Hawaii Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2012

2012

6

30

55

State of Hawaii Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2013

2013

6

30

56

State of 1daho Comprehensive Annual Financia
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2009

2009

30

57

State of Idaho Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2010

2010

30

58

State of Idaho Comprehensive Annual Financia
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2011

2011

30

59

State of Idaho Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2012

2012

30

60

State of Idaho Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2013

2013

30

61

State of I1linois Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30,
2009

2009

30

62

State of Illinois Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report Fiscal Year Ended June 30,
2010

2010

30

63

State of I1linois Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30,
2011

2011

30

64

State of Illinois Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report Fiscal Year Ended June 30,
2012

2012

30

65

State of I1linois Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30,
2013

2013

6

30

66

State of Indiana Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For Fiscal Year Ended June
30, 2009

2009

30

67

State of Indiana Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For Fiscal Year Ended June
30, 2010

2010

30

68

State of Indiana Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For Fiscal Year Ended June
30, 2011

2011

30

69

State of Indiana Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For Fiscal Year Ended June
30, 2012

2012

30

70

State of Indiana Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For Fiscal Year Ended June
30, 2013

2013

30

71

State of lowa Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2009

2009

30

72

lowa Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2010

2010

30

73

lowa Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2011

2011

30

74

lowa Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2012

2012

30

75

lowa Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2013

2013

30

16




No.

76

State of Kansas Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2009

2009

20
30

08 7

7

State of Kansas Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2010

2010

20
30

09 7

78

State of Kansas Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011

2011

20
30

10 7

79

State of Kansas Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012

2012

20
30

11 7

80

State of Kansas Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013

2013

20
30

12 7

81

Commonwealth of Kentucky Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2009

2009

30

82

Commonwealth of Kentucky Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report For the Fiscal Y ear
Ended June 30, 2010

2010

30

83

Commonwealth of Kentucky Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report For the Fiscal Y ear
Ended June 30, 2011

2011

30

84

Commonwealth of Kentucky Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report For the Fiscal Y ear
Ended June 30, 2012

2012

30

85

Commonwealth of Kentucky Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report For the Fiscal Y ear
Ended June 30, 2013

2013

30

86

Louisiana Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2009

2009

30

87

Louisiana Comprehensive Annual Financia
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2010

2010

30

88

Louisiana Comprehensive Annual Financia
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2011

2011

30

89

Louisiana Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2012

2012

30

90

Louisiana Comprehensive Annual Financia
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2013

2013

30

91

Maine Comprehensive Annua Financia Report
For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2009

2009

6

30

92

Maine Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2010

2010

30

93

Maine Comprehensive Annua Financial Report
For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2011

2011

30

94

Maine Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2012

2012

30

95

Maine Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2013

2013

30

96

State of Maryland Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30,
2009

2009

6

30

97

State of Maryland Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report Fiscal Year Ended June 30,
2010

2010

6

30

17




No.

98

State of Maryland Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report Fiscal Year Ended June 30,
2011

2011

6

30

99

State of Maryland Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30,
2012

2012

6

30

100

State of Maryland Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report Fiscal Year Ended June 30,
2013

2013

6

30

101

Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report For
the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2009

30

2009

102

Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report For
the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2010

30

2010

103

Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report For
the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2011

30

2011

104

Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report For
the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2012

30

2012

105

Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report For
the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2013

30

2013

106

Michigan Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2009

2009

30

107

State of Michigan Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report Fiscal Y ear Ended September
30, 2010

2010

30

108

State of Michigan Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report Fiscal Year Ended September
30, 2011

2011

30

109

State of Michigan Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report Fiscal Y ear Ended September
30, 2012

2012

30

110

State of Michigan Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report Fiscal Year Ended September
30, 2013

2013

30

111

State of Minnesota Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Y ear Ended June 30,
2009

2009

30

112

State of Minnesota Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Y ear Ended June 30,
2010

2010

30

113

State of Minnesota Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Y ear Ended June 30,
2011

2011

30

114

State of Minnesota Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Y ear Ended June 30,
2012

2012

30

115

State of Minnesota Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Y ear Ended June 30,
2013

2013

6

30

116

Mississippi Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2009

2009

30

117

Mississippi Comprehensive Annual Financia
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2010

2010

30
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No.

118 Mississippi Comprehensive Annual Financia 2011 6 30
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2011

119 Mississippi Comprehensive Annual Financia 2012 6 30
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2012

120 Mississippi Comprehensive Annual Financial 2013 6 30
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2013

121 Missouri Comprehensive Annua Financial 2009 6 30
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2009

122 Missouri Comprehensive Annua Financial 2010 6 30
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2010

123 Missouri Comprehensive Annua Financial 2011 6 30
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2011

124 Missouri Comprehensive Annua Financial 2012 6 30
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2012

125 Missouri Comprehensive Annua Financial 2013 6 30
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2013

126 Montana Comprehensive Annual Financia 2009 6 30
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2009

127 Montana Comprehensive Annual Financial 2010 6 30
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2010

128 Montana Comprehensive Annual Financia 2011 6 30
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2011

129 Montana Comprehensive Annua Financia 2012 6 30
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2012

130 Montana Comprehensive Annual Financial 2013 6 30
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2013

131 Nebraska Comprehensive Annual Financial 2009 8 31
Report Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2009

130 Nebraska Comprehensive Annual Financial 2000 8 31
Report Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2010

133 Nebraska Comprehensive Annual Financial 2011 8 31
Report Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2011

134 Nebraska Comprehensive Annual Financial 2012 8 31
Report Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2012

135 Nebraska Comprehensive Annual Financial 2013 8 31
Report Fiscal Year Ended August 31, 2013
State of Nevada Comprehensive Annual 2009 6 30

136 Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2009
State of Nevada Comprehensive Annual 2010 6 30

137 Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2010
State of Nevada Comprehensive Annual 2011 6 30

138 Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2011
State of Nevada Comprehensive Annual 2012 6 30

139 Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2012
State of Nevada Comprehensive Annual 2013 6 30

140 Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2013
State of New Hampshire Comprehensive 2009

141 Annual Financial Report For the Fiscal Y ear 30

Ended June 30, 2009
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No.

142

State of New Hampshire Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report For the Fiscal Y ear
Ended June 30, 2010

30

2010

143

State of New Hampshire Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report For the Fiscal Y ear
Ended June 30, 2011

30

2011

144

State of New Hampshire Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report For the Fiscal Y ear
Ended June 30, 2012

30

2012

145

State of New Hampshire Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report For the Fiscal Y ear
Ended June 30, 2013

30

2013

146

State of New Jersey Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2009

30

2009

147

State of New Jersey Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2010

30

2010

148

State of New Jersey Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2011

30

2011

149

State of New Jersey Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2012

30

2012

150

New Jersey Comprehensive Annual Financia
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2013

30

2013

151

State of New Mexico Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2009

30

2009 6

152

State of New Mexico Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2010

30

2010 6

153

State of New Mexico Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2011

30

2011 6

154

State of New Mexico Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2012

30

2012 6

155

State of New Mexico Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2013

30

2013 6

156

State of New Y ork Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For Fiscal Year Ended March
31, 2009

2009 3

31

157

State of New Y ork Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For Fiscal Year Ended March
31, 2010

2010 3

31

158

State of New Y ork Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For Fiscal Year Ended March
31, 2011

2011 3

31

159

State of New Y ork Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For Fiscal Year Ended March
31, 2012

2012 3

31
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No.

160

State of New Y ork Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For Fiscal Year Ended March
31, 2013

2013

3

31

161

North Carolina Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2009

30

2009

162

North Carolina Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2010

30

2010

163

North Carolina Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2011

30

2011

164

North Carolina Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2012

30

2012

165

North Carolina Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2013

30

2013

166

State of North Dakota Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2009

2009

30

167

State of North Dakota Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2010

2010

30

168

State of North Dakota Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2011

2011

30

169

State of North Dakota Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2012

2012

30

170

State of North Dakota Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2013

2013

30

171

State of Ohio Comprehensive Annual Financia
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2009

2009 6

30

172

State of Ohio Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2010

2010 6

30

173

State of Ohio Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2011

2011 6

30

174

State of Ohio Comprehensive Annual Financia
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2012

2012 6

30

175

State of Ohio Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2013

2013 6

30

176

Oklahoma Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009

2009 6

30

177

Oklahoma Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

2010 6

30

178

Oklahoma Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

2011 6

30

179

Oklahoma Comprehensive Annual Financia
Report Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

2012 6

30

180

Oklahoma Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

2013 6

30

181

Oregon Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2009

2009 6

30
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No.

182

Oregon Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2010

2010

30

183

Oregon Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2011

2011

30

184

Oregon Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2012

2012

30

185

Oregon Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2013

2013

30

186

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report For
the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2009

2009

30

187

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report For
the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2010

2010

30

188

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report For
the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2011

2011

30

189

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report For
the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2012

2012

30

190

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report For
the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2013

2013 6 30

191

State of Rhode Island Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2009

30

2009

6

192

State of Rhode Island Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2010

30

2010

193

State of Rhode Island Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2011

30

2011

194

State of Rhode Island Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2012

30

2012

195

State of Rhode Island Comprehensive Annual
Financia Report For the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2013

30

2013

196

South Dakota Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2009

2009

30

197

South Dakota Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2010

2010

30

198

South Dakota Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2011

2011

30

199

South Dakota Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2012

2012

30

200

South Dakota Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2013

2013

30

201

Tennessee Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2009

2009

6

30

202

Tennessee Comprehensive Annual Financia
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2010

2010

6

30

203

Tennessee Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2011

2011

6

30
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No.

204

Tennessee Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2012

2012

30

205

Tennessee Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2013

2013

30

206

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report For
the State of Texas For the Fiscal Y ear Ended
August 31, 2009

2009

31

207

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report For
the State of Texas For the Fiscal Y ear Ended
August 31, 2010

2010

31

208

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report For
the State of Texas For the Fiscal Y ear Ended
August 31, 2011

2011

31

209

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report For
the State of Texas For the Fiscal Y ear Ended
August 31, 2012

2012

31

210

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report For
the State of Texas For the Fiscal Y ear Ended
August 31, 2013

2013

31

211

State of Utah Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2009

2009

30

212

State of Utah Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2010

2010

30

213

State of Utah Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2011

2011

30

214

State of Utah Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2012

2012

30

215

State of Utah Comprehensive Annual Financia
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2013

2013

30

216

Vermont Comprehensive Annual Financia
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ending June 30,
2009

2009

30

217

Vermont Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ending June 30,
2010

2010

30

218

Vermont Comprehensive Annual Financia
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ending June 30,
2011

2011

30

219

Vermont Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ending June 30,
2012

2012

30

220

Vermont Comprehensive Annual Financia
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ending June 30,
2013

2013

30

221

VirginiaA Comprehensive Annua Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2009

2009

30

222

VirginiaA Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2010

2010

30

223

Virginia A Comprehensive Annua Financial
Report For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

2011

30

224

VirginiaA Comprehensive Annua Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2012

2012

30

225

VirginiaA Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2013

2013

30

226

Washington Comprehensive Annua Financia
Report Y ear Ended September 30, 2009

2009 9

30
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No.

227

Washington Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report Y ear Ended September 30, 2010

2010 9

30

228

Washington Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report Y ear Ended September 30, 2011

2011 9

30

229

Washington Comprehensive Annual Financia
Report Y ear Ended September 30, 2012

2012 9

30

230

Washington Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report Y ear Ended September 30, 2013

2013 9

30

231

West Virginia Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009

30

2009

232

West Virginia Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2010

30

2010

233

West Virginia Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

30

2011

234

West Virginia Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

30

2012

235

West Virginia Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

30

2013

236

Wisconsin Comprehensive Annua Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2009

2009

6 30

237

Wisconsin Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2010

2010

6 30

238

Wisconsin Comprehensive Annua Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2011

2011

6 30

239

Wisconsin Comprehensive Annua Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2012

2012

6 30

240

Wisconsin Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30, 2013

2013

6 30

241

State of Wyoming Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For Fiscal Year Ended June
30, 2009

2009

6

30

242

State of Wyoming Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For Fiscal Year Ended June
30, 2010

2010

30

243

State of Wyoming Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For Fiscal Year Ended June
30, 2011

2011

30

244

State of Wyoming Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For Fiscal Year Ended June
30, 2012

2012

30

245

State of Wyoming Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report For Fiscal Year Ended June
30, 2013

2013

30

246

State of New Mexico City of Gallup Financia
Statements with Reports of Certified Public
Accountants For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30,
2009

2009

6

30

247

State of New Mexico City of Gallup Financial
Statements with Reports of Certified Public
Accountants For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30,
2010

2010

6

30
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No.

State of New Mexico City of Gallup Financia
Statements with Reports of Certified Public
Accountants For the Fiscal Y ear Ended June 30,
2011

248 2011 6 30

State of New Mexico City of Gallup Annual

249 Financial Report June 30, 2012

2012 6 30

State of New Mexico City of Gallup Annual

250 Financial Report June 30, 2013

2013 6 30
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2011

437
VFM
60

1997

1997

European System of Accounts(ESA)1995

National Audit Office NAO

NAO
National Audit Act 1983 1984
BRNA
VM
2012
2012
3
1998
1
1998
1
GDP
GDP 40

System of National Accounts SNA

Office of National Statistics ONS 1995

Departmental Expenditure Limits: DEL

1983

355



Chief Secretary AME

Annualy Managed Expenditure: AME

Social Security
Negative Income Taxes
2 Margin
2010
2015 welfare cap
Consolidated Fund
2006 Government of Wales Act 2006
Welsh Consolidated Fund 1998
Scotland Act 1998 Scottish Consolidated Fund : SCF
1920 Government of Ireland Act
1920 1921 Northern Ireland Consolidated Fund :
NICF
Combined On-line Information System COINS
Whole of Government Accounts
WGA
2005 COINS
Public Expenditure System PES Government
Online Data System GOLD General Expenditure

Monitoring System GEMS 3

Parliamentary supply estimates



OSCAR Online System for Central Accounting and Reporting
OSCAR 2012 COINS

National Health Service NHS

1948

4
Whole of Government Accounts WGA
1990
2007
THE GREEN BOOK Appraisal and Evaluation in Central Government
Appraisal and Evaluation in Centra

Government

Appraisal Evaluation 1991
1997 2 2003 3

The National Loans Fund NLF
1968 4 1
Debt Management Office

DMO National Savings and Investments NS&I

3



Consolidated Fund CF

National Insurance Fund NIF

1948 7 5
1992 Socia Security Administration Act 1992 1999
Social Security Contributions (Transfer of Functions, etc.) Act 1999
161 1 Inland
Revenue HM Revenue & Customs HMRC

The Barnett Formula

Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy CIPFA
CIPFA

ICAEW 6
1 130
NHS

Financial Reporting Advisory Board FRAB
FRAB
1995
Better Accounting for Taxpayer’s Money 1996



2
1970
90
Audit Commission AC
Audit Commission 1982
1982 1983
Commission

Comprehensive Area Assessment CAA
2010 5
2010 8

80

Loca Government Finance Act

Audit

18

Audit Commission

Local Authority(Scotland)Accounts Advisory

Committee LASAAC

LASAAC
1985 5
2003
CIPFA
Accountants of Scotland ICAS
Audit Scotland

National Health Service Trust

1985

12

LASAAC

Institute of Chartered

Scottish Government

NHS Trust

2014



National Fraud Initiative

Audit Commission

Office of Management and Budget OMB
GAO CBO
1921

management procedures

Government Accountability Office  GAO
1921 The Budget Accounting Act of 1921

1990 Chief Financial Officer’s Act
Chief Financia Officers

1990

OMB
1992 OomMB



41 H W
2010

Federal Fund
Trust Fund
200
National Association of State Budget Officers NASBO
Fiscal Survey of States
State Expenditure Report Budget Processes in the
States State Health Expenditure Report
Capital Budgeting in the States
Single Audit Act
1984 1996
non Federal entities 50

OMB A-133 OMB Circular A-133

applicable generally accepted government auditing standards GAGAS



Government Accounting Standards Board GASB

GASB Financia Accounting Foundation
FAF 10 1984
GASB
Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer
Protection Act FINRA
GASB

Statement of Federal Financial Accounting Standards SFFAS

1933 SFFAS 1 Accounting for
Selected Assets and Liabilities SFFAS 46
Deferral of the Transition to Basic Information for Long-Term Projections
2014 10 46
1993
Government Performance and Results Act GPRA OMB
OMB
2010 GPRA Modernization Act of 2010: GPRAMA
2010 2011 1
GPRAMA

National Academy of Public Administration NAPA



Financial and Business Management System: FBM S

SAP
2006 4 2013 11
Bureau of Reclamation
GASAC
GASAC GASB

FAF

A B C D F Falure 5

National Conference on Public Employee Retirement Systems
NCPERS
1941
550
2,100 3

MSRB Municipa Security RuleMaking Board
MSRB SEC
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